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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited (“Company”) the annual results of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2016. The performance of the
Group has been very pleasing as the Group achieved another record profit attributable to shareholders.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2016, the Group’s revenue from continuing operations was
HK$4,101.9 million (2015: HK$4,700.9 million). Profit attributable to the owners of the Company
from continuing operations was HK$3,263.2 million in 2016 (2015: HK$1,659.2 million), an increase
97%. Profit attributable to the owners of the Company from continuing and discontinued operations
was HK$3,263.2 million in 2016 (2015: HK$2,983.2 million). Earnings per share from continuing and
discontinued operations amounted to HK$18.34, as compared to HK$16.33 in 2015.

DIVIDEND

The Board has declared a second interim dividend of HK$1.85 per share (in lieu of a final dividend)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (2015 second interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend):
HK$1.6 per share) payable on or around Tuesday, 9th May, 2017 to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 18th
April, 2017, making a total dividend for the year 2016 of HK$2.0 per share (2015: HK$1.75 per share).

It should be noted that the Company undertook share repurchases for cancellation during the year at
an aggregate consideration (before expenses) of approximately HK$57.2 million. Accordingly, both net
asset value per share and earnings per share have been enhanced. The Board will give consideration to
further repurchases of shares for cancellation when opportunities arise.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(1) For determining the entitlement to the second interim dividend

For determining the entitlement to the second interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend) for
the year ended 31st December, 2016, the register of members of the Company is closed from
Wednesday, 12th April, 2017 to Tuesday, 18th April, 2017 (both days inclusive), during which
period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to qualify
for the second interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend), all transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 11th April,
2017.

(2) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (“2017 AGM”)

The 2017 AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 26th May, 2017. For determining the entitlement
to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Tuesday, 23rd May, 2017 to Friday, 26th May, 2017 (both days inclusive), during which period no
transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to be eligible to
attend and vote at the 2017 AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 22nd May, 2017.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
JAN BEEBEERRXA Annual Report 2016



Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced another record year of profit in 2016. However, the Group expects there will be
various economic challenges during 2017. We believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication,
loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet the challenges.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a stated strategy of focusing its
management and financial resources on its core businesses of property investment and development
and financial services together with elderly care services. The Company’s interests in property
investment and development and elderly care services in Hong Kong, overseas and in mainland China
are mainly held through its 74.99% holding in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied Properties”),
Allied Properties” associate Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), and Dan Form
Holdings Company Limited (“Dan Form”) which became TACI’s subsidiary during the year 2106. The
Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties” 56.33% holding
in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) as well as SHK's effective 58.18% holding in United Asia
Finance Limited (“UAF”). SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND"”), a 74.98% subsidiary of
the Company, is engaged in investments in listed and unlisted securities.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2016 2015

HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Revenue 4,101.9 4,700.9
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company

from continuing operations 3,263.2 1,659.2
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company

(continuing and discontinued operations) 3,263.2 2,983.2

Equity attributable to owners of the Company 21,758.3 19,344.1

Return on equity attributable to owners of the Company 15.0% 15.4%

Gearing ratio 14.1% 9.2%

HK$ HK$

Earnings per share 18.34 16.33

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for the year from continuing operations was HK$4,101.9 million (2015:
HK$4,700.9 million). The decrease is mainly due to lower interest income arising from the consumer

finance business.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing operations was
HK$3,263.2 million (2015: HK$1,659.2 million), an increase of 97%.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing and discontinued
operations was HK$3,263.2 million, an increase of HK$280.0 million (2015: HK$2,983.2 million,
which included the attributable profit of HK$1,324.0 million from the one-off gain on disposal of 70%
interest in Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited (“SHKFGL") and its profit contribution up to the sale
date).

The increase in profit attributable to the owners of the Company from continuing operations was
primarily due to:—

—  higher contribution from associate TACI;
—  better performance of the consumer finance business; and

—  share of profit from APAC Resources Limited (“APAC”), which became an associate of the Group
from February 2016.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations amounted to HK$18.34 (2015:
HK$16.33).

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals

In February 2016, the acquisition of approximately 23.9% of the total issued share capital of APAC
(stock code: 1104) at a consideration of HK$484.0 million was completed by Allied Properties group.
APAC is treated as an associate of Allied Properties. Details of the acquisition are contained in the
joint announcements dated 16th December, 2015 and 29th February, 2016 made by the Company and
Allied Properties. Subsequent to the acquisition, Allied Properties group acquired additional interests
in APAC and Allied Properties group’s shareholdings in APAC increased from approximately 23.9% to
approximately 28.44% as at 31st December, 2016 and it was approximately 28.69% as at the date of
this annual report.

In February 2016, SHK group divested its 25% stake in China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited and
realised total proceeds of HK$57.9 million including interest on principal. A gain on disposal of HK$3.9
million was recognised as other income.

In March 2016, SHK group completed the sale of its minority interest in Sinolending Ltd. for a
consideration of US$34.5 million. Sinolending is a peer-to-peer lending service company and operates
under the name dianrong.com in mainland China. As the sale price is in line with the carrying value,
there was no material effect on profit or loss from the sale for the year.

In May 2016, SHK group disposed of its commercial office space in Tian An Centre, Shanghai for a total
consideration of RMB84.3 million (equivalent to HK$100.7 million). The transaction was carried out
through the sale of two wholly-owned subsidiaries of SHK group, Hing Yip Holdings Limited and Sing
Hing Investment Limited, and the assignment of the respective shareholder’s loans to the purchaser, a
subsidiary of TACI. Further details are included in the joint announcement dated 6th May, 2016 made
by SHK and TACI. A gain of HK$18.9 million was booked by SHK from the sale. The Group recognised
a net realised gain on disposal of HK$9.7 million after elimination of HK$9.2 million to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associate, TACI.

In May 2016, SHK group formed a joint venture, which is classified as an interest in an associate
in the consolidated financial statements, with three partners to acquire the holding company of the
Sofitel Paris Le Faubourg, a hotel located in the 8th district of Paris near major tourist attractions
such as the Louvre Museum. The acquisition consideration was agreed at EUR118.9 million and the
enterprise value for the holding company was EUR162.3 million. Taking into account debt financing,
deal expenses and pre-funded interest reserves, the amount invested by SHK group was approximately
EUR43.2 million (equivalent to approximately HK$382.0 million) for its 50% interest in the joint
venture.

In May 2016, SHK HK IND group completed the disposal of its interests in joint ventures together with
the amounts due from joint ventures, recording a loss of HK$14.1 million.

In August 2016, Allied Properties group acquired the entire interest of Cautious Base Limited which
engaged in elderly care services business at a consideration of HK$20.0 million.

Other than the above acquisitions and disposals, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375% US dollar denominated notes (“6.375%
Notes”) with a total nominal value of US$9.7 million (2015: US$19.4 million) from the market at a
total consideration of HK$81.7 million (2015: HK$153.5 million). In May 2016, the Group made an
exchange offer for the exchange of the 6.375% Notes with the 4.75% US dollar denominated notes
(“4.75% Notes”) at an exchange ratio of 1.05375. The holders of the 6.375% Notes with a nominal
value of US$115.5 million (including intra-group holdings of US$61.2 million) accepted the exchange
offer to exchange for the 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of US$121.6 million (including intra-group
holdings of US$64.4 million). In addition, the Group issued new 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of
US$240.0 million at par, of which US$4.0 million was subscribed by a subsidiary of the Group.

The 4.75% Notes are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and are issued to professional
investors only. The 4.75% Notes are guaranteed by SHK. The nominal value of the 4.75% Notes after
eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$$290.2 million or equivalent to HK$2,250.3 million at the
reporting date.

The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$225.8
million or equivalent to HK$1,751.8 million (2015: US$289.8 million or equivalent to HK$2,246.0
million) at the reporting date.

The nominal value of the 3% US dollar denominated notes was US$60.0 million or equivalent to
HK$465.3 million (2015: US$60.0 million or equivalent to HK$465.0 million) at the reporting date.

The nominal value of the 6.9% Renminbi denominated notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings
was RMB488.0 million or equivalent to HK$544.9 million (2015: RMB488.0 million or equivalent to
HK$582.4 million) at the reporting date.

At the end of the reporting period, the equity attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
HK$21,758.3 million, representing an increase of HK$2,414.2 million or approximately 12.5% from
2015. The Group maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$7,553.8 million as at 31st December, 2016 (2015: HK$8,427.4 million). The
Group’s bank and other borrowings and notes totalling HK$10,630.1 million (2015: HK$10,199.7
million) of which the portion due on demand or within one year was HK$5,011.3 million (2015:
HK$2,652.7 million) and the remaining long-term portion was HK$5,618.8 million (2015: HK$7,547.0
million). The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities)
was 3.71 times (2015: 5.93 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other borrowings and notes/
equity attributable to the owners of the Company) was 14.1% (2015: 9.2%).

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

2016 2015
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Bank loans are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 2,054.9 1,995.1
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,753.4 2,240.9
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,074.2 2,027.7
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
repayable as follows:
Within one year 210.8 73.2
More than one year but not exceeding two years 450.8 65.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 9.2 446.0
5,553.3 6,848.1
Other borrowings are repayable as follows:
Within one year 24.0 -
Over five years 35.0 35.0
59.0 35.0
Renminbi denominated notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 6.2 6.6
More than one year but not exceeding five years 543.7 580.4
US dollar denominated notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 2,255.4 66.6
More than one year but not exceeding five years 2,212.5 2,663.0
5,017.8 3,316.6
10,630.1 10,199.7

Other than the US dollar denominated notes and Renminbi denominated notes, most of the bank and
other borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors

in the Group’s borrowing profile.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and

operations of the Group.

During the year, the Company repurchased 1,432,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration (before
expenses) of approximately HK$57.2 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase,

Sale or Redemption of Shares” of the Directors’ Report.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd) 11

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Segment Information

Detailed segmental information in respect of the revenue and profit or loss is shown in note 6 to the
consolidated financial information.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities
and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate
exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 42 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 45 to the consolidated financial statements.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Financial Services
Investment and Finance

e The profit attributable to owners of SHK was HK$1,109.6 million (2015: HK$3,896.5 million). If
profit from discontinued operations in 2015 was excluded, SHK registered a 66% increase in profit
attributable to its owners compared to HK$667.7 million in 2015.

e SHK relied on the consistent performance of its principal investments division which included the
structured finance business to anchor its earnings. An improved performance from UAF and a net
valuation gain of HK$203.5 million from the 30% stake in SHKFGL contributed to a better result in
2016.

*  Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited (“SHK Credit”), an 86% owned subsidiary of SHK, provides mortgage
services and funding solutions to home owners and property investors in Hong Kong. SHK Credit
has become profitable in its first full year of operations and is already amongst the top three non-
bank institutions for new mortgage loan origination in this market segment.

Consumer Finance

e The profit attributable to owners of UAF, the 58% owned subsidiary of SHK, for the year amounted
to HK$623.8 million, an increase of 18% from 2015.

e UAF has implemented a strategic restructuring of its mainland China business since mid-2015 in
the wake of an economic downturn and its result has continued to recover. The cost savings from
operational streamlining and revamping of underperforming branches have markedly brought
down operating costs over the last two consecutive half yearly periods. An adjustment of marketing
strategy to focus resources and effort to promote small consumer loans to salaried workers in
mainland China as the prime customer segment has effectively diversified the underlying credit risk.

e For UAF’s business in Hong Kong, it continued to focus primarily on unsecured personal loan
business. The increased amount and proportion of unsecured loans generated higher weighted
average yield. Whilst the charge off has increased, it was more than compensated by the higher
yield.

e At the end of the year, the consolidated consumer finance gross loan balance amounted to HK$8.6
billion, representing a decrease of 10% from the end of 2015. At the end of 2016, UAF had 107
branches in mainland China, including 5 branches on loan marketing business, and 50 branches in
Hong Kong.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties

Hong Kong

Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its owners (including continuing and discontinued
operations) of HK$4,352.9 million (2015: HK$4,122.5 million).

Allied Properties” rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio was at a steady level
compared to 2015.

The net gain in the value of the Allied Properties’ property portfolio, including investment properties
owned by SHK and a gain arising from the reclassification of a piece of land in Houston from
properties held for sale to investment properties, was HK$580.1 million during the year, higher than
that of 2015 by HK$144.1 million.

The hotel division reported a decrease in average room rates and occupancies, resulting in a
decreased contribution.

During the year, Allied Kajima Limited (“AKL”), Allied Properties’ 50% joint venture, has acquired
the adjacent building to Century Court in Wanchai, forming an addition to the redevelopment of
Century Court into a boutique hotel. While demolition of Century Court has finished, demolition
of the adjacent block is expected to be started in the second quarter of 2017. The new boutique
hotel will be added to AKL's existing portfolio, which includes Allied Kajima Building, Novotel
Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel. Synergy is expected between the new
boutique hotel and the existing Novotel hotel which is located diagonally opposite to it.

Allied Properties has diversified its investments through the acquisition in February 2016 of a
23.9% interest in APAC, a Hong Kong listed company which is an established natural resource
investment and commodity trading house owning strategic interests in natural resource companies.
Allied Properties group has acquired further interest in APAC and currently holds 28.69% in APAC.
Allied Properties’ investment in APAC contributed an equity accounted profit of HK$118.3 million
during the year.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties (Cont'd)

Mainland PRC

e The profit attributable to the owners of TACI was HK$5,713.0 million (2015: HK$2,600.0 million).

e The increase in profit of TACl was mainly due to a gain of HK$3,937.7 million on disposal of
subsidiaries carrying non-core assets and a gain of HK$1,588.6 million on purchase of a 90.65%
interest in Dan Form, a Hong Kong listed company which mainly holds investment properties in
Hong Kong.

e There are a total of 15 cyberparks over 12 cities. The overall contribution of TACI's cyberpark
unit has been low. The slowing Chinese economy affected sales and leasing of the commercial
components of TACl’s cyberparks but sales of the residential component has been quite brisk,
especially the smaller sized apartments.

e TACI’s urban renewal project, Tian An Cloud Park, in Huawei New City Area in the Longgang
District of Shenzhen has commenced leasing and pre-sales of phase 1 since November 2014. Sales
and leasing of phase 1 have been encouraging and this project has continued to contribute to its
performance. Phase 2 with GFA of approximately 582,600m? is under construction and expected to
be completed in 2018.

Investments
SHK HK IND

e SHK HK IND reported a net loss attributable to is owners of HK$73.6 million (2015: HK$104.0
million).

e The loss was mainly arising from equity related investments and offset partly by profit contribution
from bond investments.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2016 was 5,343 (2015: 6,927).
This net decrease in headcount reflects mainly the reduction at UAF in the number of branches
in mainland China. Total staff costs (including continuing and discontinued operations), including
Directors’” emoluments, amounted to HK$983.3 million (2015: HK$1,130.4 million). The Group reviews
remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary payments, other staff benefits include
contributions to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.
The Group recognises the importance of continuing professional education and development, and
appropriate courses are arranged on a periodical basis as well as subsidies are granted to employees
who take job-related courses.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

PRINCIPAL RISKS

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The audit committee of the Company, or in the case of SHK, its risk
management committee, reviews risk-related policies and scrutinises that management has performed
its duty to have effective risk management and internal control systems necessary for monitoring and
controlling major risks arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and the
regulatory environment, and reports to the Board on the above.

Financial Risk

Financial risk includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Market risk concerns that the value of
an investment will change due to movements in market factors and which can be further divided into
equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk. Credit risk is the risk of losses arising from clients
or counterparties failing to make payments as contracted. Liquidity risk concerns that a given security
or asset cannot be traded readily in the market to prevent a loss or make the required profit. Further
discussion on financial risk management is outlined in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is concerned with possible losses caused by inadequate or failed internal processes,
people, systems or external events. Operational risk is mitigated and controlled through establishing
robust internal controls, setting out clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and
effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is our corporate culture that the business and
operating line management are fully aware of, and responsible for, managing the operational risks
of their business units on a day-to-day basis. Independent monitoring and reviews are conducted by
the internal audit team which reports regularly to the respective senior management and the Audit
Committee.

RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group is highly committed to comply with laws and regulations that govern our businesses. As
a listed company in Hong Kong, the company has to comply with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Our loan businesses in Hong Kong are
governed by the Money Lenders Ordinance. The lending businesses in the PRC are operated in
accordance with the regional guidelines announced by the provincial governments under the Guiding
Opinions of the China Banking Regulatory Commission and the People’s Bank of China on the Pilot
Operation of Small-sum Loan Companies. Our rental businesses are governed by the Landlord and
Tenant (Consolidation) Ordinance.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, structured finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses, elderly care services and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to
adopt the following long term strategies:—

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. To seek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.
BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is expected that the slowdown of mainland China’s economy may continue in 2017 and economic
and political volatility in the global environment could escalate, consequent on several world events.
At the same time, the market is expecting the US interest rate hike will induce inflation and interest rate
pressure to the local economy.

The consumer finance businesses in Hong Kong are expected to remain solid barring any rapid
deterioration in the economy. The consumer finance businesses in mainland China seem to have turned
around satisfactorily.

For the structured finance business, market competition for private corporate debt has intensified but
with the Group’s experience, network, and market position, we remain confident in our ability to seek
profitable financing opportunities.

The local government introduced additional measures in November 2016 to try to slow down the
rising residential property market, but the shortage in the supply of land has caused record land prices.
It is expected that downturn of the property market may happen if mortgage interest rates increase
substantially in 2017.

For the mainland property market, there have been various measures by the authorities to regulate the
high housing demand and cool down the overheated property market, so as to restore a healthy and
stable property market.

The Board will continue to adopt a prudent approach in implementing the Group’s stated strategies
with solid financial position and diversified income streams for the benefit of the Group and all its
shareholders.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2016, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 75, Chairman of the Company since January 2007, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 2002. Mr. Dew is also a director of a subsidiary of the
Company. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted
as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is
currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has
served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public
companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman and a non-executive
director of each of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”), APAC Resources Limited (“APAC”), Dragon
Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”) and Tian An Australia Limited (“Tian An Australia”, formerly known
as PBD Developments Limited), and a non-executive director of each of SHK Hong Kong Industries
Limited (“SHK HK IND”) and Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”). Mr. Dew was previously a non-
executive director of BARD1 Life Sciences Limited (“BARD1”, formerly known as Eurogold Limited).
Dragon Mining, Tanami Gold, Tian An Australia and BARD1 are companies listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 48, Chief Executive of the Company since January 1998, was appointed a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an Executive Director of the Company in
December 1993. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Lee is also a director of a subsidiary of the Company. He
graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with
Baker & McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive
and an executive director of APL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”). He is a non-executive director of APAC and a non-executive
chairman of Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”), a company listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange. He was appointed as a non-executive director and the chairman of Dan Form
Holdings Company Limited (“Dan Form”) in November 2016 and December 2016 respectively. He is a
brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei (a Non-Executive Director of the Company).

EDWIN LO KING YAU

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 56, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in May 2000
and resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company in March 2016. Mr. Lo is also director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company. He holds a Master’s Degree in Applied Finance from Macquarie
University, Australia and is a chartered company secretary. He had served various executive roles in
several companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for public listed companies. He is also
an executive director of Tian An. He was appointed as an executive director of Dan Form in November
2016.
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MAK PAK HUNG

Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 70, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in January 2006.
He holds a Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak is
the Executive Director for Banking and Treasury of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) and a director
of Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK. Formerly,
Mr. Mak was the Chief Financial Officer of SHK. Prior to joining SHK, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson
& Company Limited, a subsidiary company of CK Hutchison Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Hutchison Whampoa Limited), as Chief Operating Officer and Group Finance Director. Before that, he
was the Managing Director of Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce for Hong Kong and China and
has also held senior positions with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive
experience in banking and finance. He is also a director of United Asia Finance Limited.

LEE SU HWEI

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 46, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
She holds a Bachelor of Economics Degree from the University of Sydney and has experience as an
investment analyst and in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the region. She is the sister
of Mr. Lee Seng Hui (the Chief Executive and Executive Director of the Company).

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 51, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in December 1999. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private
practice for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent
non-executive director of each of APL and SHK.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 73, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management,
administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading, and has
been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and
internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of APL and SHK. He is also
an independent non-executive director of Mount Gibson, a company listed on the Australian Securities
Exchange, and a non-executive chairman of Air Change International Limited, a company listed on the
National Stock Exchange of Australia Limited. He is also a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia
Limited.

LISA YANG LAI SUM

Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, aged 50, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in November 2013. She graduated from the University of Sydney with a Bachelor’s Degree
in Law and Economics and is also qualified as a solicitor in Australia and England. She is a practicing
solicitor in Hong Kong and a consultant of ONC Lawyers. Ms. Yang is also an independent non-
executive director of Tian An. She was appointed as an independent non-executive director of Dan Form
in March 2017.
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KENNETH LI CHI KONG

Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 63, joined the Company in January 1996 and is the Group Financial
Controller of the Company. Mr. Li is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Li
graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with a Bachelor’s Degree
of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in
Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in finance and
accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and acted as the group
financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Li is also the financial controller and
an executive director of APL.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 52, took up the post of director of investment of the Company in
September 2007. Mr. Wong is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial
controller of other listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of each of APL
and SHK HK IND and an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in APAC, Tanami Gold, Dragon
Mining and Tian An Australia. Mr. Wong was previously an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew
in BARD1. Tanami Gold, Dragon Mining, Tian An Australia and BARD1 are companies listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange.

KELVIN LAM KAM WING

Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 50, is the Assistant Financial Controller of the Company. He obtained a
Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999 and is a
fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he had worked in
an international accounting firm for four years.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2016, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors,
two Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei
Independent Non-Executive Directors: David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones
Lisa Yang Lai Sum

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 18 to 20. Other than that Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company,
is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei, a NED of the Company, there are no family or other material
relationships among members of the Board.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process

During the year, the NEDs (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating
to the Group's strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule
3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his/her
independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, four Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2016 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board  Committee = Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 3/4 11
Edwin Lo King Yau 4/4 171
Mak Pak Hung 4/4 171
Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 4/4 171 3/3 11
Lee Su Hwei 1/4 01
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
David Craig Bartlett 3/4 0/1 2/3 1/1
Alan Stephen Jones 3/4 1”71 3/3 1/1
Lisa Yang Lai Sum 3/4 11 3/3 171
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material
contracts and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial
matters. The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the
instruction/supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference.
The respective functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set
out in writing and will be reviewed and updated by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are
consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his/her close
associates has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
has been established since June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the
Company.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors” attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/

Reading Regulatory conference relevant
Name of Directors Updates to Directors’ duties
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Edwin Lo King Yau v/ v
Mak Pak Hung v v
Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
Lee Su Hwei v/ X
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
David Craig Bartlett v/ v/
Alan Stephen Jones v/ v
Lisa Yang Lai Sum v/ v/

Board Diversity

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy in November 2013 which sets out the objectives
and principles regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic objectives
of balanced diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based on merit
and candidates will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the Company’s
business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to the
Board.
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ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group's business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All NEDs (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the NEDs
(including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from 1st January, 2017.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed
by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general meeting
of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until the next
following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the relevant
meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman
of the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of four
members, including Mr. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a NED,
Mr. David Craig Bartlett, Mr. Alan Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The
major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which
are available on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the
Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee (Cont’d)

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2016, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2016 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2016 AGM and 2017 AGM;

(ii) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED; and

(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the renewal of the term of appointment of
NEDs (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from 1st January, 2017.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of
four members, including Mr. David Craig Bartlett (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Mr. Alan
Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a
NED. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are included in its terms of reference,
which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(iii) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2016 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2016. In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors, the Group Financial
Controller and the director of investment;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the NEDs (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2015 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2016 of the Executive Directors, the
Chairman, the Group Financial Controller and the director of investment; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the increase in service fees and the renewal
of term of appointment of the NEDs (including the INEDs).

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 24th August, 2016. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are also
set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 52.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of four NEDs,
three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the
Audit Committee), being an INED, Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a NED, Mr. David Craig Bartlett and
Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, both being INEDs. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are included in its
terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure the management has performed its duty to have effective risk management and internal
control systems; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement under the
code provision) the policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for
the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise
(as opposed to ensure under the code provision) whether management has performed its duty to
have effective risk management and internal control systems. The Audit Committee is not equipped to
ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day supervision and the employment of
permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure co-ordination between the
internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a
position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can check whether it is
adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Three
Audit Committee meetings were held in 2016 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2016. In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;
(i) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2015, the

interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2016 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2016 of the Group;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2015, for the six months ended 30th June, 2016 and for the year ended 31st December,
2016 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Group Internal Audit Plan prepared by the Internal Audit Department (“IAD");

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, and their training programmes and budget;

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the Related Party Transaction Policies
and Procedures, Procedures for the lIdentification and Monitoring of Connected Transactions,
Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on the Disclosure of Inside Information and Manual of Company
Management Authority;

(vii) reviewed and discussed the draft proforma audit report pursuant to the new and revised Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing; and

(viii)reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated Related Party Transaction Policies
and Procedures.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee) and Edwin Lo
King Yau. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of
the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the
Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November 2007 following the
adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible

for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Lau Tung Ni is the Company Secretary of the Company. All Directors have access to the advice
and services of the Company Secretary. The Company Secretary reports to the Chairman on board
governance matters, and is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are followed and for
facilitating communications among Directors as well as with the Shareholders and management.

Ms. Lau is a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. During 2016, Ms. Lau undertook over 15 hours of relevant
professional training to update her skills and knowledge.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries who are considered to be likely in possession of inside information in relation to
the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 107 to 116.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems covering all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls. In 2016, the Board, through the Audit Committee, had reviewed the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group's risk management and internal control systems are designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate
the risk of system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals.
They have a key role in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business
objectives. In addition, they should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records
and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

Systems and procedures are put in place to identify, evaluate and manage the risks of different
businesses and activities. The annual assessment is performed through the completion by the relevant
business units and department heads of their respective responsibility statements as co-ordinated by the
IAD. The result and findings are reported by the management to the Chairman of Executive Committee
who puts forward the same to the Audit Committee and the Board for review on the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control systems, which have been considered effective and adequate.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of risk management
and internal controls. These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their
compliance with the CG Code regarding risk management and internal control systems in general to the
Company.

A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk
which the Group is facing is included in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements and under the
“Principal Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on page 15.

Internal Audit

The Head of Internal Audit reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee. The IAD
generally carries out the analysis and independent appraisal of the adequacy and effectiveness of the

Group’s risk management and internal control systems.

The Group Internal Audit Plan was prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the
Board for review.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’'D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 8.5
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.6
— Other professional services 3.4
Total 12.5

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman of
any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders” approval.

During the year, the 2016 AGM was held on 26th May, 2016. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the
re-election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having a right to
vote at general meetings as at the date of deposit of the requisition can request the Directors to convene
an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) by sending a written request to the registered office of the
Company (“Registered Office”). Such requisition must state the general nature of the business to be dealt
with at the EGM and must be authenticated by the person or persons making it. Besides, Shareholders
may make a proposal (“Proposal”) at a Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the
Board at the Registered Office in accordance with the Companies Ordinance and the Articles of
Association where applicable. The Proposal shall be in the form of a proposed resolution, which shall
clearly and concisely set out the Proposal for discussion and be relevant to the Company’s business
scope.

The Board established a shareholders” communication policy in April 2012, and subsequently updated
in December 2015. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to the Board at the Registered Office for the
attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the nature of the enquiry and the reason for
making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any questions about their shareholdings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our

experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

APPROACH AND STRATEGY

Allied Group Limited believes in delivering long term, sustainable value creation to our shareholders.
In doing so, we recognise that the choices we make will have an impact on the communities in which
we carry on our business and we should ensure such impact a positive one. We are committed to
contributing to the sustainable development of society and the environment, and endeavour to embrace
these principles as part of our practice and governance. The Company has adopted a Sustainability
Policy in November 2016 which covers our principles in the area of employment and labour practices,
business integrity, the environment and the community.

This report outlines the Group’s sustainability initiatives and selected Key Performance Indicators (“KP1”)
that are material to the Group and its stakeholders on Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
issues for the year ended 31st December, 2016. This report supplements information disclosed in this
Annual Report.

REPORTING SCOPE

The subject areas and aspects are presented based on the “Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide” (“ESG Guide”) as set out in Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”).

MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Amongst various environmental and social issues based on the ESG Guide within the scope of
sustainability, the below are the list of issues that are considered to be material and relevant to
the Group. The priorities are set based on management’s view as well as certain conclusions from
stakeholders” engagement. We regularly engage key stakeholders in daily operations through meetings,
events, and other communications and feedback channels. Based on management’s view, the aspects
and KPIs relevant for this report’s disclosure are set out as follows:

Material and relevant issues:

Supply chain management (Aspect B5) general disclosure, KPI B5.1, B5.2
Anti-corruption (Aspect B7) general disclosure, KPI B7.2

Other relevant issues:

Emissions (Aspect A1) general disclosure

Use of resources (Aspect A2) general disclosure, KPl A2.1

The environment and natural resources (Aspect A3) general disclosure, KPI A3.1
Employment (Aspect B1) general disclosure

Health and safety (Aspect B2) general disclosure

Development and training (Aspect B3) general disclosure, KPI B3.1, B3.2
Labour standards (Aspect B4) general disclosure

Product responsibility (Aspect B6) general disclosure, KPI B6.2, B6.5
Community investment (Aspect B8) general disclosure, KPI B8.1, B8.2

All other aspects of KPI not mentioned above were concluded to be not relevant for disclosure.
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The following ESG issues are presented based on the classification of provisions by the Stock Exchange’s
ESG Guide.

A.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The Group’s Sustainability Policy encompasses our general approach towards environmental issues.
We endeavour to:

observe relevant laws and regulations and aim to go beyond minimum requirements;

- prevent/minimise air and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and land, and
generation of hazardous and non-hazardous waste;

- make efficient use of resources, including energy, water and other raw materials;
— minimise the impact of the Group’s activities on the environment and natural resources; and

— engage our staff, customers and partners to promote environmentally sustainable business
practices and constantly re-assess our processes to minimise environmental impact.

Emissions (Aspect A1)

The Group is not involved in any manufacturing activities. Emissions produced directly by the
Group only related to the executive passenger vehicles (35) and company boats (7) in Hong Kong
and mainland China. These are used for senior staff’s local travel only as well as for entertainment.
The scale and usage is immaterial given the size of the Group's assets and staff.

Other emissions produced are mostly on a “second degree” basis as incurred during occasional
business travels.

In line with our policy to minimise air and greenhouse gas emissions, major operations are
equipped with video conferencing facilities to minimise the need for face to face meetings and

keep business travelling to a minimum. Only a small percentage of employees travel for business.

There are no relevant laws and regulations applicable to our business on this aspect.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Use of Resources (Aspect A2), and
The Environment and Natural Resources (Aspect A3)

We place a high priority on the efficient use of resources. With 5,343 staff across the Group, we
consume considerable amounts of electricity and paper and with the efficient use of such, we hope
to minimise our impact on the environment whilst we grow our businesses. Water consumption is
not material to our business as it relates mainly to the personal consumption of our staff or for their
personal hygiene.

Since June 2013, electronic board paper systems have been promoted and implemented throughout
the Group, allowing our directors to access meeting papers online anytime, anywhere with the use
of portable electronic devices, improving Board efficiency whilst saving paper.

The Company has for some years established an electronic communication channel with
shareholders, allowing shareholders to select to receive our corporate communications, such as
annual reports, interim reports and circulars, by accessing online versions instead of receiving hard
copies in mail. As a result, printing quantities of our corporate communications are substantially
reduced and consumption of paper are thus minimised.

Environmental protection guidelines in relation to energy savings and reduction in paper
consumption are circulated to all staff at head office and branches. For instance, staff are reminded
to switch off lights and equipment after work, during lunch break or during the time working
outside the office and wherever possible. Energy efficient office equipment is always preferred
in making purchase decisions. During 2016, the Group’s total electricity consumption was
approximately 8.2 million kwh.

In Hong Kong, United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) joined the “Charter on External Lighting”
(the “Charter”) launched by the Environment Bureau on 1st April, 2016 and the external lighting
of advertising and shop signage be switched off after midnight. One of the Group’s subsidiary
companies, Protech Property Management Limited, has for many years participated in the Earth
Hour Campaign (the “Campaign”) and encouraged owners/tenants of the flats and buildings which
it manages to turn off lights every year for one hour at 8:30 pm on the Campaign nights. The
purpose of the Charter and the Campaign is to minimise light nuisance and energy wastage and to
bring general awareness of environmental protection.

Throughout the Group, the following business processes were implemented to improve efficiency
and to reduce paper usage:

—  On-line or mobile loan applications channels

—  Web-based application system such as Document Management Systems of UAF and Sun Hung
Kai Credit Limited (“SHK Credit”)

—  Electronic loan statements
—  Recycling schemes of office equipment and supplies

— Internal electronic administration and communication platform
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Use of Resources (Aspect A2), and
The Environment and Natural Resources (Aspect A3) (Cont’d)

In the property and hotel business, eco-friendly options are often considered and where possible/
appropriate are implemented in operations, construction and maintenance works.

These include:

1. Building Environmental Assessment Method Plus applied to demolition and new building
project.

2. Replace air-cool with water-cool air-conditioning system with selection of more efficient
oil-free chillers.

3. Up-grade building management system with better control for air-handling units.
4. Carry out energy audits.

5. Replace energy wasting lights with LED lights.

6. Change diesel boilers to gas boilers and heat pumps for hot water system.

7. Use of syphonic double flush WC units where appropriate.

8. Roof waterproofing system using more economical and efficient method to reduce noise, dust
and debris.

9. Use of non-Chlorofluorocarbon based refrigerants in air-conditioning unit selection.

Recycling scheme for materials, such as paper, plastic, glass bottle and cooking oil, has been
launched in certain restaurant and within internal departments.

Except for the abovementioned, the Group’s businesses have no direct impact on the environment
and natural resources.

SOCIAL ISSUES
Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4)

The Company is substantially an investment holding company and with subsidiaries involved in
real estate, finance and money lending, property leasing, management services and elderly care
services. Our people are our most important assets that drive the long-term development and
sustainability of the Company. The Group’s policy on employment is as follows:

—  observing relevant laws and regulations;
— being an equal-opportunity employer, implementing fair practices relating to compensation

and dismissal, recruitment and promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination, and other benefits and welfare for our staff;
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont’d)

— providing a safe, healthy and quality workplace and protecting employees from occupational
hazards;

—  promoting a good work-life balance for staff;

— investing in training and professional development of our staff for the purpose of improving
their knowledge and skills for discharging duties at work;

— maintaining an open dialogue with our staff, facilitating a transparent two way communication;
and

— no child and forced labour.

In Hong Kong, the Group’s employment of staff is subject to the Employment Ordinance, the
Minimum Wage Ordinance, as well as the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance. In mainland
China, staff employment is subject to the Labour Law and the Employment Contract Law of the

People’s Republic of China ([ 3% A B 3L A1 B 25 B vk & 95 8) & [7] 3% | ). The Group has no known
non-compliance with the above relevant regulations.

Our compensation and benefits (including working hours, rest periods, welfare) need to be
competitive with other peers in the same sectors and in general exceeds the minimum as
required by the relevant regulations. Owing to the nature of our businesses, work related injuries,
occupational health issues and the incurrence of child labour are not significant risk factors.

Further information on the Group’s human resources are also detailed in the section headed
“Review of Operations” on page 14 of this Annual Report.

The Group endeavours to provide a safe and pleasant working environment for our staff. On top of
this, well-being programmes such as those promoting a good work-life balance are offered regularly
to staff such as the handling of stress and parenting skills. The Group also sponsors and organises
various company teams across the Group for team sports and community service. Sports teams
include dragon boating, soccer and basketball to name a few whereas Volunteer teams visited
Elderly Homes/Centers and joined Recreational Activities for Disabled Persons organised by Hong
Kong PHAB Association. The Group also participates in various donation campaigns organised by
the Community Chest and Oxfam Hong Kong. Certain operations also publish staff magazines to
share Group, industry and staff news and to promote internal communication.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)

Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont’d)

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group employs a total of 5,343 staff compared against 6,927 at the
end of 2015 as UAF consolidated its consumer finance branches in mainland China.

Staff Breakdown
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT'D)
Employment, Health and Safety and Labour Standards (Aspect B1, B2, B4) (Cont’d)
Human Resources and sustainability related awards:

—  Good MPF Employer Award 2014-2016 (Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK"))

— Caring Company Award 2005-2017 (UAF); 2016-2017 (SHK); 2009-2017 (Protech Property
Management Limited)

—  Partner Employer Award 2016-2017 (UAF)

—  ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme 2012-2018 (UAF)

—  Social Capital Builder Award 2017 (UAF)

- Hong Kong Outstanding Corporate Citizenship Awards 2016 (UAF)

—  The Young Entrepreneurs Development Council’s Life Planning Co-operation Award 2015-2016
(UAF)

Development and Training (Aspect B3)

The Group is committed to fostering a culture of continuous learning in our organisation. Heavy
emphasis is placed on staff training which is tailored to equip our workforce with the necessary
knowledge and skills relevant for their work, as well as to build our talent pool. Management
is involved, together with professional trainers, in designing training programmes that meet the
demands of the work place. Training content and topics are set to cover the key aspects of our
operations. These include:

Compliance and regulatory — general compliance, market and regulatory updates, prevention of
bribery, bankruptcy laws, data privacy, the Money Lenders Ordinance (“MLO").

Management skills and personal — leadership skills, supervisory skills, KPI setting, communication
and interpersonal skills, creative thinking and problem solving skills, self-development skills.

Job skills — language skills, computer skills, debt collection skills, customer service skills.

UAF has a comprehensive graduate training programme to train up talented university graduates for
advancing to future management team. The 25-month programme trains the graduate trainees on
their knowledge and skill sets for consumer financing industry.

On top of internal training, UAF also provides a study subsidy for staff to advance their education
after office work. UAF Hong Kong has received the honour of “Manpower Developer” from the
Employees Retraining Board every year since 2012.

In the hotel sector, as talents are our most valuable assets, we have formulated strategic plans for
talent retention, growth and development. We also provide training courses on regular basis for

talents.

Staff training across the Group amounted to 110,441 hours in total.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Development and Training (Aspect B3) (Cont’d)

Training hours breakdown

By Gender 49% - ® Male
® remale
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By Grade @ Managerial Staff
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Supply Chain Management (Aspect B5)

The Group’s general business suppliers include providers of information technology and
communication, premises, legal and other business services as well as vendors for office supplies.
These are not considered to pose significant social risks for our business and procurement decisions
are based on pricing, suitability as well as the general reputation of suppliers.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT'D)
Supply Chain Management (Aspect B5) (Cont’d)

For UAF and SHK Credit businesses specifically, external debt collection agents are engaged only
after internal collection efforts have failed to collect overdue debts. More than 20 and 35 of such
agents were engaged by both businesses in Hong Kong and mainland China respectively. UAF and
SHK Credit both have well-defined policies and procedures for the selection, monitoring of their
debt collection agents. The agents are selected carefully based on track record of good practices
and reputation. They are required to abide by a Code of Conduct and are subject to benchmarking,
audits and rotation. As UAF and SHK Credit do not sell their receivables, they can retain control
over the collection process. Under the Code of Conduct, the agents shall not:

—  sub-contract or delegate the whole or any part of their duties under the debt service agreement
with UAF and SHK Credit;

— violate the relevant laws and regulations; and

— engage in any action or conduct which is prejudicial to the business, integrity, reputation or
goodwill of UAF and SHK Credit.

As part of monitoring these agents, regular surveys with customers and the general public are
conducted for feedback. During 2016, complaints received on debt collection amounted to
0.01% of the UAF’s and SHK Credit’s customer base. We understand that this is a very low ratio
by industry standards according to management’s knowledge. Over the years, UAF’s market share
by customer numbers (outside of banks) in Hong Kong continued to lead as a result of its solid
reputation.

Product Responsibility (Aspect B6)

The Group provides loan products to individuals and corporates in Hong Kong and mainland
China. This includes corporate structured loans under the Principal Investments Segment of SHK,
consumer finance and small business loans through UAF, as well as mortgage loans through SHK
Credit.

In Hong Kong, all the relevant loan businesses above operate under the MLO, being licensed
money lenders. In mainland China, UAF’s operations follow the regional guidelines announced
by the provincial governments under the Guiding Opinions of the China Banking Regulatory
Commission and the People’s Bank of China on the Pilot Operation of Small Loan Companies.
During the year, there were no known cases of non-compliance with the above laws or regulations.

In Hong Kong, the MLO focuses on borrowers” rights as well as lenders” practices. UAF, as a
founding member of The Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders Association Limited (“LMLA"),
has led the drafting of the Code of Practice (the “Code”) for the money lending industry. The Code
was promoted for application by all the members of the LMLA including UAF and SHK Credit.
The Code is a comprehensive framework of market practice and standard, developed based on
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority’s guidelines to banks, in the various business aspects such as
customer relationships, know-your-customer, anti money laundering, credit evaluation, collection
and recovery and data privacy. UAF is on the executive committee of LMLA and leads the task
force for regular review of the Code. The latest version was released during the year. UAF also
holds regular dialogues with the Companies Registry (which reviews the licensing matters of money
lenders) to discuss best practices and industry trends.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT'D)

Product Responsibility (Aspect B6) (Cont'd)

Servicing approximately 190,000 customers in Hong Kong and mainland China, UAF and SHK
Credit place a very high priority to uphold customers data privacy. Measures and clear guidelines
are in place and observed to ensure customers’ relevant data are protected against unauthorised
or accidental access, processing or erasure. Appropriate levels of security protection were
implemented by adequate physical, electronic and managerial measures to safeguard and secure
customers’ personal data. In addition, all Hong Kong staff are required to complete a Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance e-learning course annually.

Owing to the nature of the consumer finance business where debt collection is involved,
reputational risk monitoring and preventions are of utmost importance. At both UAF and SHK
Credit, various measures are in place to minimise risks. Results and response to collection efforts
are monitored on a timely basis. Dedicated telephone hotlines are set up for customer complaints
and dispute resolution. External agents engaged for collection are tightly monitored as discussed
above.

Anti-Corruption (Aspect B7)

A Whistle Blower Policy has been established to facilitate employees’ direct reporting of any
unlawful conduct, any incident of corruption, avoidance of internal controls, incorrect or improper
financial or other reporting to senior management. This policy is either circulated to employees
periodically or placed on the corporate electronic platform by the Group to facilitate employees’
easy access and reporting.

All relevant staff in Hong Kong are required to complete Money Laundering & Counter-Terrorist
Financing e-learning courses annually. ICAC seminar on anti-corruption is organised periodically
for employees.

Community Investment (Aspect B8)

We strive to excel for our customers and undertake the responsibility of a good corporate citizen
contributing to the community by encouraging our staff to enroll in charity and social services. The
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Foundation (the “Foundation”) was established in March 2010. It serves as a
platform for SHK and its business associates and partners to support our community, in particular,
to improve the lives of the underprivileged. The Foundation’s principal interests are in the areas of
poverty relief, education and the environment.

UAF had a long history of participation in volunteering activities to service our communities. It was
also named a “Caring Company” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for 11 consecutive
years. In 2015, the UAF volunteer team was officially formed. UAF hope that through the volunteer
activities, UAF can help the underprivileged in the community, like low-income senior citizens,
senior citizens living alone, children with heart diseases etc, by offering our care and concern. A
total of 53 staff participated in volunteering activities as of 31st December, 2016 and served for a
total of 1,040 volunteer hours during 2016.
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B. SOCIAL ISSUES (CONT’D)
Community Investment (Aspect B8) (Cont'd)
The key activities in 2016 include the following:
- Po Leung Kuk Charity Walk
—  Low Income Children Birthday Party
—  Elderly Lantern Making for Autumn Festival
-~ Low Income Family Fun Day — Running Family
—  Visit to Kunming Children Welfare Institute
Total donations of approximately HK$4.3 million were paid to various charitable institutions,
including Po Leung Kuk, The Community Chest, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong
Kong and Macau Taiwanese Charity Fund Limited, Yan Oi Tong Limited, Bosco Charity Association
Limited, The Hong Kong Council of Social Service, Corporate Governance Development
Foundation Fund Limited and Bring Me a Book Hong Kong Limited.
Apart from charitable activities, the Group is also actively involved in the community via our
participation as well as our senior management’s roles in industry organisations, schools, chambers

and Non-Governmental Organisations. By sharing our knowledge and best practices, we aim to
contribute to the long term development of the communities we operate in.

Role of Company/Senior Management Organisation

SHK

Corporate Member and Committee Member ~ The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies
Corporate Member The Malaysian Chamber of Commerce

(Hong Kong and Macau) Ltd.

UAF

Founding member, Chairman The Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders
Association Limited

Trustee member New Asia College of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong

Director Hong Kong and Macau Taiwanese Charity Fund
Limited

In the hotel sector, we promote community contribution within the organisation. In 2016, we have
committed to reconciliation through Non-Governmental Organisations, e.g. Orbis, for various
programmes which encouraged social responsibility between the staff and the community.
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides corporate management services.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at 31st December, 2016
are set out in notes 50, 51 and 52 to the consolidated financial statements respectively. The business
review of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2016, as well as further discussion and analysis
as required by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are set out in the section headed
“Review of Operations” on pages 6 to 17, the section headed “Communication with Shareholders”
under “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 33 and 34 and the “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” on pages 35 to 45 of this Annual Report, the discussions of which form part of this
directors’ report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on pages 117 and 118 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Board has declared a second interim dividend of HK$1.85 per share (in lieu of a final dividend)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 (2015 second interim dividend (in lieu of a final dividend):
HK$1.6 per share) payable on or around Tuesday, 9th May, 2017 to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Tuesday, 18th
April, 2017, making a total dividend for the year 2016 of HK$2.0 per share (2015: HK$1.75 per share).
Details are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2016 at HK$7,793.7 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$568.0 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st
December, 2016 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) remained
at 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 10 “Consolidated
Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when preparing its
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016 and has concluded that
it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI based on the facts and
circumstances as detailed in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the Group
continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

PROPERTIES

Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2016 are set out on pages 287 to 292.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARES ISSUED

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 33 to the

consolidated financial statements.

DEBENTURES

The Group has issued the following debentures, which remained outstanding at the end of the year.

US$234.5 million 6.375% Guaranteed Notes due 2017 issued under its US$2 billion Guaranteed
Medium Term Note Programme which was listed on 27th September, 2012 (stock code: 4567) by
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited (“SHK BVI”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

US$60 million 3% Guaranteed Notes due 2017 were further issued under its US$2 billion
Guaranteed Medium Term Note Programme by SHK BVI which was listed on 28th March, 2014.

US$361.6 million 4.75% Guaranteed Notes due 2021 were further issued during the year under its
US$2 billion Guaranteed Medium Term Note Programme by SHK BVI which was listed on 1st June,
2016 (stock code: 5654).

RMB500 million 6.9% Guaranteed Notes due 2018 were issued under the US$3 billion Medium
Term Note Programme by UA Finance (BVI) Limited (a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) which was listed on 2nd

May, 2013.

For further details of the abovementioned issued Notes, please refer to note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements. Save as disclosed above, the Group has not issued any debentures during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

No equity-linked agreements that will or may result in the Company issuing shares or that require the
Company to enter into any agreements that will or may result in the Company issuing shares were

entered into by the Company during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:

David Craig Bartlett
Alan Stephen Jones
Lisa Yang Lai Sum
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DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

In accordance with Article T05(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Mr. Arthur George Dew, Mr. Mak Pak Hung and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

A list of names of all the directors who have served on the boards of the Company’s subsidiaries during
the year are available on the website of the Company under the “Corporate Governance” section.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were
appointed for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2018 but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the
Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2016, Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Mak Pak Hung, Directors,
had the following interests in the shares or underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of  of the total number
Name of Directors Name of companies shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests

Lee Seng Hui the Company 131,729,301 74.49%  Personal interests (held as beneficial
owner) in 22,921 shares and other
interests in 131,706,380 shares

(Note 1)
Lee Su Hwei the Company 131,706,380 74.48%  Other interests (Note 1)
Mak Pak Hung ~ Sun Hung Kai & Co. 5,000 0.00%  Personal interests (5,000 shares held
Limited (“SHK") as beneficial owner) (Note 3)

(Note 2)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust which indirectly held
131,706,380 shares of the Company.

2. SHKis an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary

of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents the remaining one-third of the deemed interest in 15,000 shares of SHK duly granted to Mr. Mak Pak Hung on 28th
April, 2008 under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme and the shares were vested and became unrestricted from 15th April,
2011.

4. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2016, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
(“APL”) which, through certain of its subsidiaries and close associates, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the
resources and related industries and financial instruments;

(i) Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a
deemed substantial shareholder of each of APL, SHK, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK
HK IND”), TACI, Dan Form Holdings Company Limited (“Dan Form”) and APAC Resources Limited
(“APAC”) which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as follows:

—  APL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  APL, through certain of its subsidiaries and close associates, is partly involved in the investment
and trading in securities in the resources and related industries and financial instruments;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

- SHK HK IND, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in securities and
investment in financial instruments;
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)
(i) (Cont'd)

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment and property management;

— Dan Form, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property
investment and property management; and

— APAC, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the business of money lending
and is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and
related industries;

(iii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities;

(iv) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of TACI which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and
investment and property management;

(v) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of Dan Form (appointed with effect from
18th November, 2016) which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses
of property investment and property management;

(vi) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of APAC which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged
in the business of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed
securities in the resources and related industries;

(vii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Mount Gibson Iron Limited which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and
related industries;

(viii)Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of APAC (appointed with effect from 1st March, 2016) which,
through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the business of money lending and is partly
involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and related industries;

(ix) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of SHK HK IND which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly involved in trading in securities and investment in financial instruments;

(x) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of each of Tanami Gold NL and Dragon Mining
Limited which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and
trading in listed securities in the resources and related industries; and

(xi) Mr. Arthur George Dew is the non-executive chairman of Tian An Australia Limited (formerly known
as PBD Developments Limited) which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in
property development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship or shareholding, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure
that they will act in the best interests of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times.
Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from,
the businesses of such companies.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors or an entity connected with the Directors had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year. For information, a tenancy agreement dated 19th November, 2015 was entered into between Mr.
Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as the landlord. The
rental of HK$4.1 million received therefrom during the year ended 31st December, 2016 is considered
insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save for employment contracts, no other contracts, relating to the management and/or administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or subsisted during
the year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Articles of Association provides that every Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled
to be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities which he/she may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto.
In addition, the Company has maintained appropriate directors and officers liability insurance in respect
of relevant legal actions against the Directors.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors” knowledge, at 31st December, 2016, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of of the total number

Name of Shareholders shares interested of issued shares Notes
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 55,861,688 31.59% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 55,861,688 31.59% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 42.89% -
Lee and Lee Trust 131,706,380 74.48% 3,4
Dalton Investments LLC 10,649,938 6.02% -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)
Notes:
1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 55,861,688 shares.

2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which

Cashplus was interested.
3. Minty and Zealous are wholly-owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust.

4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, both Directors, together with Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust, being a discretionary trust, and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous were
interested.

5. All interests stated above represent long positions.
EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors” and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the

Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial
interest in any of the Group's five largest suppliers and customers.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares
during the year ended 31st December, 2016.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

January 4,000 35.00 35.00 140,000
April 4,000 38.00 38.00 152,000
May 26,000 38.50 38.00 990,200
September 36,000 40.10 39.40 1,437,200
October 1,362,000 40.00 40.00 54,480,000
1,432,000 57,199,400

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$4.3 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 21 to 34.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the

Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BeKEBARAT
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 117
to 285, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31st December, 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31st December, 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Key audit matter
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEE2ERNNEERRERSE

Valuation of investment properties

REME 2 fHE

We identified the valuation of investment properties as a key audit
matter due to the significance of the balance to the consolidated
financial statements as a whole and level of judgment in determining
their respective fair values.

Approximately 96% of the investment properties represent
residential properties, car parking spaces, commercial properties and
a godown located in Hong Kong. The carrying amount of investment
properties was HK$7,793.7 million as at 31st December, 2016 with
a resulting change in fair value of HK$568.0 million recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then ended.

All of the Group's investment properties are held at fair value based
on valuations performed by independent qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group (the “Valuers”).

Details of the valuation methodology and key inputs used in the
valuations are disclosed in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements. The valuations are dependent on certain key inputs that
involve management judgment, including term yield, reversionary
yield and reversionary rental for investment properties. A table
showing the relationship of significant unobservable inputs to fair
value is also disclosed in this note.
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Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
investment properties included:

e  Evaluating the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the Valuers and an
understanding of the valuation methodology,
the performance of the property markets,
significant assumptions adopted, critical
judgment on key inputs and data used in the
valuations;

e Assessing the reasonableness of the
key inputs and source data used in the
valuations by management and the Valuers
by comparing them, on a sample basis, to
publicly available information of similar
comparable properties; and

e  Re-performing a sensitivity analysis on the
key inputs to evaluate the magnitude of their
impacts on the fair values.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BRELEE
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEBERNMNEERREREE

Impairment assessments of interests in associates

REEE QR 2 3 2 R E G

We have identified the impairment assessments of interests in
associates as a key audit matter due to the significance of the
balance to the consolidated financial statements as a whole and
level of judgment (as stated in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements) in determining the estimated recoverable amount of the
relevant interests in the associates.

As at 31st December, 2016, the management has conducted an
impairment assessment to ensure that the carrying amount of the
interests in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI")
and Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited (“SHKFGL") are lower
than their respective estimated recoverable amounts. The estimated
recoverable amounts of TACI and SHKFGL have been determined
with reference to their fair values less costs of disposal which are
inherently subjective being dependent on the inputs that require
management judgment and assumptions about the discounted future
cash flows of the respective associates and the related discount rates.

As disclosed in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements, the
carrying amounts of TACI and SHKFGL are HK$9,826.2 million and
HK$954.0 million respectively. The management has concluded that
there is no impairment in respect of the Group's interest in TACI as
its fair value less cost of disposal is higher than its carrying amount.
For SHKFCL, as the carrying amount is higher than its fair value less
cost of disposal, an impairment of HK$141.5 million is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Our procedures in relation to the impairment
assessments of interests in associates included:

Obtaining an understanding of the process
and testing the internal controls over the
annual impairment assessment including
the Group’s assessment of indicators
of impairment, preparation of the cash
flow forecasts, setting of reasonable and
supportable assumptions and inputs to the
models used to estimate the recoverable
amount;

Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodology and the models used,
with the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, where appropriate;

Evaluating the reasonableness of the inputs
and assumptions used to determine the cash
flow forecasts with reference to historical
performance, economic and industry
indicators, publicly available information and
the Group's strategic plans;

Checking the arithmetic accuracy of the
forecast of discounted future cash flows
prepared by the respective management; and

Re-performing the underlying calculations
used in the Group’s assessment and
performing sensitivity analysis of the inputs
used.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREREE
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EEBERNMNEERREREE

Valuation of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans

MAMBEFERRBRUARBHERZGE

We identified the impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and term loans as a key audit matter due
to application of significant judgment and use of subjective
assumptions by management.

As shown in notes 26 and 29 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group has loans and advances to consumer finance
customers of HK$8,273.4 million, after recognising an impairment
allowance of HK$909.5 million, and term loans of HK$3,065.0
million after recognising an individual impairment allowance of
HK$0.4 million as at 31st December, 2016.

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers, which
are individually not significant and assessed not to be impaired
individually are assessed for impairment collectively. The collective
impairment allowance for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers was based on an evaluation of their collectability with
reference to an aging analysis of the amounts and management
judgment.

Term loans are assessed for impairment individually. The
consideration for an impairment allowance for term loans is done on
an individual basis and involves significant management judgment
including the determination of present value of estimated future
cash flows taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
received.

The basis of determining the impairment allowances is disclosed in
note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to the collective
impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers included:

Obtaining an understanding of and
evaluating the valuation methodology and
assumptions used by management, as well
as checking the reasonableness of inputs
applied in determining and calculating
the collective impairment allowance with
reference to the underlying loan data and
past collection statistics of respective loan
portfolios; and

Testing the mathematical accuracy of the
collective impairment based on the input
data.

Our procedures in relation to the individual
impairment of term loans included:

Obtaining an understanding from
management of the established policies
and procedures on credit risk approval and
monitoring;

On a sample basis, evaluating management’s
assessment of the credit quality of the
borrowers by examining the credit files,
including overdue records, the borrowers’
financial information and other relevant
information, and checking the existence and
recoverable amount of the collateral and the
charge over the collateral, as applicable; and

For those term loans with impairment
indicators, checking on a sample basis,
management’s computations of the
recoverable amounts and the impairment
allowance.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) BRELEE (A)
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRELEE BEEZERNMEERRERER

Valuation of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (Cont’d)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREREE

) S Az S R (A

BEELEE (H)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EEBERNMNEERREREE

Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy

PEARAPNVEESAE=ZRAzEMITAZfhE

We identified the valuation of financial instruments classified as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy (“Level 3 financial instruments”)
as a key audit matter due to the degree of complexity involved in
valuing the instruments and the significance of the judgments and
estimates made by management. In particular, the determination of
unobservable inputs is considerably more subjective given the lack
of availability of market-based data.

At 31st December, 2016, HK$4,834.7 million of the Group's total
financial assets (including available-for-sale financial assets of
HK$42.2 million and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss of HK$4,792.5 million) and HK$4.8 million of the Group's
total financial liabilities carried at fair value were classified as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy. These include unlisted put right for
shares in an associate — SHKFGL, unlisted overseas equity securities
with a put right for shares and unlisted overseas investment funds
with carrying amount at 31st December, 2016 of HK$1,052.0
million, HK$826.1 million and HK$2,871.6 million respectively.
Further details of the valuation technique and unobservable inputs of
material Level 3 financial instruments are disclosed in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
financial instruments classified as level 3 under
the fair value hierarchy included:

Obtaining an understanding of the valuation
methodologies and the processes performed
by the management with respect to the
valuation of Level 3 financial instruments;

For a sample of financial instruments,
performing the following procedures, with
the assistance of our internal valuation
specialist, as appropriate:

—  Evaluating the appropriateness of
the methodologies and valuation
techniques used by management for
Level 3 financial instruments;

—  Assessing the reasonableness and
relevance of key assumptions and inputs
based on our industry knowledge;

In respect of unlisted put right for shares in
an associate and unlisted overseas equity
securities with a put right for shares, in
addition to the above procedures, testing
the mathematical accuracy of the valuation
model, with the assistance of our internal
valuation specialist; and

In respect of the unlisted overseas investment
funds, checking the net asset value against
the financial information provided by fund
managers.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) BRELEE (A)
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRELEE BEEZERNMEERRERER

Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Cont'd)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONT’D)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Sze Ching Yiu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27th March, 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities

Net exchange gain (loss)

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses
Finance costs

Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year
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Notes
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N
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13
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2016 2015
—E—RE e S i
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT B &
4,101.9 4,700.9
57.9 99.8
4,159.8 4,800.7
(335.3) (368.2)
(51.0) (56.0)
(120.3) (106.2)
(1,349.6) (1,501.4)
574.1 432.0
713.7 865.0
8.1 (1.0)
(893.6) (1,571.5)
271.0) (850.1)
(283.6) (239.9)
2,900.2 1,291.8

193.9 156.5

5,245.4 2,851.7
(164.2) (102.2)
5,081.2 2,749.5
- 3,229.3
5,081.2 5,978.8
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118 Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss (Cont'd) #ZE&iBi53 (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes
!
Attributable to: JEAL 77 -
Owners of the Company A E JROR
Profit for the year from continuing o R A T 2
operations 4 BE ¥ ]
Profit for the year from B RS
discontinued operations ZAE BT Ui )
Non-controlling interests I FEIHE 45
Profit for the year from continuing PSESS Hit - v
operations 4 i Ui ]
Profit for the year from discontinued A H B A& LR
operations AT JEE Vi A
Earnings per share BREF 15
From continuing and discontinued RS ¥ U AR I
operations W5
Basic A
Diluted v
From continuing operations PEERS HE -
Basic LA
Diluted i

BE_F-ANF+A=+—HIFE

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT [ER-Y P
3,263.2 1,659.2
- 1,324.0
3,263.2 2,983.2
1,818.0 1,090.3
- 1,905.3
1,818.0 2,995.6
5,081.2 5,978.8

HK$ HK$

BT w0

18.34 16.33

18.34 16.33

18.34 9.08

18.34 9.08




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:
Revaluation gain on properties

transferred from self-owned properties to

investment properties, net of tax
Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates
Share of other comprehensive income
of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on disposal

Exchange differences arising on translation
of foreign operations
Reclassification adjustment to profit or

loss on disposal/liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on liquidation of a joint venture
Share of other comprehensive (expenses)

income of associates
Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of joint ventures

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests
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ZE-XRE  CEF R
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ER- T [ER- Yo
5,081.2 5,978.8
- 111.3
(422.6) (427.3)
0.4 0.7
(422.2) (315.3)
(25.4) 5.4
1.6 (22.9)
(23.8) (17.5)
(491.7) (347.1)
(0.1) 9.1
- (1.1)
(106.7) 55.1
4.2) 0.6
(626.5) (319.1)
(1,048.7) (634.4)
4,032.5 5,344.4
2,719.4 2,651.4
1,313.1 2,693.0
4,032.5 5,344.4
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

at 31st December, 2016

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment and investments

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Current assets

Properties held for sale and other
inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within one year

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Tax recoverable

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due within
one year

Notes

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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Notes
Rt
FRBEE
wEYE 17
LESN Y& 18
e A0 1 19
P 20
T G 21
T2 N R 2 4 g 23
WA BN A Z A 24
]k Rl 25
/NN ¢ 30
— AR B 2 AN B
FF A B 26
W e ) 3 ~ S T A DA B
W& 4
A LB IH G 27
75 1 18 A AR A ) B (E
Jig PR 2 4 A R 25
B 5y N HAth JE i 35 TE 29
REBEE
o B W 2 R H At
PEasy 28
75 i 18 A AR A ) B (E
i PR 2 4 A R 25
FEL A A 19
—4E N E ) 2 FAN BB
B PR Bk 26
& 5 T At HE Wi KB 29
/NN ¢ 30
-GV 30
Al Ak S 4 R 25
A g [ B T
FRATAF X 31
HeRE&EEY 31
REEE
B 5 N HoAth A} 3K IE 32
75 48 fa MR AR TR
i 7 4 B A 25
PN - /NEIF
KA BN A ZIA
JREASS Al TE
—4E N B 2 SRAT K
A £ 5 36
EE 37
3% 38
REBEERE
BEERRBE R

2016 2015
—B-RF  —F T
HKS$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B B
7,793.7 7,197.7
1,077.9 1,133.0

4.2 4.6

134.1 124.3

22.7 18.7

11,685.8 9,025.2
2, 422 1 2,156.3

631.6 376.0

257.4 73.5

2,521.2 2,741.3
44.8 48.8
652.5 543.4
3,650.6 3,484.6

507.3 1,734.6

31,405.9 28,662.0

44 .4 179.2

3,790.2 3,159.7
0.1 0.1
5,752.2 6,080.7
3,971.2 2,345.4
121.0 233.3
11.1 14.3

- 129.0

1.9 9.6
1,257.7 1,501.4
6,296.1 6,926.0

21,245.9 20,578.7

376.9 372.1

125.8 204.5

7.3 5.5

0.1 0.1
148.6 204.3
2,749.7 2,579.5
2,261.6 73.2
56.4 32.6
5,726.4 3,471.8
15,519.5 17,106.9
46,925.4 45,768.9




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Cont'd)

at 31st December, 2016

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after
one year

Notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 117 to 285
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 27th March, 2017, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

WEEE
DIRECTOR
HE

A M EHIROLER (48)

R_F—ANEFZA=1+—H

Notes

Bt 51

BARR#FE
Jig A 33
fiti fh 35

RAFRREM
s

7y B A B A wH
A By

AR A S A 2 8 B P
i i

A Y J 2 ) 9 R

FERER
EmBH

FRBEE

— AR B 2 R AT K

oA £ £ 36
g 37
AE SE B TH B A 27
Ee i) 38

2016 2015
ZE-XRE  CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B &
2,221.7 2,221.7
19,536.6 17,122.4
21,758.3 19,3441
9.1) (12.6)

4.8 6.1
19,357.6 18,709.8
19,353.3 18,703.3
41,111.6 38,047.4
2,862.6 4,303.6
2,756.2 3,243 .4
192.1 173.1
29 1.4
5,813.8 7,721.5
46,9254 45,768.9

Edwin Lo King Yau

BRth
DIRECTOR

EF

EU7HZEH285 B 2 45 A B iR E S g
ZE —LHE=H L H AR
AR RS
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Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Bad and doubtful debts

Finance costs

Taxation

Net impairment loss recognised on
interests in associates

Depreciation

Net realised loss (gain) on disposal
of joint ventures

Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of Sun Hung
Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”)

Amortisation of intangible assets

Net loss on disposal/write-off of
property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss on amounts due
from joint ventures

Amortisation of prepaid land
lease payments

Share of results of associates

Net fair value gain on financial
assets and liabilities

Net increase in fair value of
investment properties

Share of results of joint ventures

Net realised gain on disposal of
subsidiaries

Net exchange (gain) loss

Impairment loss reversed for hotel
property

Net realised gain on disposal of an
associate

Net realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Loss on purchase of bonds issued by
the Group

Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets

Profit on disposal of discontinued
operations

Gain on disposal of investment
properties

Operating cash flows before movements &7 4 ¥ 4 5 Bl 5 2

in working capital

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

O BleinE

BE_Z—ANE+H=+—HILFEE

2016 2015
—EB—-RE B S T
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B3k BEBTT HEET
PR S
A A BE Ve 5,081.2 5,978.8
FHELTE H -
SRR 893.6 1,559.6
Al A 283.6 244.7
BiIH 164.2 132.3
RIS AT Z
BE i 2 W e R AR 142.5 521.7
EiiR =] 79.4 91.1
HEGERAFZ
s R (et ) 48 14.1 (5.7)
AL 0 R A R 2
(FHTEBEE ) Z 1R B IE i
WA T E R 2 2 2.8 0.5
9 T 7 Y 1.5 11.9
W MY 2 R &
M 2 R R 1.1 3.6
BENFIRKZ
NERIEN R 1.0 38.8
Ta A AE
B 0.2 0.2
JRE A B 255 ) SE 4R (2,900.2) (1,291.8)
SRlEE A
8T B Wi 25 T A (789.4) (790.7)
g2 2 N FEE
B DI IREE | (568.0) (415.0)
FEAL &8 7 2E 4K (193.9) (158.4)
B A R 2
£ 538 B A 4 15 AR 41 9.7) (15.1)
[ifE 53, (4 ) s 48 15 4R (7.9) 4.7
8 0] 30 5 W) 3 2 Wi E
18 (6.1) (17.0)
HE— AT 2
48 B0 A 2 15 A 3.9 -
i AT L S S Rl 2
% 5 BRI 4 15 4R 1.1 (22.5)
1 By A 4R [
4T 2 B 2 iR - 141.5
AJ A A 4 Rl
WAE E1E - 13.8
HEB K&
Ei Pyl - (3,033.5)
HEREYEZ
Wi i - (1.0
s EH B 2,185.0 2,992.5



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

75 48t MR AR A B E
assets and financial liabilities BRI ARG E
at fair value through profit or loss <52 il 4 155 28 ) 9
(Increase) decrease in loans and advances T4 A\ B4 %5 % F B85k S 8GR
to consumer finance customers (38 m) sk
Decrease (increase) in amounts due /NI
from associates WA ()
Increase in trade and other receivables & 5 K At ) g K T8 18 i

Net change in financial

Increase in properties held for sales i th & W) 36 e HoAt A &
and other inventories HaJm

(Decrease) increase in trade and E 5y M HAh EAT 3k IE (WD)
other payables B m

A At £ fi
B (EA)

Increase (decrease) in provisions and
other liabilities

Cash from operations REfrEA L BlE

Taxation paid C AR IAE

Interest paid EfFIE

Net cash from operating activities REXBMEEZRESFH

AR a Bl E e (4])
B AT A S LA

2016 2015
ZE-XRE  CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B &

127.5 (1,161.6)

(460.1) 996.3
103.6 (97.8)
(435.1) (1,820.5)
0.1) -
(1.0) 1,093.4
21.1 (12.0)
1,540.9 1,990.3
(330.0) (355.8)
(234.7) (179.7)
976.2 1,454.8
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd) EEBHemER (58)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—AFE+A=1+—HILFEE
2016 2015
—E—REF —E A
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B 5 HEBER [EF 35
Investing activities REXK
Fixed deposits with banks FREL (FEA) 847 E
withdrawn (placed) ik 154.2 (572.9)
Dividends received from associates 2 A By A ] 2 B 139.4 74.3
Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries Hj%ﬁﬁ%"?fﬂﬁ%%’( 41 104.1 641.8
Proceeds on disposal of long-term B3 R B AR 2 TR
financial assets designated as RAEEE M 2
at fair value through profit or loss IR 5 il ¥ 8 T A9 A 90.2 189.1
Proceeds on disposal of associates o 5 g 2 ) i 45 K0H 57.9 -
Amounts repaid by associates Eﬁﬁé‘.&ﬁj%?ﬁ 52.7 1,471.5
Proceeds on disposal of joint ventures &8 A ] BT 15 3H 35.1 10.9
Dividends received from joint ventures A& H &8 /A 7 Z I & 11.8 32.5
Proceeds on disposal of available- th 65 T b L < E T A
for-sale financial assets HIH 7.8 222.8
Proceeds on disposal of property, Y3 - M B S I
plant and equipment HIH 0.3 1.0
Amounts repaid by joint ventures BB AR 0.3 0.6
Acquisition of associates WB% ﬁﬁ%&/zq (546.3)
Purchase of long-term financial assets W A48 /& /4 7% i 16 43 i
designated as at fair value through ATEEREM 2
profit or loss R &&= (253.3) (2,297.1)
Amounts advanced to associates BT W N (243.8) (346.4)
Capital injection to associates 1) B 5 2 ) 3 (180.8) (83.7)
Purchase of available-for-sale [ YN Rl
financial assets ERE (114.1) (117.9)
Purchase of property, plant and WA -~ =
equipment et @47.1) (88.8)
Acquisition of subsidiaries W S B Jag 2 ] (45.5) -
Amounts advanced to joint ventures BRTHEAT (45.0) (1.2)
Payment of deposits for acquisition of i 4 3 -
property, plant and equipment and R B s A
investments DA R % TE AT 2 42 (44.8) (49.9)
Capital injection to a joint venture o] — 58 A F I E (23.4) (57.7)
Purchase of intangible assets i S (6.5) (8.0)
Additions to investment properties NEREYE (1.2) (6.5)
Proceeds on disposal of discontinued 8 0 4 JJ:M%&.%?%‘
operations 18 22 41 - 3,543.1
Proceeds on disposal of investment i ET& %% ESRES
properties KIH - 7.2
Net payment of statutory deposits 15 8 7 B AN K AR - (5.5)
Net cash (used in) from investing REEXK (FTR)MELE
activities ZHEERE (898.0) 2,559.2




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of notes by
a subsidiary
New bank and other borrrowings
raised
Redemption of notes
Proceeds from issue of shares of
a subsidiary
Amounts advanced from associates
Amounts advanced from joint ventures
Repayment of bank and other
borrowings
Dividends by subsidiaries to
non-controlling interests
Dividends paid to equity shareholders
Amounts paid for shares repurchased
and cancelled by subsidiaries
Repurchase of notes
Amounts paid for shares repurchased
and cancelled by the Company
Purchase of shares for employee
ownership scheme of SHK
Amount repaid to a joint venture
Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the year

e Blaemask (4)

WE—F AT A=t B ILAERE

MEXEK

— I 2 W AT
SRR P A IH

BT RAT I
oAt £ 4

i [ SR 4

AT — [T Bf Ja 2% = B4y B 15
KIH

g 2 W B

N -UAIE T

R SR AT B H A

fHE
W%gﬂﬁ#%%@ﬁ%ﬁ
ik 95\

A HE 4 JBCBR A S

WA JB - i (] B i e A7y 2
SRR

(o] i 52 4%

AN m g ) K RE S i 2 E
(N

BTG AR B 0y B AT Wt
W i B 3

R — 58 2 Al S0R

S i R 2 ] 2

HOMELR

MEXBTARSFE

RERBAEEEY OBD)
182 0 7 58

EXEFH o8

RENZRERAE
ZEY

RERZRERAE
ZEY

Notes

B 5E

31

2016 2015
ZE-XRE  CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B &
1,823.7 -
1,445.4 3,450.8

18.5 -

0.1 34.3

0.1 0.1

0.1 =
(2,760.4) (4,380.0)
423.9) (595.4)
(311.9) (302.5)
(179.2) (134.7)
(121.1) (159.9)
(57.3) (194.1)
(1.4) -
- (75.0)
- (12.8)
(567.3) (2,369.2)
(489.1) 1,644.8
(140.8) (112.1)
6,926.0 5,393.3
6,296.1 6,926.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

1.

GENERAL

Allied Group Limited (“Company”) is a public limited
company incorporated in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”). The ultimate controlling party of the Company
is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the
principal place of business of the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is 22/F,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture are set out in notes 50, 51 and 52 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first time in the
current year:

Amendments to
HKFRS 11
Amendments to HKAS 1

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations
Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS
16 and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Amendments to Agriculture: Bearer Plants
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41

Amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12

and HKAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycle

Ak VA5 R

BE_Z—ANE+H=+—HILFEE

1.

—RER

A EBAERAT ([ARAF]) B—HER
WEFAATEUR ([ & ) RS 2 A RE
RN ] » LRS00 A5 s ik 5 22 2 I B BR
A ([BE3S ) BT o AN ] 2 B ey il Jr
Filee and Lee TrustZ Z#E A > Lee and Lee
TrustZ 2t A2 E B8 2E M 2h 2> Wik & &
WG AT 3850 & S K 244
AN ) G A Bl R T2 B SE B bk
E‘i’%i’%ﬁ%iﬂ?ﬁ138%%/5\)%?-%1(%22

A E BB A ] ([AEH ) 2 558
B R LI T 251 > BLAC N F] 2 TR W
A o

AN T o — R B 7] AR 2
RS > H B EA A - B A w kA8
N T 2 FEESETEE 8 40 Al SO B EE50 ~ 51
J%52 o

RAMIREEMBHREREA ([FE
B E R ) BRI A

RAFERHERNEBUHREELNE
HES

AR B A AR A B PR AN T 51 A v e et
fi g ([Eus e e ) sl 2 &t
B HE B RT AR -

A GO R WL R A A
BB FT A Atk

A aat el PeiE L@k
LA ACHES

A arat el BT RS Y

FreM A EE  FEZIR
HE Q38 RIERT A

F s et e fl R A E A
1695 KA 5T
HERI 5418 IEFT A
T TR REEE EBRAS
1058 HWIE AR BISME I
HEHERISE 1298 &
s g wt e fl
F28HRAEHT A
T B MR s g HE R
CHENS e o )
AR
ZAE U



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year (Cont’d)

Except for the amendments to HKFRS 11, amendments
to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38, amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41, amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28 and amendments included in the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle, which are
not relevant to the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements, the nature and the impact of the amendments
are described below.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Disclosure Initiative for the first time in the current year.
The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that an entity need
not provide a specific disclosure required by an HKFRS
if the information resulting from that disclosure is not
material, and give guidance on the bases of aggregating
and disaggregating information. However, the amendments
reiterate that an entity should consider providing
additional disclosures when compliance with the specific
requirements in HKFRS is insufficient to enable users of
financial statements to understand the impact of particular
transactions, events and conditions on the entity’s financial
position and financial performance.

In addition, the amendments clarify that an entity’s share
of the other comprehensive income of associates and joint
ventures accounted for using the equity method should be
presented separately from those arising from the Group,
and should be separated into the share of items that, in
accordance with other HKFRSs: (i) will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss; and (ii) will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are
met.

As regards the structure of the financial statements, the
amendments provide examples of systematic ordering or
grouping of the notes.

The Group has applied these amendments retrospectively.
The application of the amendments to HKAS 1 has not
resulted in any material impact on the financial statements
of the Group. The same accounting policies, presentation
and methods of computation have been followed in these
consolidated financial statements as were applied in the
preparation of the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2015.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the related
Amendments?

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transaction?

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts?

Amendments to
HKFRS 2

Amendments to
HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKAS 7  Disclosure Initiative'

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses’

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2017.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2018.
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2019.
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2017

or Tst January, 2018, as appropriate.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company
do not anticipate that the application of the new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets,
financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and
impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the
Group are:

all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are generally measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI"). All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair value at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or loss
is presented in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

— in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS
39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity
to account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31st December, 2016,
application of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material
impact on the classification and measurement of the
Group’s financial assets. The Group’s available-for-sale
financial assets, which are currently stated at cost less
impairment, will either be measured as fair value through
profit or loss or be designated as FVTOCI (subject to
fulfilment of the designation criteria). In addition, the
expected credit loss model may result in early provision
of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to
the Group’s financial assets measured at amortised cost.
Furthermore, additional disclosures are required under
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective. The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

—  Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

—  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

—  Step 3: Determine the transaction price

— Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

—  Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control” of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far
more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15
to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the directors of the Company do
not anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will have
a material impact on the timing and amounts of revenue
recognised in the respective reporting periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments as investing cash flows in relation to
leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
investment properties while other operating lease payments
are presented as operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS
16, lease payments in relation to lease liability will be
allocated into a principal and an interest portion which
will be presented as financing cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)

HKFRS 16 — Leases (Cont’d)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify
a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31st December, 2016, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of HK$237.2
million as disclosed in note 43(a). A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence
the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless
they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of
new requirements may result changes in measurement,
presentation and disclosure as indicated above. However,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the financial effect until the directors complete a detailed
review.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require an entity to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-
cash changes. Specially, the amendments require the
following changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities to be disclosed: (i) changes from financing
cash flows; (ii) changes arising from obtaining or losing
control of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect
of changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair
values; and (v) other changes.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2017 with earlier
application permitted. The application of the amendments
will result in additional disclosures on the Group’s
financing activities, specifically reconciliation between
the opening and closing balances in the consolidated
statement of financial position for liabilities arising from
financing activities will be provided on application.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best
use or by selling it to another market participant that would
use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

— Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control listed
above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein. Profit or
loss and each items of other comprehensive income are
attributable to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributable to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interest having a debit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group's interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the
basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised as of that date.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate
or joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an

associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the
investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method from the date when the investment ceases to be
an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
is classified as held for sale. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the
date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair
value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing is included in the determination of the gain
or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

Where the Group's interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a joint venture for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or joint venture at the date of
acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from T1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which
the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
pre-sales of properties are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Income from rendering financial guarantee services is
recognised over the contractual period on a straight-line
basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

B B s iR M E (4)
R S ES N K

3.

EESTBCR (8)

HETHREF

A LB 4 -t R T T 3R > AR SR 1)
B HRIR A5 T T R 10 B HE T A 2 48R
AR K o] o 75 T A 43l
FPAL 2% 70 2K I8 255 il AR AL A o 4
PR A B AR > FRAR A3k (BLEAE
i — T A 3RIH) #2154 4 £ e 3R K
METFIUR A EHE i 2 A AR %
ELA9) 53 il B 4 3 M AR TR o

i B8 T 5 3t AR A4 A5 SRR - 37 R /5 KR
REL&4) (14 R B - i M i R K 5 BB IR DL 2
Gy [ FELSRIOHAR ] > Sif 4 B A VR R AL oA 4
1 o e FHL 49 A BOR BEFS 1 AR T T R AR
A 5E 23 > SU)EE A AR A — M U il A
H) BBHR I 3~ S e st o

St

A 5 18] 2 7] 2 AR ) S s ko T AT B
) P A T R R 2 R (LI E
B RO AR MBS IRCR T 5 > £ A
A IABHIR DL LAA A T 2 DR 8 Wi
ﬁ%ﬂaﬁ%ﬁ%%%%%%ﬁ%Z%ﬂ
15

TE i 52518 1| 45 B =) 22 B 5 R IR > DA
NEIIREE M LUSN 2 B (M) IEATRYZZ
SRS oy A 2 MEASHERE RS AR > DA
SN RHE . B WIE B 5% H B < R
R o UM RHE L A EES R 2 IF
B IR H i AN TEE . B MR
R o LIS 2 B S A FHE 2 JF B
JHHE A G E R -

AR RWIHE MR G IH E R HE
22 RO E A 3 ) 22 98 4 AR R - BRI GE
U-FEESI AR JF BT H A 2 [
S SRR TN I M) 2 48 A R AT o M BT
FOFEWVEIRE E A 2 HR s H
JAHELRRERE  TELLIEDUT - B S22 RN %
TR HE i AR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve). Such translation differences are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to profit or loss
in the year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group's retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and interests in associates and joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated
useful life and
the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated
useful life and
the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and
vessels

Hotel property

Leasehold land and
buildings

16%3% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest change
from investment property to property, plant and equipment,
the lessee shall continue to account for the lease as a
finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

—  the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that the
club memberships do not have a finite useful life.

(i) Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include software development employee costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont'd)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to
the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated
as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont'd)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in

profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
and dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying
amount of AFS financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or
loss (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment of
financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
loans and advances to consumer finance customers) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Collective impairment allowances cover credit losses
inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and other
accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont'd)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financial guarantee issued for rendering financial
guarantee service is initially measured at fair value as
represented by the consideration received from the
specified customers and the consideration received is
recognised as revenue on straight-line basis over the
guarantee period. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financing guarantee at the higher
of: (i) the amount of obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37; and (ii) the
amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with the Group’s revenue
recognition policy.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes, trade and other payables, amounts due
to associates and amounts due to joint ventures, which
are recognised initially at fair value, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidence a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis (other than those
financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the
interest expense is included in net gains or losses.)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, if
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by independent professional valuers. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables and term
loans to assess whether impairment allowances exist. In
determining whether impairment allowances should be
recorded in the profit or loss, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’'D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible
assets are impaired requires an estimation of the fair
value less cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data
available to the Group. Where future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax
assets may arise, which would be recognised in profit or
loss for the period in which such a recognition or reversal
takes place. While the current financial models indicate
that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in the future,
any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulations
can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market.
Note 25 provides detailed information about the key
assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
material financial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’'D)

Recoverable amount of associates

(i)

(iii)

In determining the recoverable amount of Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), a listed
associate included in note 23 (Note (i), management
used appropriate assumptions to estimate the fair
value less cost of disposal based on discounted future
cash flows of the associate. Where those assumptions
and/or future cash flows are different from expected,
impairment may arise.

In determining the recoverable amount of APAC
Resources Limited (“APAC”), a listed associate
included in note 23 (Note (i)), management used the
fair value less cost of disposal based on the fair value
of APAC's interest in its associate plus its other assets
and liabilities, and assessed if any impairment may
arise.

SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned
subsidiary Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited
(“SHKFGL”") in June 2015 and classified the remaining
30% equity interest as an associate, the Group's
interest in SHKFGL is tested for impairment whenever
there is an impairment indicator. Determining whether
the interest in the associate is impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less cost to sell or value
in use on the basis of data available to the Group.
Where recoverable amount is less than expected, an
impairment loss may arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#FERF Mk (45) 165

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE

5. REVENUE 5. WA
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable AR B R UL HS - AR~
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance, B2~ TG SETS ) S PR ~ LR
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and ] R A s ~ LR B B ~ B 55
property management services, provision of consultancy WA ~ A 0l e 2 R A L
and other services, interest and dividend income, income Je EW 2 3RIE LR By AR BAE U A 2
from advisory services, income from term loan financing ViRl

and elderly care services. An analysis of the Group’s
revenue for the year is as follows:

2016 2015
—E-AF SRR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ER A EHIT
Continuing operations BREREER
Interest income on loans and advances to ~ FA NBAHS & F B3 Gk 2
consumer finance customers FE A 2,961.0 3,671.8
Interest income received from banks, oA ERAT A B
term loans and others HoAth AU 2 F1 Sl A 460.7 461.8
Property rental, hotel operations and Y SERE R W0 SE 5
management services B s 431.8 417.0
Income from advisory services and others &l FH IR 5 Sz HAthllg A 186.7 104.5
Dividend income B A 35.5 45.8
Elderly care services e 2 R 26.2 -
4,101.9 4,700.9
Discontinued operations ERIEREXK - 603.5
4,101.9 5,304.4
During the year, the interest income that was derived AR > Sl R A B B AR i WA A - (B (B B B
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or AR T E A R R Z3,421 20
loss amounted to HK$3,421.2 million (2015: HK$4,129.1 BT (- —RF4,129.1H B oT) ©
million).



166 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

Investment and finance — investment and provision of
term loan financing.

Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses, elderly care services and
results of unallocated operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

Segment revenue and results

Aot 6 T 55 i 3R Bf

wk (#8)

WE—F AT A=t B IR

Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from

continuing operations is as follows:

A
W Z A

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from KATERE
external customers EBIMBEF2Z
from continuing operations /M ABIA

Segment results MRS

Impairment loss on RBEA R ZHERZ
interests in associates WEE

Finance costs A

Share of results of associates  JE kB4 /4 7 %44

Share of results of ey /A
joint ventures 5

Profit before taxation BBt i 1

Taxation fil A

Profit for the year from R E R 2
continuing operations G B A

6. DHEHR (&)
() DEBRAREE
AAE FAE 9 AL S5 2 WA S 3
BB -
2016
—B-AF
Property

development  Corporate

Investment and and other

and Consumer investment  operations
finance finance NEZR PER Total
RERER  RAMEK k&  RtEH ag
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEER  HBERT  HEER  BRERT  HEER
610.1 3,024.2 429.8 103.5 4,167.6
(6.0) - (17.8) 41.9) (65.7)
604.1 3,024.2 4120 61.6 41019
1,266.9 730.7 611.3 (31.5) 2,577.4
(142.5)
(283.6)
2,900.2
(55.3) - 249.2 - 193.9
5,245.4
(164.2)
5,081.2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

Segment revenue and results (Cont'd)

Segment revenue Ui LION
Less: inter-segment revenue 16 : - IH Z XA

Segment revenue from KAHERE
external customers EBLINBEF 2
from continuing operations  ZMHIA

Segment results SRR

Reversal of impairment loss 4 Il i 8 /4 /) 2 4 2
on interests in associates i {EL 51

Impairment loss on interest 1 — B2 7l 2 i 2

in an associate AL i

Finance costs & A

Share of results of associates & fl % /4 7 % 4%

Share of results of joint Y ey A
ventures ES

Profit before taxation e i o

Taxation BiH

Profit for the year from KARESEER L
continuing operations SETE i A

g2z A

W

#

6. ZHEFR (&)
0 DWBRARZEE (H)

o B 55 e A B R (48
EoFAET A H IR

2015
VS X
Property

development Corporate

Investment and and other

and Consumer investment operations
finance finance VIR hER Total
BEREH CONE kg RibER Gt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AT BT BB AEET HH#ET
581.8 3,706.4 411.8 58.8 4,758.8
(8.0) — (17.7) (32.2) (57.9)
573.8 3,706.4 394.1 26.6 4,700.9
962.3 615.8 616.2 (29.3) 2,165.0
17.0
(538.7)
(239.9)
1291.8
37.8 - 118.7 - 156.5
2,851.7
(102.2)
2,749.5

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

Segment assets ini 1
Interests in associates I -UNTPA &
Interests in joint ventures R GEAT MR

Deferred tax assets BRI A
Amounts due from associates &/ Fl K 7k
Amounts due from joint BN
ventures Rk
Tax recoverable pEEERs
Total assets B A
Segment liabilities iyl
Amounts due to associates B/ A FUH
Amounts due to joint ventures /X &%/ il UE
Tax payable JERBH
Bank and other borrowings  $R17 A 15 &
Notes L
Deferred tax liabilities IRAER R A B
Total liabilities AR

o B 55 i 3R Mk (7))

6. TEHER (H|)

(i) IHMEERAERE

—EAE A S B

2016
ZE-RF
Property

development Corporate

Investment and and other

and Consumer investment  operations
finance finance NEZR TER Total
RERER  RAMEK k&  RtEH ]
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET BEET BEERT  EBER BEET
17,202.5 12,603.8 7,569.3 1244 37,500.0
11,685.8
2271 - 2,195.0 - 2,422.1
652.5
378.4
2.2 - 8.9 - 1.1
1.9
52,651.8
249.9 4,897.5 78.0 19.1 5,244.5
7.3
- - 0.1 - 0.1
148.6
929.8
5,017.8
192.1
11,540.2
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170 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

Segment assets imi <y

Interests in associates I -UNGPA &
Interests in joint ventures R EGEAT Z MR
Deferred tax assets RIEHH G

Amounts due from associates %2 & [k

Amounts due from joint BN
ventures K

Tax recoverable i [ IR

Total assets & 7 A

Segment liabilities =l

Amounts due to associates B /A A UE

Amounts due to joint ventures /78 /A Ak
Tax payable FEfH LA

Bank and other borrowings 417 SCH A 18 £
Notes L3

Deferred tax liabilities IR AERIE A 1R
Total liabilities AEAE

o B 55 e AR B ek (7))

6.

—EAE TSRS B
TEREN (&)

() oWMEEREE (H)

2015
VS X
Property

development Corporate

Investment and and other

and Consumer investment operations
finance finance VIR hER Total
BEREH CONE kg RibER Gt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AT BT BB AEET HH#ET
15,452.8 14,406.4 7,127.1 198.8 37,185.1
9,025.2
208.2 = 1,948.1 = 2,156.3
543.4
306.8
5.1 = 9.2 = 14.3
9.6
49,240.7
316.7 6,479.8 72.0 5.8 6,674.3
55
- - 0.1 - 0.1
204.3
619.4
3,316.6
173.1
11,193.3

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRERM (&)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from (i) REFERLEXBRSURARFER
continuing operations and non-current assets are BEEZHHERIEEMNT
disclosed as follows:

2016 2015
—E—RF —E AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBAET A E T
Revenue from continuing operations 4%/ 48 1t B & 73 (9 S R % 5
from external customers by location A& R AR AR S
of operations B A

Hong Kong iR 3,132.2 2,964.6
Mainland China o B 1A 958.4 1,697.9
Others HoAth 113 38.4
4,101.9 4,700.9

RN HEEAR B B — AN R F 238 5
W A S 2 E A B9 10%8 2L L o

No revenue arising from transactions with a single
external customer amounted to 10% or more of the
Group’s revenue for the year.

2016 2015
—E-XE TE T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER H T
Non-current assets of continuing B LB 0 R
operations other than financial KB D 2 MG RE
assets and deferred tax assets by B 30 S R Y 7 DA ARG
location of assets e i B
Hong Kong HE 21,741.5 19,033.1
Mainland China HH B A 514.6 593.7
Others HoAh 929.2 81.8
23,185.3 19,708.6




172 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) #%& BASERFLMI=E (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIREE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEPEFR (M)
(iv) Other segment information (ivy HtboER
2016
“E-RE
Property
development Corporate
Investment and and other
and Consumer  investment operations
finance finance NERR TER Total
RERSHE MARHE kiRE HinsH Eok

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAL BEATL BEATL BEART BEAL

Continuing operations BELERYK
Included in segment results/ &t A7 AL/
segment assets NG
Depreciation and e R
amortisation B 127 454 215 15 81.1
Net impairment losses 2 (B ) WA R
recognised (reversed) HH 1.0 (6.1) - - (5.1)
Net increase in fair value of ~ F &M% AT
investment properties {38 A v 1355 - 432.5 - 568.0
Bad and doubtful debts IR (34.7) 928.5 0.2) - 893.6
Capital expenditure B 18.7 17.9 17.8 0.7 55.1
2015
“E-HEF
Property
development Corporate
Investment and and other
and Consumer investment operations
finance finance VES {2 ¥R Total
RER &/ YNGR Ry HoAl ki

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEBT HET H &I HEET

Continuing operations BELERY
Included in segment results/ 5t A £/

segment assets AR E
Depreciation and &R

amortisation 3 13.8 457 214 13 822
Net impairment losses W () BiEER

recognised (reversed) HH 38.8 13.8 (17.0 - 35.6
Net increase (decrease) in B EME L AT

fair value of investment B (5D)

properties HH 383 0.1) 376.8 - 415.0
Bad and doubtful debts R 107.7 1,463.3 0.5 - 15715
Capital expenditure BAR 74 152.7 16.3 0.4 176.8




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

7. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7e

Continuing operations
Changes in values of properties comprise:

Net increase in fair value of investment
properties*

Impairment loss reversed for
hotel property

B B s R B e (48)
WE AT A S LA

The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower
of cost and value in use for hotel property. The value in
use was determined based on independent professional

valuations at 31st December, 2016.

* The amount recognised in the current year included HK$130.8
million representing the difference between the fair value and
previous carrying amount of a property transferred from properties

held for sale to investment properties at 31st December, 2016.

8. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

The following is an analysis of the net gain on financial

assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

NMEEESH
2016 2015
—E—RE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEH T
BEREETE
W) SEAE (A 5 B L4
BEYEZ NTEE
B AR 568.0 415.0
B2
WAE TR 6.1 17.0
574.1 432.0

88 0] 22 IS AEL s 8 T 25 AV O W 2 2 WA B

i FE (B W P 2 B R - (A B (E

TR = —NE+ A=+ —H2ZHor

HE L E R E o

* AEERERZEEGQERZEANET A
S+ H A/ EY SIS SR Ay gy A

W) 3 2 0%~ f (1 B P T MR T 2 22 A1 30.8

8. TREEREBWSEFR

25 4R i A T (B B 7 S
B R R TR

Continuing operations
Net realised and unrealised (loss) gain on
financial assets and liabilities
Held for trading
Designated as at fair value through
profit and loss

2016 2015
—E—RE —E AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BESBT H T
BEREER
SRERE K AKBC B K
KREH (18 ) YL T8
FeEze 7 & (177.8) 523.7
6 8 By it i ai
Foe N VB (A S 891.5 3413
713.7 865.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Continuing operations

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Impairment loss, net of reversal

Trade and other receivables
Impairment loss, net of reversal
Bad debts written off

Bad and doubtful debts recognised in
profit or loss

The following are the amounts written off in allowance of
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited

Aot G T 55 i R M RE (48)

BWE_F-AF+_A=F+—HILFE

9. REHR
2016 2015
—E—RE o —T4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEEIT
HEEEERE
TN % 5 A &
ET
EL N R4 ] 2 ol (E s 1 876.6 1,446.9
B 5 o HoAth B W B
B FnBRTE rl 2 e 4R 17.0 113.5
AR i - 11.1
17.0 124.6
B 25 R N R
2 R 893.6 1,571.5

to allowance of impairment during the year:

Continuing operations
Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment
Recoveries credited to allowance of
impairment

Trade and other receivables
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment

AT TR o AR L 35 A S LA 36 B B WAk T 2
ARIE BT AT 488 A - Wi [ KA

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H &I
BESEER
N p - IR ¢ 9/
B
AR AL 438 e LB
ZFIE (1,054.0) (1,363.7)
AR 2
Wi [ R I 160.2 129.5
B 5 R HAth FE W 3K IH
R WSABL A F B
IH (72.4) (4.4)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2015: eight) Directors were as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Directors' fee HHWE
Salaries/service fees and s/ MEER

other benefits AR
Bonus payments (Note) TEAL (FEME)
Retirement benefits BIRAEA

scheme contributions AT E R
Sub-total et

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the

Ao P 55 i 3R MRk (7))
BE_FZ-ARF+_H=1t—HIEFE
10. EE - EERSREEEMNE

@ ENIEAGNEB (ZB-HF:N\H)

EECMEmMT:
2016
ZE-AF
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo

TRAS KingYau  Mak Pak Hung Total
FRE 55 b3 e ag

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million

BEET BEET BEET BEER

10.07 2.08 2.64 14.79
36.68 5.50 1.13 43.31

0.13 0.10 - 0.23
46.88 7.68 3.77 58.33

RPN AT S P e T S
A ) S A S P B 2 s

management of the affairs of the Company and the

Group.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Directors’ fee
Salaries/service fees and
other benefits
Bonus payments (Note)
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Sub-total

FUTEE
HR R
B/ WA R
Hopt
fe4L (FE)
B
at# K

/st

2016
—E-RE
Chairman
Arthur
George Dew Lee

E Su Hwei Total
WE % ZHE kel
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEET BEET
0.07 - 0.07
1.79 - 1.79
2.42 - 2.42
4.28 - 4.28

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the

Company or its subsidiaries.

ERPR AT ER e ER R
SR R AS o ) BB 8 R 2 iR
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2015: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

B B s R P R (A
e S ES SN K
10. £5 EEREREZEHS (4)

@ EBNREAGNSE (ZF-HF:N\R)
E=zMEmT: (8)

2016
ZE-~F
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones =E-%: BER k)

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET BEET BEET BEER

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE BV 84T

DIRECTORS EZ
Directors’ fee E#HE 0.01 0.01 - 0.02
Salaries/service fees and %/ MEER

other benefits HA AR A 0.73 0.35 0.10 1.18
Bonus payments feiL - - - -
Retirement benefits scheme BIRAEA

contributions AT E R - - - -
Sub-total Nat 0.74 0.36 0.10 1.20

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for
their services as directors of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Total F

bR LI RAT S I
IR AR R SO M 2 ml
Z MR Hs

2016
—EB—XRE
HK$ Million

HEBTT

63.81



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2015: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Directors' fee HHWE
Salaries/service fees and s/ MEER

other benefits AR
Bonus payments (Note) TEAL (GEME)
Retirement benefits scheme B

contributions A E R
Sub-total Nt

B B s iR B RE (48)
B AT A S LA
10. £5 EEAREREZEHS (4)

@ BNREANSE (ZF-HF:N\R)
ExcMEwmT: (&)

2015
“E-NE
Chief Executive

Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo
(EE KingYau ~ Mak Pak Hung Total
2 iei ik A
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
H#ET A& AT AT
10.33 2.00 2.58 14.91
17.80 3.07 1.05 21.92
0.13 0.09 = 0.22
28.26 5.16 3.63 37.05

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the

Group.

RPN AT S P e T S
LA ) A S A B 2 s

2015
TR
Chairman
Arthur
George Dew
N Lee Su Hwei Total
GRS = M
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
[ER X5 H BT HEW T
NON-EXECUTIVE FHT
DIRECTORS Bz
Directors’ fee EHEA 0.07 = 0.07
Salaries/service fees and e/ s R
other benefits A A A 1.76 = 1.76
Bonus payments (Note) fEAL (GEF) 2.33 - 2.33
Retirement benefits scheme AR R A
contributions FHEE K - = =
Sub-total /et 4.16 - 4.16

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of the

ERPR T ER e E R
SR IR ) SR 2 R 2 2 R

Company or its subsidiaries.

B o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’,

EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

e E—

o B85 A Mk (48)
NEF A=+ —HILEE

10. EX-EERSREEEMNE (&)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight ENRERNE (ZB—HF:N\E)
(2015: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d) EECHEWT: (8)
2015
“E-AE
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones Hm GBI W
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
INDEPENDENT NON- BYEHT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS =
Directors’ fee HHS 0.01 0.01 = 0.02
Salaries/service fees and s/ MEER
other benefits HAtb A 0.72 0.34 0.10 1.16
Bonus payments fLAL - - -
Retirement benefits scheme RIREEA
contributions T EIfE - - -
Sub-total et 0.73 035 0.10 1.18

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were mainly for
their services as directors of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Total Tt

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective
directors during the year.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2016. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Mr.
Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$19.28
million (2015: HK$11.30 million) and HK$3.84
million (2015: HK$2.58 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2016 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, TACI,
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed in
its 2016 annual report the HK$19.28 million (2015:
HK$11.30 million) and HK$3.84 million (2015:
HK$2.58 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

The service fee of each of the independent non-
executive directors was increased by approximately
5% with effective from 1st January, 2017 as compared
with 2076.

LRI I RATE L e
EE%@f@EZK/\?iEW%/\?i%
Z R

2015
—E—fAE
HK$ Million

[ER:R S

42.39

LA A B AR IE S A R AL v S 5 A B #E
FAEM M EAL SR

P

AN m [ T b TR T 2w R
A P AU BRI BS » S 1] 5% 5 4w AU
fﬁ %oi}i@rl/\ﬁﬁzl-‘/z}ﬂ@wﬁ%

Pt

L O

I,Eﬁﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁﬂffm 28?%(%77: (—

E—HF: 11305}%1{%75 3.84H
.%{%75 (T H A ZSSE%P%
ZHIH > 25 A IHE A AR ?Jz%@
%i&%%ifﬁ& M b T i
KU 2 EHEAT ﬁ%ﬁﬁmik%
Exz:;?ﬂ*\ﬁ%“ﬁﬁﬁq s REZE
7%19.28 A ot (—FE— 14 11.30
HEW ) &3.848 Es T (—_FE—H
412 58 H BT ) Z BKIE Y BIE A 2=
%i&%%i@rléz BB B i

FE—INFAERA -

H_F—bFE—H—Hill, FHWLIF
f%ﬁi%%Zﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬁ:i*ﬁﬁiﬂ
jois 500 °©

_lv



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included two (2015:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments
of the remaining three (2015: four) individuals are as
follows:

Salaries and other benefits 4 S HoAth 45 A

Bonus payments fEAL

Retirement benefit scheme AR ARAEF
contributions A K

Incentive/commission #4 4

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

B B s iR B RE (48)
B AT A S LA
10. £5 EEAREREZEHS (4)

b) EEME
A mEFM 2 N L EfEmA (%
— IR ) T HH S SO0
E3CHEE10() - KR =4 (% —H
o A) N2 AR ST

2016 2015
—EB—XREF TE—HAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BE®ETT HE T

18.0 20.7
52.2 70.3
1.1 1.1
- 0.9
71.3 93.0

At A B8l AR m R (S I
P LA e

Number of employees

EBEAE
2016 2015
—B-XRE  “E-nF
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000 7,500,001 # 5t —8,000,000%% 7T - 1
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000  8,500,001% JC—9,000,000% 7T 1 =
HK$10,000,001 — HK$10,500,000 10,000,001 7G—10,500,000%% G - 1
HK$23,500,001 — HK$24,000,000 23,500,001 JG—24,000,000% 7T 1 =
HK$27,500,001 — HK$28,000,000 27,500,001 G —28,000,000% G - 1
HK$38,500,001 — HK$39,000,000 38,500,001 7t —39,000,000% G 1 =
HK$47,000,001 — HK$47,500,000 47,000,001 G —47,500,000%% 7 - 1
3 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %355 BA #% 3z 2 B =k

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’” AND SENIOR

WE=F AT A=

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(#%)
H IE4F

10. EX-EERSREEEMNE (&)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments 0 SREEEME
Of the senior management of the Group, eight (2015: AEESREREEPANG (ZF
eight) were the Directors of the Company whose —HF:N\Z) BANTREE HEZ
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The M & O BRI B K =4 (ZF
combined emoluments of the remaining three (2015: — 1A =) R A LRI AR A
three) individuals are as follows: e
2016 2015
—EB-RF ZR—TAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EHE T
Salaries and other benefits W S HAb AR A 5.6 5.5
Bonus payments fEAL 2.8 2.7
Retirement benefit scheme RARAE It 1)
contributions ek 0.3 0.3
8.7 8.5
The emoluments of the above senior management FREE B R AN E
who were not Directors of the Company, were within P SF A T AT e[

the following bands:

Number

of employees

BEAH

2016
S

2015
e S S

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000  1,000,001% ¢ — 1,500,000% 7 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000  3,000,001%: 7C— 3,500,000 7T 1
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001k 7T —4,500,000% 7T 1




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

11.

12.

INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which the Directors or an entity connected
with the Directors had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year. For information, a tenancy agreement
dated 19th November, 2015 was entered into between
Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company as the landlord. The rental of
HK$4.1 million (2015: HK$3.9 million) received therefrom
during the year ended 31st December, 2016 is considered
insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

Ao G T 5 e R B RE (48

WE—F AT A=t B ILAERE

11.

ARESENRS REREHHHEK
EENER

A A AT JBE 4 R B AR A B (A AT AT R ]
AR ) B AT AT B i /A ) Sl 4RE 5T 57 % R
L A B M e A R
WERS AT E AL Y ~ 2 PEa G 4 o LATR B
AR 2 2R R A (FE A RN ) il
KN F—BIE2EMEA R (TEAZEE) B
R —RE+—H T IHFT L E
MBE_F—NETZH=Z+—HIHEE
A ASE E 4.1 BT (T AR
39%?%@2&3%$%@%%ﬁ%%
AEK -

FINANCE COSTS 12. &R
2016 2015
—E—KF B A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT T
Continuing operations FEREXRK
Interest on the following liabilities wholly PUF AR AR N R BE R 2
repayable within five years: BEFE
Bank borrowings BATHEE 221.1 248.2
Notes L8 255.8 217.5
476.9 465.7
Total finance costs A RNFIHE N Z
included in: Pl RS 4
Cost of sales and other direct costs SR AR R HA T R AR 193.3 225.8
Finance costs Ei§-y:'%:N 283.6 239.9
476.9 465.7

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

7% P8 4 S5 B Al T A T 2 Sl R 92 7
R AR BRAE PR (EE P 2 B A A -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation from continuing

operations has been arrived at after
charging:

Auditors” remuneration

Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments

Depreciation

Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of SHK

Impairment loss on amounts due from
joint ventures (included in other
operating expenses)

Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets (included in other
operating expenses)

Impairment loss on interests in associates
(included in other
operating expenses)™

Loss on disposal of
joint ventures (included in
other operating expenses)

Loss on purchase of bonds issued by the
Group (included in other operating
expenses)

Net loss on disposal/write-off
of property,
plant and equipment

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments but excluding
contributions to retirement
benefit schemes and
expenses recognised for the
employee ownership scheme of SHK)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o B g W Bt aE (F8)

BE_Z-ARET_H=A—HILEE
13. BRBEADEF

2016

—E—RE

HK$ Million
BHEBTT

2015

—F AR
HK$ Million
[ER: 85T

CASEST E ¢ 37 P

o i vk )
LI

A BT <

ST S R 61

TSR
3

g

7.5
1.5

0.2
79.4

BTS2 R B A
FHllERE 2 2 2.8

BEAFIHKLZ

B 1R

(FEAHAb A 2 ) 1.0
Al S E
WAEER (FFA AR

rEEM)

TR w2 g 2
BEREGR (FEA AL

mEHM)

142.5

HESEAFZER

(FH A HAt
M)

14.1

BB p AR P g T 2

(CErPd i

(FEAHABKE S 2 ) -
GERCPE €LY/
e K st 2

1R T A

1.1

B PR K 95.3
BTHA (BfFEH

P2 (EA B4

B PRAR A 5

P Bt e At 2

1 B Bt B At 1

MERR 2 H)

888.0

10.0
1.3

0.2

80.7

1.4

38.9

13.8

538.7

141.5

4.0
119.8

902.4



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) &S A B ERFEMI &8 (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

WE—F AT A=t B ILAERE

and after crediting: WEFA:

Dividend income from listed equity bl A R R
securities WA

Dividend income from unlisted equity F b AR IR RS
securities A

Gain on disposal of investment HEREYEZ W
properties (included in other income) (FEAFAIA)

Net realised gain on disposal HE—HaEARZ
of a joint venture &2 B i 4 5 R
(included in other income) (FEAHABIA)

Net realised gain on disposal HE—HBEARZ
of an associate 5 B i 4 5
(included in other income) (FEA ALY A)

Net realised gain on disposal of HEHLEEMEEZ
available-for-sale financial assets A B i 4t 5 4
(included in other income) (FEA ALY A)

Net realised gain on disposal of B 2 W 2 B B A
subsidiaries (included in other TR (FEAHABIZA)
income) (note 41) (FffaEa1)

Rental income from investment REHAREYEL
properties under operating leases, B > FHER 3L H25.2
net of outgoings of HK$25.2 million H#EIT
(2015: HK$20.9 million) (ZF—F4 12090 H#

Reversal of impairment loss on interests 4 [l A Bt 23\l 2
in associates (included in other HE i Z B EL S 4R
income) (FEAHABIA)

SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary &

SHKFGL in June 2015 and classified the remaining 30% equity
interest as an associate. Affected by the slow recovery of Hong
Kong and China stock markets in 2016 after the stock market
correction in the second half of 2015, the carrying amount of the
30% equity interest in SHKFGL exceeded the recoverable amount at
the reporting date that led to a further impairment loss of HK$141.5
million (2015: HK$538.7 million) included in the amount of
impairment loss on interests in associates for the year ended 31st
December, 2016. The recoverable amount was measured at fair
value less cost of disposal of SHKFGL. The fair value was measured
by discounted cash flow approach at the reporting date using a
discount rate of 19.7% (2015: 14.6%). As part of the disposal in
2015, the Group was awarded a put right on the 30% equity interest
of SHKFGL. This put right recorded a valuation gain during the year
of HK$345.0 million (2015: HK$596.0 million) classified under net

gain on financial assets and liabilities.

13. BRBLATEF (4]

2016 2015
—E—RE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBTT H 8T

32.0 42.3

3.6 3.5

- 1.0

- 5.7

3.9 -

1.1 22.5

9.7 15.1

JG) 179.9 185.6
- 17.0

A F—HAEN A o B A A G E A
T ik 4 T AE B 2 7 0% ME £ > I ER R 30%
JROHE 43 HEAE — T8 A A R 3L o 32 B vk I P
B ST A R — AR R AR AT AR
i A 2 — 7N AR B A AR AR 18 BT R 2 > 1A i
FE 4 AL 1B 2 30% MM 2 BR THI(E = R A5 55 H 2
A i (] 4 B > DA B0 B — B I 1R 1415
HEBIT(ZF - H4:5387A &) B
FIABRE —Z—ANFE A= T—HIEFER
W8 ) 2 M i 2 TR (LA 15 o T i [ 46 %8 A B
V6 A 4 TR A Y TR (E B B LA R
BOHAEEDRE B R19.7% (=& — A4
14.6% ) B9 37 B3 & i 07 05 st & o 15 B it —
FT— A E R IEI — B4 A 4L I TR
8 4 4 A 193 0% B¢ HEE 1Y B T A o R R T
JNAE TR kAR A (B I 253450 # ot (= F— T
4F:596.0H E s IT) o B EUN 4 RlE E K AR
Wi i VA o
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184 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A% & BA S ERFLMI=EE (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIEEE
14. TAXATION 14. BLE
2016 2015
—E—RE o —T4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT [ER- Y5
The income tax charged (credited) from M EHFFEREERZ
continuing operations comprises: PGB i (FR45) A4 -
Current tax AT IH
Hong Kong ik 202.3 178.3
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) rREE N RILAE ([ ) 83.4 214.5
285.7 392.8
Over provision in prior years A T R AR (0.8) 1.2)
284.9 391.6
Deferred tax RAE L IH
Current year AAEJE (120.7) (289.4)
164.2 102.2
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of T U A0 T v 1R 4 J3E 22 22 i B B
the estimated assessable profits for both years. 2 BE#16.5%rT 5
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax i o B 2 B A mIZEUAS e R A SE AR B
at 25% for both years. T8 4F BE A 4845 £425% ©
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on 2 B At ] 35 [k 2 A0 T A PR i R R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates 7 i M LA T ik [ ) 45 B 2 BRAT R
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A5

jurisdictions.



B R M EE (48) 185
NETZA=1+—HILEE
14. B8 (&)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit AR AE PRI BLAR & 18 4 R VR Z BRB A R
M Z S HRANE -

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_EF—

14. TAXATION (CONT'D)

before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

2016 2015
—RE  —E—EE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [EF- %
Profit before taxation (from continuing FRB AT A1) (2R B 7

operations) RS2 5,245.4 2,851.7

Less: Share of results of associates W EAG TR W SE 4R (2,900.2) (1,291.8)
Share of results of joint ventures AL & %/\ CIE (193.9) (156.5)
Profit attributable to the Company and A ) B Y g 2~ ) I A

subsidiaries bl 2,151.3 1,403.4
Tax at Hong Kong DA P A5 BB %16.5%

Profits Tax rate of 16.5% (ZF 15 16.5%)

(2015: 16.5%) At 2 BiIH 354.9 2315
Countries subject to different tax rates ESENEEE: P E (15.7) (27.2)
Tax effect of deductible temporary AN HRERR W] I B IR 22 B

differences not recognised ol TE 5 28 0.5 0.3
Tax effect of expenses that are not AT AR ?Dﬁfi Hz

deductible for tax purposes ol TH 5 28 48.0 196.0
Tax effect of income that is not taxable for ~ BFHHERBIILA Z

tax purposes i JE B 2 (229.0) (290.7)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KRR BB e 15 2 B 2 16.3 19.4
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B 2 R MR BB s H 2

previously not recognised o T 5 28 (10.0) (21.8)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible ) ] Z 1l AR

temporary differences previously not ] I e R

recognised e B I - (4.1)
Over provision in prior years 308 PR A B AR AR 1 (0.8) (1.2)
Taxation for the year AAEEBIIA 164.2 102.2

Deferred tax recognised in other comprehensive income
during the year was immaterial (2015: deferred tax of
HK$5.0 million arising from the revaluation gain on
properties transferred from self-owned properties to

investment properties).

AEAER (=

FER ﬁi‘,ﬁ\ﬁﬂ THT WA 2t e R 22 0 S A JH
— T4 A Y sEEE R
Tﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ?iﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁ%lﬁ

FEBLIES.0H #H#ETT) ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings

per share (profit attributable to owners
of the Company)

Adjustments to profit in respect of shares
held for the employee ownership scheme
of a subsidiary

Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings
per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares in
issue for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

A BRI M e (8
WE=F—AFFZAS TR
15. BRER

REFERCRILEEXER
A R B R IR BB SRS 2 AN R OR

A 5 A AR o R 9 AR L T

FHE
2016 2015
—E—XKEF e S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HE T
LA
w5 A R A B R 22 2
(AN ] R
JRE A 38 1)) 3,263.2 2,983.2
st — P B 2 =) 22 (R B ey
A w1 8B B3 i A
1E 3R 0.2) -
IO A A v 2 R
il 3,263.0 2,983.2
Million shares Million shares
BER H B
Jiltgfie iqE!
WETE AR A
e 2 A > BB AT AR
JINRE T 15 8 177.9 182.7




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations attributable to owners of the
Company is based on the following data:

e B EkFEMaE (8)
BE=F—AFF A=t R
15. BRAER (&)

REFEKEXK
AR 5 A T 2 A T IR A 45 i
FEA Je 2 A T AR LA R

2016 2015
—E-REF R —HAF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEET A E T
Earnings &L
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings il 33 1 e KL A< 2 F) 2 Z A1
per share (profit from continuing operations (A2 & R ARUE A 28 [ $:57 468
attributable to owners of the Company) REE B Z i ) 3,263.2 1,659.2
Adjustments to profit in respect of shares AL — PR B 2 ) 22 A B Ly
held for the employee ownership scheme — #EF i #1554 1% 14 345 Al
of a subsidiary R 0.2) -
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings #7143 45 i 48 v 22 |
per share B 3,263.0 1,659.2
Million shares  Miillion shares
BER R
Number of shares Bty B H
Weighted average number of shares in At A A K
issue for the purpose of basic and R R 2 CB AT
diluted earnings per share THET- 25 % 177.9 182.7
From discontinued operations RECARLREEER

No earnings per share from discontinued operations is
presented for the year as there is no discontinued operation
during the year. Basic earnings per share from discontinued
operations for the year ended 31st December, 2015
was HK$7.25 per share which was calculated based on
the profit attributable to owners of the Company from
discontinued operations of HK$1,324.0 million and the
weighted average number of 182.7 million shares in
issue during that year. Diluted earnings per share from
discontinued operations for last year was the same as the
basic earnings per share as there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares outstanding.

H 7 4F TR I 4 4% 1 K88 265 - AR I
I S5 AR [ B A% 1 58S 2R 2 R AL
BEZE—FHEFTLH=+—HIEE
A B & 1E R 2B 2 AR IR AR B R B B
B7. 258500 > TIiREEAR B BRI 58 6
AN T AL BRI, 324.0 F F8 E IT M i
A VBT I IR Y 801 82, 7 B T
L o p A S EL B A i S A S I R
AR H LA L B SRS 2 B A v 2 R B
B I FHE A 23 A AR ] o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

16. DIVIDEND

Dividend paid and declared

Interim dividend paid of HK15 cents
(2015: HK15 cents) per share

Second interim dividend (in lieu of a final
dividend) of HK$1.85 per share declared
subsequent to the end of the reporting
period (2015: second interim dividend
(in lieu of a final dividend) of
HK$1.6 per share)

Dividend recognised as distribution

during the year

2015 second interim dividend
(in lieu of a final dividend)
of HK$1.6 (2015: 2014 final
dividend of HK$1.5)
per share

2016 interim dividend of
HK15 cents
(2015: HK15 cents)
per share

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

B B s R P R (A
WE AT A LA

16. RE
2016 2015
—E-RF  “FAHF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEH T
B KB EIRKE
B4 Hh A 8 1 S
(ZF—HAF 150 26.7 27.5
A AR AR B IR
5 WP IS (fE
AHIRES) FR0 8580
(ZF—HAF R
FRIAREE (BRI E.)
AT .61 TT) 327.1 285.2
353.8 312.7
A N TERR AR
Z S
B — A R AR
(RERIEE)
B 6 TE (—F— N
A TR KRR
T 5HTT) 285.2 275.0
TR INAE RS
BT 5 HEAIL
FF B 5 AL 26.7 27.5
3119 302.5

The amount of the second interim dividend (in lieu of a
final dividend) for the year ended 31st December, 2016
has been calculated by reference to 176,820,118 shares in
issue at 27th March, 2017.

BEZ-ANE+_H=1+—HILEES
TR IR (BRI R ) 2 B T
2N FE—LEZH - EHEBTZ
176,820,118 iy =15E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REYE
Hong Kong PRC USA Total
e H %H @t

HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
ER- Yo HEH T H BT EX: Y

Fair value AVEE
At Tst January, 2015 NE—RE—H—H 7,023.7 154.9 - 7,178.6
Exchange adjustments [ 3¢, 37 2% = 7.7) = 7.7)
Transferred from properties HRARFTHE

held for sale ES 119.6 - ~ 119.6
Transferred from property, HREAWE BER

plant and equipment X i 113.0 19.5 - 132.5
Additions il 6.5 16.9 - 23.4
Transferred to property, plant and BB BE Rk A

equipment (note 18) (Ht&E18) - (17.5) - (17.5)
Disposal of subsidiaries 5 B~ (640.0) - = (640.0)
Disposals HE (6.2) = = (6.2)
Increase (decrease) in fair value REGEHERZ A TEE

recognised in profit or loss B () 422.8 (7.8) - 415.0
At 31st December, NoE R

2015 +Z-HA=+—H 7,039.4 158.3 - 7,197.7
Exchange adjustments HE 32 B - (3.0) - (3.0)
Transferred from properties ERARHE

held for sale ES - - 135.1 135.1
Transferred from property, WA A BE R

plant and equipment B - 3.7 - 3.7
Additions i 1.2 - - 1.2
Disposal of subsidiaries & [ A ) = (109.0) = (109.0)
Increase (decrease) in fair value R R A FEE

recognised in profit or loss i (eid) 437.7 (0.5) 130.8 568.0
At 31st December, A

2016 +ZA=+—H 7,478.3 49.5 265.9 7,793.7
Unrealised gains or losses for the SRR AR R

year included in profit or loss Y 7

For 2016 ZE—NE 437.7 (0.5) 130.8 568.0

For 2015 S 2 219.6 (7.8) - 211.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Holdings Limited, Norton
Appraisals Limited and Whitney & Associates, firms
of independent and qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group.

For properties located in Hong Kong and PRC, the fair
value was grouped under level 3 and was determined
based on the investment approach, where the market
rentals of all lettable units of the properties are assessed
and discounted at the market yield expected by investors
for this type of properties. The market rentals are assessed
taking into account the current passing rents and the
reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on captilaisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into
account the market expectation from property investors
to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

For property located in the United States of America
(“USA”), the fair value was grouped under level 3 and
was determined based on the sales comparison approach
— land analysis, where the market sales of the observable
transactions in neighbourhood areas are assessed and
adjusted to take into account the location, size, condition
and physical characteristic of this investment property.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
is observable.

ARG SE R H O MR A H 2
NFAEE 2 AR5 Norton Appraisals Holdings
Limited ~ ¥ 2B B F Al A FR 2 7 K Whitney
& Associatest 5% 55 H HIHEAT 2 A ERE E »
R4S N ) 4 2y BRLAS A [ A R R Y S S S
A S A (R o

UL T 8 e P B B 2T > AP E(E
JIBRAALES =80T > WARBBUE A B
FRIL > W) 300 A AT i AR B B T (R
JofEaFAL > 3% B8 B A B € 2 T
{EL IR ER - APAE T EAL R > © %5 BEIH
AR < B R A WA S W ATEE ) - i H AT ZE B
WS A (RS RAB AR B e A BT
42 e - R SRR B - SR ) B
BOEAEH - BB R TI 2B HEFLY KL
S oy )W 2 BEREE > I EAETHEE
URF AW SEBUE & 2 TG T IO A SR
B BCEY A Z R -

AL R ER S R ([R]) 2 W) &1
B A HEETISMALES =T - ARG
$H B P — T A S SRIL > ARAT
[T b G 2 Al Bl L ) T Ve Rt Al i %
JERZACE Y ZERI L B ~ B~ R S ) BiE
PEAE H e -

AT AR BE PR 09 5 (B 7 32k 37 40 53 ) o A A
ERZE NS EIL AR /E Sibh - NS LE F

TR B ARYR S PE E R A A
A5 4 W] BB R I ] R % S BUE W3R
TR AR CRe IR BT 1 B0 A {87 9 B A
) > AR HEE R R T #E 2 AP
EREA (3 — 258 =80 B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated

Relationship of
unobservable

statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value technique(s) (Note)
REEHE hierarchy  and key input(s) THEERA
MREFZEEE AFEE FHEFER Significant unobservable input(s) BB LA FEE
FrisREME &% TEBABE EXTTEHEBARE ZB% (FE®)
Residential Level 3 Investment

properties 5= Approach

located & E

in Hong Kong
LR 2 The key

EEY) % inputs are

F 2 A B

(1) Term yield
AR 55 R

Term vyield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
1.5% to 3% (2015: 1.5% to 3%).

AR R 1. 5% 3% (—F
—FHAE 1.5%F3%) » BEE ]
By 2 mig- T B E Ll
55~ S5 R 4 7 AR 22 Wi NG A
o R DL A TR L

The higher the
term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A i A R
PR (B -

(2) Reversionary  Reversionary yield, taking into The higher the

yield account of yield generated by reversionary

18 b7 i 2 % market average selling price yield,
and the market average rental the lower
from comparable properties and the fair value.
adjustment to reflect the risk 78 B i A R
associated with the future rental, 72318 (B A -

of 2% to 3.25% (2015: 2% to
3.25%).

15 B 25 R 2% E3.25% (&
— R4 2%%FE3.25%)  BEE
AlE Y 3 2 TS T A K
M35 PR 4 A 2 Ui 2 R A AE
HH R DA S B R AR 4 2 A [ L

B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated
statement of

17. REWE (&)

Valuation

B B s R P R (7
R S ES N K

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to fair value

financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TABEE A
MREKZAEER LQFEEE FEHER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FEREME & FEMARE EXTUHEEBWAHE 2R ()
Residential The key

properties inputs are

located (Cont'd)

in Hong Kong + i A

(Cont'd) (%)
PR FHEZ

FEEY= (4)

(4) Reversionary

(3) Monthly term

rental

B HAME

rental

18 b A &

Monthly term rental for each unit ~ The higher the
is derived from the average
of the rental as stated in the
existing rental agreements with
an average of HK$20 to HK$47
(2015: HK$20 to HK$45)/sq. ft./
month.

HHEA 2 G HHSEBRAHL R
Z e P8 AT R20M T
FA7HTC (ZF— 4 1 20WT0
F45%0) T HEEF AT

The higher the
reversionary
rental,
the higher

Reversionary rental for each unit
is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into
account of location and other
individual factor, the range of
average reversionary rental is
from HK$19 to HK$53 (2015:
HK$19 to HK$54)/sq.ft./month.

FHEMZERA SR ERETIE A
FEHAH 4 AH L - SIf K825 R ) SE
Bh T FA AR A R 3R - S a A RAE
& FEE A P4 705 R 9%
JEESIWIT (T — A 193
JEE54UETT) ©

18 i AH < B

monthly term
rental, the higher
the fair value.

g A A B s
NP EE -

the fair value.

>

AP EE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

B B s R M e (4)
WE AT A S LA
17. REM=E (&)

Relationship of

193

consolidated unobservable
statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value technique(s) (Note)
RERE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBEE A
MR ZAEE LQFEEE FELER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FrsREME ER FEHARE EXTTHEEGARE Z B (FE#)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment
located in Hong %5 =%} Approach
Kong &k
RLIA T 2 B
The key
inputs are
& A\ g
(1) Reversionary  Reversionary yield, taking into The higher the
yield account of yield generated by reversionary
18 B i i % market average selling price yield, the lower

and the market average rental

from comparable properties and

adjustment to reflect the risk

the fair value.
15 B A i 2 1
I8 TAB B BRI -

associated with the future rental
of 5.5% (2015: 6%).
R 3 R F5.5% (T —TL4E:
6%)  BEERE IRy EZ T
BB E RS EA
2 W g FRA AR H R DA S R A
H 4 2 AH B R Bz o
The higher the

(2) Reversionary  Reversionary rental for each unit

rental is compared with direct market reversionary
0Lt comparables and taking into rental,
account of location and other the higher
individual factor, the average the fair value.
reversionary rental is HK$2,200 18 i FHl 4 b 155 »
(2015: HK$1,860)/unit/month. DT -

M ERHSEEE TGS
LU HEAE 4 AH HE 5 Sl AR 2 R ) 2
25 K H AR B R 2K > P39 18 B
& A BEA2,200% 00 (
E—H4 11,8604 TC) °
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Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Aot 6 T 5 e 3R B R E (4]

WE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

17. REWE (&)

Relationship of
unobservable

statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TABEE A
MREKZAEER LQFEEE FEHER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FrisREME & FERABE EXTUHEGARE Z B (FE#)
Commercial Level 3 Investment

properties 5= Approach

located in Hong &

Kong
R Z The key

[EE2YE S inputs are

B3 1PN (¢

(1) Term yield
AF BRI 5 2R

(2) Reversionary
yield
782 B i £ %6

Term yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
2.00% to 4.25% (2015: 2.25%
to 4.25%).

SRR R f52.00%%4.25% (=
T 12.25%%4.25%) > 5%
% 5 ] i) 2E 2 i 1
8 e i 55 V- 970 4 i 2R 2 Wi 26
S AF 50 B DA S R TR L

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental,
of 2.50% to 4.75% (2015:
2.75% to 4.75%).

TRBR IS4 2 252.50%24.75% ( —
F— T4 2.75%%4.75%) » K&
% 8] ) 2E L i R
8 e i - $9HH i i 2R 2 Wi 6
A H 3R R LA R RO AR A 4 2
I J i -

The higher the term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A B i A R
O P (BRI

The higher the
reversionary
yield, the lower
the fair value.

18 B Wi R AR
PP E A -
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the

17. REWE (&)

B B s R M e (4)
WE AT A S LA
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Relationship of

consolidated unobservable
statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value technique(s) (Note)
RERE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBEE A
MR ZAEE LQFEEE FELER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FEBREYE £4 FEHAEE SBEATUBERAZE 2% (%)
Commercial The key

properties inputs are

located in Hong (Cont’d)

Kong (Cont'd) T A B
(R (%8)

W ()

(3) Monthly term

(4) Reversionary

Monthly term rental for each unit
is derived from the average
of the rental as stated in the
existing rental agreements with
an average of HK$29 to HK$66
(2015: HK$31 to HK$64)/sq. ft./
month.

HEA 2GS AHL R
Z e P8 AT R29% T
Fo6W It (—F— A 31T
ZEe4il o) Z P BEE G -

rental
HAHE

Reversionary rental for each unit
is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into
account of location and other
individual factor, the range of
average reversionary rental is
from HK$34 to HK$71 (2015:
HK$32 to HK$71)/sq.ft./month.

FHEM 2 ERA SR ERETIE
FEHAH 4B AH L - SIf RS2 ) SE
Bh T FAt AR A R R - S a AR RAE
G2 B AT A BT R3 49
TEE7IETT (F— 4 32
TLE71ETT) °

rental

18 i A &

The higher the
monthly term
rental, the higher
the fair value.

(SRS TN
TR

The higher the
reversionary
rental, the higher
the fair value.

15 B A B B -
R (BB £ o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

WE—F—AET A=t B IR
17. ®&W= (&)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated
statement of

Valuation

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to fair value

financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBRE A
MR ZAEE LQFEEE FEHER Significant unobservable input(s) EiEEEAFEE
FEREME &% FEMARE EXTTHEWAHE 2R ()
Godown located Level 3 Investment
in Hong Kong %8 =%k Approach
VR P = < W& %
The key
inputs are
B PN (€]

(1) Term yield
AF BRI £5 R

Term yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
3.25% (2015: 3.25%).

SRR R f53.25% (ZF — T

The higher the
term
yield, the lower
the fair value.
A A i A R
O PAE BRI

4E 1 3.25% ) - K87 A& LLESY)
2 T EE R 5 T
G 2 Wk R R DL

B 53R DL

(2) Reversionary  Reversionary yield, taking into
yield account of yield generated by
18 B i g R

The higher the
reversionary

market average selling price yield,

and the market average rental the lower

from comparable properties and the fair value.
adjustment to reflect the risk TR AR R
associated with the future rental, — 2\F-18 (B B -

of 3.75% (2015: 3.75%).

B F A3.75% (ZF— T

4 13.75%) > B8 A & L)
¥ T EE RS
& A 2 W 25 I AR H R AR
Bt o R FH 42 2 4 B L o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated

Relationship of
unobservable

statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBRE A
MRRZAEE LQFEE FELER Significant unobservable input(s) EiEEEAFEE
FrsREME E&R FEHARE EXATTHEEGARE ZE% (FE#)
Godown located The key
in Hong Kong inputs are
(Cont'd) (Cont'd)
NREFEZER F 2 A B
(#8) (#8)
(3) Monthly Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
term rental derived from the average of the monthly
BAMEE rental as stated in the existing term rental, the

rental agreements with an higher the fair

average of HK$7 (2015: HK$7)/ value.

sq. ft./month. A MHE 8 A
HHEA 2 A S B AHEL S {E B

31| 2 - ¥ F0 4 B H F- 07 W74

6 (ZF— A 78 T) sHRAR

H o

(4) Reversionary  Reversionary rental for each unit ~ The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary
B E comparables and taking into rental,

account of location and other the higher

individual factor, the average the fair value.

reversionary rental is HK$6.5 Gl Y=/

(2015: HK$6.1)/sq.ft./month. - R
2By 2 AR SR 4 B TG T

FCEAR S AH B > 37 5855 B ) SE b

S8 e AR 3 R 3R - 124918 iR AR

&2 T AR E6.58TT (Z

THfF61HT) -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEFZ—-ANFE+A=1+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. ®&W= (&)
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated unobservable
statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TABEE A
MREKZAEER LQFEEE FEHER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FrisREME E&R FEHARE EXATTEEGARE Z B (FE#)
Commercial Level 3 Investment
properties 5= Approach
located in PRC BE %
PR B 2
[GES7/ES The key
inputs are
B3 1PN (¢
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account The higher the
ERIIE RS of yield generated by market term
average selling price and the yield, the lower
market average rental from the fair value.
comparable properties and A J Ui 4 % B
adjustment to reflect the NV fE R B

conditions of the building, of 6%
(2015: 4.75% to 6%).
AR R T6% (—F— T4
4.75%%6% ) > K% Ji§ AT & L
W32 -1 3 B A8 M i 3514
FH 48 78 A= 22 WA 800 A o A

S BRAZ TR DL <
(2) Reversionary  Reversionary yield, taking into The higher the

yield account of yield generated by reversionary

12 bt i 4 market average selling price yield,
and the market average rental the lower
from comparable properties the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the BRI AR R
risk associated with the future OV fE R BAER
rental, of 6.75% (2015: 5.25%
to 6.75%).

1 Sk 35 R 56.75% (—FE—T
4 1 5.25%%86.75% ) > #87% & AT
&y i EE R
B V-3 HH 4 A 2 Wi 2 AR AE
i B DAz e o AR FH <5 2 A B L
Fﬁ; °
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated

Relationship of
unobservable

statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value technique(s) (Note)
RERE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBEE A
MR ZAEE LQFEEE FELER Significant unobservable input(s) EEEEAFEE
FrsREME ER FEHARE EXTTHEEGARE Z B (FE#)
Commercial The key
properties inputs are
located in PRC (Cont'd)
(Cont'd) Ty A B
(08 (#8)
[EES/ENE:
(3) Monthly Monthly term rental for each unit  The higher the
term rental is derived from the average monthly
& A4 of the rental as stated in the term rental, the
existing rental agreements with higher

(4) Reversionary

an average of RMB86 (2015:
RMB86 to RMB225)/sq. m./
month.

B WA 2 A A R A A 8
e8Ik NR#86T
(ZF -1 AR¥86TEA
R¥22570) 2 FHHEHAGS -

Reversionary rental for each unit

the fair value.
&AM SR A
SR -

The higher the

rental is compared with direct market reversionary
18 S At < comparables and taking into rental,
account of location and other the higher

individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is RMB98
(2015: RMB94 to RMB210)/
sg.m./month.

2 B 2 A8 SR < B T ]
FHRH 4 A LG > 3 4855 e 4 2E b
B R A AR R R 2R 5 S 15 R A
B2 AEF K AR
(ZF—HAF: ANRW4TE AN
R¥21070) -

the fair value.
Gt s e A
ST (BB 5
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the
consolidated
statement of

Valuation

WE—F—AET A=t B IR
17. ®&W= (&)

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to fair value

financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBRE A
MR ZAEE LQFEEE FEHER Significant unobservable input(s) EiEEEAFEE
FrisREME ER FEHARE EXTTEEGARE Z B (FE#)
Industrial properties Level 3 Investment
located in PRC %5 =#) Approach
AR B Z &
T
The key
inputs are
B3 1P ¢

(1) Term yield
AF BRI £5 R

(2) Reversionary
yield
182 B Ui £ 6

Term yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market
average selling price and the
market average rental from
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building, of
4.25% to 6.75% (2015: 4.25%
to 6.75%).

SRR R J54.25%%6.75% (=
E T 1 4.25%%6.75%) > £
% i8] i) 36 2 i 14
8 e i 5 V- 3970 4 i 2R 2 Wi 26
S AF 50 B DA S R TR L

Reversionary yield, taking into
account of yield generated by
market average selling price
and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk
associated with the future rental,
of 4.75% to 6% (2015: 4.75% to
6%).

TR WA R /54.75% 6% (—F
—HAF4.75%%6%) > K 8
AR L) 36 2 T AR E X
T35 -2 AH 4 A 2 Wi 30 A
A 4 A S R A A 4 22 A

B o

The higher the

term
yield, the lower
the fair value.

A S A R

P EE A -

The higher the

reversionary
yield,

the lower

the fair value.

18 i i i e B

O PR (BB -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. ®&W= (&)

Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated unobservable
statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
RERE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBRE A
MRRZAEE LQFEE FELER Significant unobservable input(s) EiEEEAFEE
FrsREME E&R FEHARE EXATTHEEGARE ZE% (FE#)
Industrial properties The key

located in PRC inputs are

(Cont'd) (Cont'd)
FER B 2 = A B

T Y (8) (#8)

(3) Monthly Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
term rental derived from the average of the monthly
9 A e rental. The properties are vacant term rental, the
in both years. higher

KA AME P4 3%  the fair value.
EYERZWEFEE NS B2 BHHESE A

& B (R o
(4) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit ~ The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary
YLty comparables and taking into rental,
account of location and other the higher
individual factor, the range of the fair value.
average reversionary rental is BERA G M

from RMB27 to RMB43.5 (2015: P& {E il o
RMB27 to RMB45)/sq.m./month.
& B 2 A A 4 B B T B AT

B LA 4 AE EE o I AR 2 ) 2

i 225 Ko ELAth R B R 2R 5 ST 2418 B

FH A 2 #i - 4 A B-F kA
R#o7 0= ANR®43. 550 (—F

—HAE: NR#27 08 AR #45

JG) °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEFZ—-ANFE+A=1+—HILFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REY= ()
Investment
properties
held by the
Group in the Relationship of
consolidated unobservable
statement of Valuation inputs to fair value
financial position  Fair value  technique(s) (Note)
REE B hierarchy  and key input(s) TAIBE@ A
MREzZAEE AFEE /KEFER Significant unobservable input(s) B iEEEAFEE
FEREME & FERABE EXTUHEGARE ZEB& ()
Freehold Level 3 Sales Comparison A 30% discount is applied to the  The higher the
land located 5= Approach — market observable price/acre of discount, the
in the USA Land Analysis, a piece of similar land. lower the fair
IR EE 2 based on market #Tis;— AR i 2 AT BIEEERE value.
KA ERE T observable /AT E30% ° Prag i - AF1E
transactions of (BB -
similar pieces
of land and
adjusts to reflect
the location,
size, conditions
and physical
characteristic
of the freehold
land.
B 5 L —
+ o DA
oL 4 Hh 2 T 5
B 5
LB AF
ik 329583
TK A ERE - HI Y
(ACRFSTE
foe A Koy B
Rt o
Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$84.0 SRR BR—TEIRIE(E£84.0 F ST ( —F— 4
million (2015: HK$85.0 million), there is no indication that 85.0 [ s ot) Z B E WSS > MEEE P S BN
any slight change in the unobservable input would result in a ST B i A B P AT AT IR S R A
significantly higher or lower fair value measurement. S (T 2 O W 14 o w3 > o
There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both AR A » Slf A B L o = AR
years.
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of TR AR > AR g SR AT R At B
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s A 2 BB 2 WRTHIEL£56,761.6 F1 H
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$6,761.6 JG (ZE—F4F 16,0875 8 B IC) °
million (2015: HK$6,087.5 million).
Details of the Group’s investment properties and other AR B B B — MR ERA TR B I KA 2 4%
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking B3 MO B 7 2 WA O M R4S o

facilities are set out in note 45.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE-F—ARFE+_HA=1+—HILFF
18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% -BERZE
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings improve-  equipment vehicles
property  HETHER ments g and vessels Total
BENE BF HERTEE RERRE RERAM @t

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBL HEBIL HEBT HEBT HEBTT

Cost RA&

At st January, 2015 R-F—H4E—H—H 608.5 562.6 185.6 357.1 87.0 1,800.8
Exchange adjustments 3t - (15.1) (6.5) (3.5) - (25.1)
Additions s - 743 40.1 363 6.5 1572
Transferred from investment properties it {6 #%

(note 17) (W3E17) = 17.5 - - - 17.5
Transferred to investment properties SR E - (22.0) = = = (22.0)
Disposal of subsidiaries 0 A 7 - - #13) (165.4) 3.1) (209.8)
Disposals/write-off i/t - - (7.7) (10.0) %) (22.4)
At 31t December, 2015 RE-F—RE+ZA=+—H 608.5 6173 1702 2145 85.7 1,696.2
Exchange adjustments B3 - (21.6) (95) 4.9 0.1) (36.1)
Additions s - - 5.6 252 16.6 474
Acquisition of subsidiaries B 2 - - 27.6 8.3 - 35.9
Transferred to investment properties BEERENE - (3.9 - - - (3.9)
Disposal of subsidiaries A 7 - - .1) (0.6) = 0.7)
Disposals/write-off HE - - (1.1 (8.8) (1.7) (11.6)
At 31t December, 2016 REF-NEFZAZt—H 608.5 591.8 192.7 233.7 1005 1,727.2
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 2 H17 8 K&

At Tst January, 2015 REF—HF—H—H 274.7 482 113.0 230.0 37.0 7029
Exchange adjustments I 5t - (0.9 (3.8) (1.6) 0.1 (62)
Provided for the year AT BB 6.9 16.3 307 29.6 75 91.0
Transferred to investment properties BEERENE - (10.2) - - - (10.2)
Impairment loss reversed B ER (17.0) = = = = (17.0)
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries T LR B 0 - - (33.1) (144.9) (1.8 (179.8)
Eliminated on disposalshwrite-off Tt /A B = - 4.9 8.5) @1 (17.5)
At 31t December, 2015 REF—RE+ZA=+—H 264.6 53.4 101.9 104.6 38.7 563.2
Exchange adjustments B 3 - (1.9 (6.5 (27) 0.1) (1.1)
Provided for the year R H G 72 16.1 249 2.4 8.8 79.4
Acquisition of subsidiaries I A ) - - 274 75 - 349
Transferred to investment properties BEERENE - (02) - - - 02)
Impairment loss reversed B ER (6.1) = = = = 6.1)
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries iik=ltiy il - - (0.1) (0.5) = 0.6)
Eliminated on disposalshwrite-off Tt /A B = - (1.1 (7.5) (1.6) (10.2)
At 31t December, 2016 REZF-=AEFZA=F—H 265.7 67.5 146.5 123.8 45.8 6493
Carrying amounts REE

At 31t December, 2016 REZF-=AEFZA=F—H 342.8 5243 462 109.9 54.7 1,077.9
At 31t December, 2015 REF-RE+ZAZ+—H 343.9 563.9 68.3 109.9 470 1,133.0

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
JAY BEKRBEAR2A TOE N AR AE W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

i a7/ S
FHEI Z Y

Properties in Hong Kong
Properties outside Hong Kong

At the end of reporting period, leasehold land and
buildings with carrying value of HK$21.7 million (2015:

B B s R P R (A
e S ES SN K
18. W15 BE R ()

A Y ) 3 SR R T R T
B

2016 2015
—E—RHF T AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIG

583.0 590.9

284.1 316.9

867.1 907.8

AR AR > ASEE [H SR A T B oAt f5 S
BRIAME A521.7 A BT (. F— 41222

HK$22.2 million) were pledged as security of the Group’s A W) 2B T R o
bank and other borrowings.
19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. FAMH(E
The Group's prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR AR 2 FE A AR 4
2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEER T E T
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong FHEINZ HE T3 4.3 4.7
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 28Rk H B BTEZ A
Non-current assets U & 4.2 4.6
Current assets Ui By 0.1 0.1
4.3 4.7
20. GOODWILL 20. HE
2016 2015
—E-XRF —E T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T H# T
Cost o2
At Tst January w—H—H 124.3 125.6
Acquisition of subsidiaries W S e 2 ) 9.8 —
Released on disposal of a subsidiary H B — ] A 2 ) IR 43 [ - (1.3)
At 31st December R+=A=+—H 134.1 1243
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21. BRLEE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer software Exchange
BB participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired developed X5 memberships Total
BA PR S =781 @5t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A EETT A EETT EX EF 3T EX- 35
Cost R
At st January, 2015 NE—TFE—H—H 140.0 101.9 23 112 255.4
Exchange adjustments HE 56, 2 (0.4) - - - (0.4)
Additions b 14 6.6 = = 8.0
Disposal of subsidiaries kol sl (128.2) (108.5) (23) (2.8) (241.8)
At 31st December, 2015 AR LT ZHEF—H 12.8 = = 84 212
Exchange adjustments HE 56, 2 (1.0 - - - (1.0)
Additions b 55 = = 1.0 6.5
At 315t December, 2016 RF—AFFZA=+—H 173 - - 94 26.7
Accumulated amortisation and Rt EHER
impairment HE
At st January, 2015 NE—fE—H—H 99.0 3.7 1.0 1.1 144.8
Amortisation charged for the year AR C AR 4.1 7.8 - - 119
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries Hi B B 8 7 R (101.5) (51.5) (1.0) 0.2) (154.2)
At 31st December, 2015 R_ZE—AFE+_A=+—H 1.6 - - 0.9 25
Amortisation charged for the year REE T RRZ B 15 - - - 1.5
At 315t December, 2016 RF—AFFZA=+—H 3.1 - - 0.9 40
Carrying amounts REE
At 315t December, 2016 RZE—AFFZA=+—H 142 - - 8.5 2.7
At 31st December, 2015 REF—HEF A=+ —H 11.2 = = 7.5 18.7
Other than the club memberships and exchange % € JUr €5 %8 S 58 5 it 25 SR 4R [ 5 {47

participation rights, which have indefinite useful lives, the

intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over

the following periods:

WS > MR B N S I AR

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years A TE I 3E54
Internally developed computer software 510 years AT BT ) 3 o S 52104
A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
A\ B e EBEER AT = A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o B85 A Mk (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—AFE+A=1+—HILFEE
22. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 22. EEZRERNR
For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2016 ST ER TN A =t
were allocated to the following cash generating units. H Z B T35 B 28 DA Bl e A B A o
Goodwill
BE
2016 2015
—E-XFE S EF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEETT
Consumer finance segment FAN A5 73 51
United Asia Finance Limited o0 B 5 A 5 A BR 8 W
(“UAF") (50 9 g &5 B 5 1) 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited %%%Mﬁﬁ@&ﬂ 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment and finance segment P& T4 b oy
SHK GRS 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LBEARRAA 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management R BCE A IR
Limited AL 1.2 1.2
115.7 115.7
Corporate and other operations segment & 3£ S JHAth % % 43
Cautious Base Limited Cautious Base lelted
(“Cautious Base”) ([ Cautious Base |) 9.8 =
134.1 124.3
The recoverable amounts of UAF and SHK Finance JAFA N BB 43 8 64 5 o e 15 B 5 B i ik

Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment and finance
segment have been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection
based on respective financial budgets approved by
respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0% (2015: 11.0%). The recoverable
amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited were determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amounts.

The recoverable amount of Cautious Base under the
corporate and other operations segment has been
determined based on a value-in-use calculation. The
calculation uses cash flow projection based on respective
financial budgets approved by Cautious Base management
covering a 5-year period at a discount rate of 3%. The
recoverable amount was determined to be in excess of its
net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

%%ﬁ@&?mﬁﬁgﬁiﬂﬁ%mﬁﬁ
I B THOE A PR M B 4% S A TR
5 ) A AT U [ 45 % 440 R 4 fof )1 L 7o o
52w AT VR DA B T A vE Y —4E )
FA T B A T B R 11.0% (. — 4
11.0% ) 77 25 F5k V88 (19 B 40 37 o TR = s o]
Wi BATS ~ B e BAHS A PR ] ~ e ot
%I&%ﬁ@“j&%%ﬁgﬁﬂﬁmﬂ
%@%W@é@ﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁZ%
HE ©

T AR 3E e HAB S5 73 B ) Cautious  Basel!d
AT g [ 4 B AR B Ao (B (B o %R
77358 ] LA Cautious Base’s B & L E (Y 71
AU o AT 3T B A3 o e 7y L ME R B
%%%{ﬁé@ﬂ o T Wiz ] 4 7 A58 e SE B R 2R
B 7 0

BB AR S > B AT A B A R B A
53 A B fok R TR (L ) T Wi IEIJLE"E



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (Note (i)) bR (GEMEG))
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) BT RAA (GEME G
Note (i): LG -
Listed securities LTTRE S
Cost of investment P& A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRRE A o F 4% it
Less: impairment T E
Elimination of unrealised profit LS A 525 B Vi A

Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount
of a Hong Kong listed associate, TACI, and the market value of TACI
at the end of the reporting period. The management considers that the
fair value less cost of disposal based on discounted future cash flows
of TACl is higher than the carrying amount and the fair value of TACI,
hence, no impairment needs to be recognised.

On 16th December, 2015, an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group entered into the sale and purchase agreement to acquire
approximately 23.9% of the total issued share capital of APAC, which
is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1104),
for a consideration of approximately HK$484.0 million. On 29th
February, 2016, the acquisition of APAC was completed as all of the
conditions of the sale and purchase agreement were fulfilled. On
the same day, APAC became an associate of the Group as the Group
has significant influence over the associate. After the acquisition, the
Group further acquired an addition 4.54% of the total issued share
capital of APAC from the market for a consideration of HK$47.9
million. In total, the Group held 28.44% of the total issued share
capital of APAC as at 31st December, 2016.

IV

Ao B Bs e AR MRk (A])

wE oE—

NETZA=+—HILFEE

23. REHE QR 2ER

7 2R o AR AR > 5

2016 2015
ZE-XE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE# T
10,589.2 7,788.5
1,096.6 1,236.7
11,685.8 9,025.2
2016 2015
—REF —EF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAR HE T
3,987.6 3,441.2
6,641.3 4,376.8
9.8) (8.8)
10,619.1 7,809.2
(29.9) (20.7)
10,589.2 7,788.5
3,788.2 3,316.1
PG % B — [T A s b TR A R R R

T {1 B R 2 3 5 J0 2R 190 i L 2 ] 1) 22 2 o 5 B
JE AR A > 1% K2 2 Y BUR AT 42 Uik w3 R A P
(ELPB H B AR R 22 2 R TAT (L B 2 P B 2% 5
R G - B 2B it R (L

W oFE—RAEF AN HE S AL MEES
i 2 T T 7 B R k> DA R R R (—
A B 3 B AR 1T 2 28wl > e AR 55 2 1104) &
%d%ﬁh$%m9%%%%ﬂmoﬁ%%ﬁo
RoFE—NEH T ILE s B E ek B A i
A 257 L JRE AR » ST Bf B R YR R %EEDIEH EiN
R B AN 4R B 2 — [ A | > DR A AR SE
A TR R 2 o A 58 AR S TE AR A LE [
AT 1 — 3 B B B R A 0 B AT A 1Y
BHM.54% > (RAE F47 9F Bk T - P EHE - A
FEER _FE—ANFE+ _H=+—H#EAERER
A E TR 1928.44% ©
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208 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)
Note (i): (Cont'd)

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount
of APAC and the market value of APAC at the end of the reporting
period. The management has compared the carrying amount of APAC
to the fair value less cost of disposal of APAC, which was based on
the fair value of APAC’s interest in its associate plus its other assets
and liabilities, and concluded that there is no need to recognise an
impairment allowance. The fair value less cost of disposal has been
used by management in the impairment assessment of APAC due to
the share of its interest in associate should be marked to market in
order to reflect the underlying assets value of APAC.

Note (ii): AE iR (i)
Unlisted shares JE b T By
Cost of investment P& A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRE A S B 12 A
Less: impairment - BE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2016 are set out in note 51.

g
W

23.

o B 5 e Bk (#45)
—EANE A S B

REEE&E AR 2 s ()
ELAORNE Y

Lo 7 ) A Y R TR 1 B 5 A A S
SR G T (B2 [0 2 o A B 0 TR K R R
TET (] B2 B R SR A FC W ) 2 R i FY) 8 F-(H
D B A U At 5 o T B T A5 2 AT (B
AR A HEA T B - & 2 R R AL B A o
T R A 2T (Ll B AR A 2 3B R U
HEAT WL RT AL - J5L ] J B A A i 7 O ) 2 A i
A A T 57k DA P2 e B A AR B 7 B 1

2016 2015
—E-KF —E AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT ER- A
1,861.0 1,769.8
(66.9) 22.9
1,794.1 1,792.7
(697.5) (556.0)
1,096.6 1,236.7

AEEPRZFANFF A=t —HZE
L R R RO i EES T o

Annual Report 2016
=% — A FE R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 23.

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates

The summarised consolidated financial information of the
Group’s material associates, TACI and SHKFGL, is set out
below.

i) TACI
The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in TACI's
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and
liabilities of TACI are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements

B B s iR B RE (48)
B AT A S LA

RE&E ATz iEms ()
BEABE QAR ZREMBERM

AR SR B EOR I 8 R R % MR A e AR
B 2 A A R L S IR 3 e

(i)

K%

T EE B ERHR AR R %
HIAR G FABE IR R (AR s U 5 i o
KRR+ 25 2 &R REZ ¥
B BE LRI NRER LR A AR
BB R DA (GER) -

(Note).
2016 2015
—B-AF  FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H &I
Current assets i) E 13,875.4 13,020.2
Non-current assets Iy & 19,816.4 18,540.9
Current liabilities i B B (6,851.2) (9,250.3)
Non-current liabilities FE I B B 18 (4,789.2) (5,156.5)
2016 2015
—E-RE ek D
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A&
Revenue e A 1,894.5 1,029.4
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 4 B 2\ 2 Wit 3,937.7 3,102.8
Profit for the year AT JE Vi ) 5,708.2 2,595.5
Other comprehensive expenses A A B H A 22 T
for the year % H (1,113.2) (758.4)
Total comprehensive income AR AR B T U AR
for the year HERE 4,595.0 1,837.1
Dividends received from TACI AR IR %Y
during the year 95 110.0 73.3

209
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)

(i)

TACI (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of

TACI is also an executive director of the Company.
China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of APL that held the 48.66% interest
in TACI) has resolved that whilst APL’s direct or
indirect shareholding in TACI is less than 50%, China
Elite will not, without prior public notice required
under applicable legislation, exercise its power as a
shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint another director
to the board of directors of TACI who is or has within the
previous twelve months been an employee or a director
of China Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of
its holding companies.

TACI’s other three significant shareholders hold a total of
34.89% equity interest as at 31st December, 2016 and
were independent third parties from the Group.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 in view of
the provisions of HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and has concluded that it does not have
unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of
TACI based on the above facts and circumstances, and
accordingly, the Group continues to account for its
interest in TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment
and development in the PRC and are strategic to the
Group's activities.

A BRI EE (4])

WEZE—ANFETA=+—HILERE

23. REFENT 2R (&)
EXBERRZFEUHERBMR (8)
(i) K% (#)

Al AR S BB B LA S I RS ik
P I RERR A K M A 2 AR THI (B 36

the interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated M
financial statements:
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A&
Net assets attributable to owners K% AN B
of TACI FE 21,513.2 17,138.3
Proportion of the Group’s AREEPRREZ
ownership interest in TACI A RERE 7 LE A7) 48.66% 48.66%
Share of net assets of TACI JREAG K 22 R 10,468.3 8,339.5
Goodwill [k 1.8 1.8
Adjustment on acquisition of A S R 2 B A IMRE i
additional interest in TACI i (614.0) (614.0)
Unrealised profit adjustments o 56 35 i F) o) 4 (29.9) (20.7)
Carrying amount of the Group’s AL B R % 2 e A
interest in TACI 2 W T {E 9,826.2 7,706.6
Note: The Group’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives the LM AR AR Y K % 2. 48.66% 4 i T
Group 48.66% of the voting rights in TACI. As at A B A R U 2 48.66%BL 5 HE -
31st December, 2016, the board composition of RoE-RFEF_HA=Z+—H>X
TACI comprised five executive directors, three non- LW P AL AT = A
executive directors and four independent non-executive PTES LA BT IRATER S
directors, totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, Hot = 2 R A R o AR A T
a non-executive director of TACI is also an executive o — B RZIRWATE R IR AL
director of each of the Company and Allied Properties Al B S (i) AR A ([
(H.K.) Limited (“APL”), and an executive director of GHLE ) A H AT EFH I RE

~%%14TE$JTF%ZJS/\ Al 1 AT
# % o China Elite Holdings Limited
(I'China Elite | » B4 Hh & 42> & Bt &
N FED A R 2 48.66%ME 35 ) ok
P A i A R 4 ) T e ] 9
FEIRRE D 1A50% > HI|China Eliteff A&
FRAE 8 P 12 0 8 AT > A AN & AT
AR B RZ R AIRE S » SR BT
A ZEFEINARLES A %
S e AT+ AR H AT Bk SIS AT
China Elite ~ EL#8 B/ 7] sl HA%E B 48
AT A0 B 2 1 4 IR 5 Bl o

W_E—ANFEFT_HA=
Hit=# FRHREG \% .
e - 15 0 AR I 2 = o

754 T LR At

it yt-0 P INAE Ay
B L0 7 7 B 0 T D51 0%
TEx A BB Bk | 2 B35 I K 2
BB 25 1 - S, -l 0 %
HEOL > 58 A FV A )7 2 By T 45
72 B2 0 BB ) TR A 4 4
s L LY

R % 2 LB B) TR B T
WIS T B I > AR T 2E TS A R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)
(i) SHKFGL (i1)
SHKFGL is accounted for using the equity method.
The summarised consolidated financial information of
the financial performance for the year and financial
position at the reporting date represents the amounts
included in the consolidated financial statements of
SHKFGL adjusted by fair value adjustments made at
the time of reclassifying SHKFGL from a subsidiary to
an associate.

Current assets mE) & E

Non-current assets Uit By

Current liabilities i IB=R =T

Non-current liabilities it By £ 5

Revenue WA

Profit from continuing operations 2K H R A A8 8 SEH5 2 igi Al

Post-tax profit from discontinued 2K B £ 4% 1L 88078 205 2
operations BB A% i A

Other comprehensive expenses HoAth 4 1 22

Total comprehensive income 4 T i 4 AR

The reconciliation of the above summarised financial

information to the carrying amount of the interest in
SHKFGL is as follows:
Adjusted net assets of T R ik < il R ) 2
SHKFGL A8 e A
Group's effective interest A ) 2 R R
Group's share of adjusted net assets 7~ 42 |8 & {f K€ 5 B & & (.
Goodwill A
Impairment (note 13) WAE (KEE13)

AR AR L T i 2 <l 4 T 22
HHE 4 R T

Carrying amount of the Group’s
interest in SHKFGL

wE oE—

o B85 A Mt ek (48)

9 5 [l 5 [

AT = —H IR
23, REFE AT 2B ()
BABE AT 25 MR

L (%)

%)ﬂl%ﬁ LA [ P HE 2 35 AR o %
o B BRI oy L A B S 4
%@] A RS AR T Y A A R
SEE H 2 BABHIRUL > A A5 R

%%ﬁ%%gﬁ

il £ ] TR 2 ] &=

W N R R T AR 2 B (B

2016 2015
—B-AF  FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I
7,192.1 6,036.4
1,534.2 879.7

(3,904.0) (2,258.0)
(1,400.6) (1,221.6)

2016 2015
—B-AF  FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE#BIG
979.6 1,248.3
87.5 120.9

- 92.5

(16.3) (2.4)
71.2 211.0

e B s R A LA o < AR

T 2 i e A (L S TR AT

2016 2015
—B-RF —FAF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT B #EH T
3,421.7 3,436.5
30% 30%
1,026.5 1,031.0
607.7 607.7
(680.2) (538.7)
954.0 1,100.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 23.

24.

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not
individually material
The aggregate financial information of associates that are

i B S 2 B o
BWEZ-AFE+T_HA=+—HILEE
REHE N F 2z (&)
BERTBEAZHE N AN BEERBE
R 1 JB LK 2 g O R B DR S B

not individually material is set out below. IR o
2016 2015
—E-XEF S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET A E# T
The Group’s share of profit for the year 74 [B & ) 7% 45 2 34 A 94.1 32.4
The Group's share of other comprehensive 74 [H] i fif 2% 45 i H Ath 42 T
income (expenses) for the year g (2 H) 16.7 (4.6)
The Group's share of total comprehensive 7 4 8] JiE {5 4% 47 i 4 TH
income for the year W i K8 HR 110.8 27.8
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s <4 [H i 5% % Bt 8 A w2
interests in these associates 2t 2 P T A8 (L 905.6 218.6

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates

AR 2 R RR I AL S A RS R AN F

as follows:
2016 2015
—B-AF FAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HEW oo
The unrecognised share of losses N A Bl R R A
for the year JE5 18 0.1) (0.4)
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses 2 514 A< 32 5 18 (25.3) (25.2)
INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 24. REE DRI ZER
2016 2015
—E—RF — x4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT H ST
Unlisted shares IE F i Ry
Cost of investment & B A 249.0 219.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves IR A S B 452 ok 2,206.6 1,970.8
2,455.6 2,189.8
Elimination of unrealised profit 8 A 5 B Ui ) (33.5) (33.5)
2,422.1 2,156.3

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st
December, 2016 are set out in note 52.

AEEPR - F—ANFE+ A= —HWE
TE BN A REE R B 52 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %& &

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 24.

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint venture

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised
consolidated financial information represents amount
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements

e B 55 R Mt Rt (4
B AT A S LA

REE QR 2R (&)
EXEGEQAAZREMBERSM

AREMEKREE A A Allied Kajima Limited
(TAKL 1) 456 B3 EORMBEZ HR T 3C o
556 I R B AR AKLIY 55 6 B 55
W GRIEE B R AR ) 25
ZAHE . AKLZ 57 B KA R

prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets IR AR B B IR TP AR
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.
2016 2015
—E—RE — AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEERT HEETT
Current assets B EE 176.6 365.5
Non-current assets IE Vi E) & 5,115.8 4,495.8
Current liabilities TE AR (297.8) (324.7)
Non-current liabilities I i B) B (537.5) (573.3)
The above amounts of these assets DA b OH S LN
include the following: HH -
Cash and cash equivalents Bl BB a5 EY 86.4 292.2
2016 2015
—E—RE — AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEERT A # T
Revenue A 676.9 697.2
Profit for the year AR A B Vi ) 498.5 237.4
Other comprehensive expenses ASAE B H A 42 T
for the year % H @.7) (2.4)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7<4F Ji 4> [fj Ui 4 48 48 493.8 235.0
The above profit for the year includes I 4l A 47 B 3 A 6145 T 51
the following: A
Depreciation g 56.4 60.2
Interest income FLE A 1.1 1.2
Interest expenses 22 H 11.4 9.9
Taxation BLIA 32.4 28.8
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214 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A& BAFSHRFEMI=E (48)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEF—AFE+A=1+—HILFEE
24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 24. REE QT2 (8)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint venture (Cont'd)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Net assets of AKL AKLZ & 7 T E

Proportion of the Group’s ownership AR B AKLZ
interest in AKL A RERE 7 LE A

Share of net assets of AKL JEEAG AKLE FE (B

Goodwill R

Unrealised profit adjustments o 58 B 16 A1) ofF B

Carrying amount of the Group’s A 45 B TR AKLHE 2t
interest in AKL ZHRTH{E

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are
not individually material

The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that
are not individually material is set out below.

EXGERAZEEUHERBL (F)

bl AR R B B S BB R P
PITHERS I AKLAE £ 2 R THI (B 2 3 HR -

2016 2015
—B-XE  F A
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BRER HE T

4,457.1 3,963.3
50% 50%
2,228.5 1,981.6
0.1 0.1
(33.5) (33.5)
2,195.1 1,948.2

ERTBEAZSE N ANMBERMAE

R A B R A A A S A
HWEIT

2016 2015
ZB-XRE - HF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H E T

The Group’s share of (loss) profit A AR [ FEAG AR A BE (5 18)

for the year i 1) (55.3) 37.8
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 74 [8] & {5 4 45 2 1A 4 [H]

(expenses) income for the year (2 H) Y ai (1.5) 2.5
The Group’s share of total comprehensive 7 £8 [ & {5 A< 4F i 4> 1 (¢ F)

(expenses) income for the year e %5 4B %A (56.8) 40.3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 215

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 25.

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets
and liabilities of the Group that are measured at cost

A5 0 4 il I AR AR P BRI AL
BN B R AL AR ER R Koy

less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial UIE S
recognition.
2016
—2-1F
Fair value
AYRE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  impairment Total
E-% E-H =R REHKRAE st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEET HAEBT HE#En HBEERT HRER
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ At HESMEE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 7 i | 1ii 2 I A5 45 77.0 - - - 77.0
Unlisted overseas equity securities ~ FF _F i AN A4 & % - - 422 52.6 94.8
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~ #F | i AN & 4 - 142.2 - 30.2 1724
Debt securities %
Listed in Hong Kong A L - 186.4 - - 186.4
Listed outside Hong Kong FWLSMOE LT - 8.8 - - 8.8
Unlisted debt securities A LR - 92.2 - - 92.2
Analysed for reporting purposes as 5 2 it H #9727 £
non-current assets F s e E 77.0 429.6 42.2 82.8 631.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 e

% o 55 i AR Mk (4

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREEREE ()

—ANE+ZHA=t—HILEE

2016
ZE-RF
Fair value
AYRE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
E-% E-& = REHKRAE st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET HABT HEEn HBEERT HRER
Financial assets at fair value through EBBHERZ A FEEEEZ
profit or loss SRMEE
Held for trading investments fHER S BB
Equity linked notes B A 4 81y S - - 17.7 - 17.7
Equity securities listed in Hong Fits b2 kA
Kong H 1,031.2 - - - 1,031.2
Equity securities listed outside BWLISMbE ET 2
Hong Kong A 8 % 345.0 - - - 345.0
Exchange-traded funds listed in & Biliz
Hong Kong 2o B B 139.3 - - - 139.3
Over the counter equity derivatives %357k TE - - 0.4 - 0.4
Over the counter currency WFE%JE
derivatives - - 0.1 - 0.1
Forward currency contract LE;ﬁ }fﬁé\ ] - 52.9 - - 52.9
Warrants listed outside FiELISMbE bz
Hong Kong R I HE i 0.7 - - - 0.7
Unlisted overseas options LTS - 14 - - 14
Unlisted put right for shares P £ 2 — A A R
in an associate w1 - - 1,052.0 - 1,052.0
Unlisted call option for club Lz apr e
memberships i - - 83 - 8.3
Unlisted call option for shares kLA MR i 2
listed outside Hong Kong T b T RR N A - - 12.4 - 12.4
Contracts for difference EEEH - 223 - - 22.3
Unlisted bonds issued by listed EWARETZ
companies T BT 2 - 386.9 - - 386.9
Listed bonds issued by listed LA RETL
companies L - 668.6 - - 668.6
1,516.2 1,132.1 1,090.9 - 3,739.2
Investments designated as at fair 7€ A& B R & IRk A FEE
value through profit or loss R B &
Unlisted convertible bonds —Mk AR BT
issued by an unlisted company I b Al - - 3.9 - 3.9
Unlisted overseas equity securities & B aB il 2 I Eifi
with a put right for shares A - - 826.1 - 826.1
Unlisted overseas investment funds 7 L i i /M & 3 4 - - 2,871.6 - 2,871.6
- - 3,701.6 - 3,701.6
15162 1,132 47925 - 74408
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 43 2%t H 1T {E 2 7047 :
Non-current assets G 3,650.6
Current assets MEEE 3,790.2
7,440.8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Held for trading
Call options embedded in bonds
and notes
Futures and options listed outside
Hong Kong
Unlisted overseas options
Over the counter equity derivatives
Over the counter currency
derivatives
Stock borrowings
Contracts for difference
Foreign currency contracts

Analysed for reporting purposes as
current liabilities

Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted overseas equity securities
Unlisted overseas investment funds
Other unlisted investment
Debt securities

Listed in Hong Kong

Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted debt securities

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Ao G T 5 e R B RE (48

BE T NEF ST H IR
25 TREERES ()

2016
—E-RE
Fair value
LYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F—R F=HR F=R RAMBRRE @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HBEET HBET HEER HEAR HERBT
BRREREATEEREY
SRAE
FEERC S g
AESH LT
T L [ 0 - 10.5 - - 10.5
Fi UM E 2 & K
il 2.2 - - - 2.2
F L iviE s - 0.3 - - 0.3
BN AT A TH - - 2.9 - 2.9
GANE AT
TH - - 19 - 1.9
EABE - 75.7 - - 75.7
=EEH - 27.5 - - 27.5
=il e - 4.8 - - 4.8
BEWRB TR
ME) B F 2.2 118.8 4.8 - 125.8
2015
SE-TE
Fair value Cat e
AYRE impairment
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 hEil’s Total
% B =5 il o
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWT  AEEBIT HHBT  BAEET BEEERT
HEESREE
B L 2 AR as 5 91.9 = = = 91.9
I LTl AN A B S = 80.7 39.7 47.2 167.6
FLiEs S = 61.0 = = 61.0
HAbdE ETE = = = 31.0 31.0
EHERH
oAl = 17.5 = = 17.5
¥ LAAN I L T = 86.8 = = 86.8
b ET E = 49.2 = = 49.2
91.9 295.2 39.7 78.2 505.0
B B R Z A
EREEE 376.0
TiE e E 129.0
505.0
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218 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

e R e ()
WE=F—AFF A=t —H I
25. TREERESE ()

2015
ZER A
Fair value o s
LY impairment
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 HUAER Total
B I = Wi Mgt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET  HAET  AEABT  AEET  AEEC
Financial assets at fair value through EBBHER A FEE
profit or loss REZSRER
Held for trading investments RHEL A BB
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ b i 2 JR A % 75 1,237.7 - - - 1,237.7
Equity securities listed outside s LA b b T
Hong Kong ZIBAE S 295.0 - - - 295.0
Exchange-traded funds listed in BELT 225 MEE
Hong Kong g 88.0 - - - 88.0
Over the counter equity derivatives %M A fiT4 LE - - 0.7 - 0.7
Over the counter currency BT A
derivatives TH - - 0.1 - 0.1
Forward currency contract EHEREH - 6.3 - - 6.3
Warrants and options listed outside 7 ANt R E 17 2
Hong Kong FRMBCHE R e 43 = = = 43
Unlisted overseas options L g - 0.4 - - 0.4
Unlisted put right for shares inan ~ JF E iz — & A 7
associate ey b it 1 - - 707.0 - 707.0
Unlisted call option for club FETTZ G e R
memberships it - - 9.3 - 9.3
Unlisted call option for shares listed ¥ PASIMi & E 7 lit i 2
outside Hong Kong A L T R S A - - 25.9 - 25.9
Contracts for difference EEEH - 88.1 - - 88.1
Unlisted bonds issued by listed AR
companies e - 359.6 - - 359.6
Listed bonds issued by listed EHARERTZ
companies FHES = 488.4 = = 488.4
1,625.0 942.8 743.0 - 3,310.8
Investments designated as at fair value 4 7€ £ % 1 4 4i fft
through profit or loss TATEERR R E
Unlisted convertible preferred shares  — [ 3 F i A 8472
issued by an unlisted company A b AT 4 S - - 267.8 = 267.8
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by 3 I ili /A w817 2
unlisted companies A LT R 5 - - 778.9 - 778.9
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~ #F LMt EH 4 - - 2,286.8 - 2,286.8
- - 3,333.5 - 3,333.5
1,625.0 942.8 4,076.5 - 0,644.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 28t B H AT {E 2 247 :
Non-current assets B G 3,484.6
Current assets MEEE 3,159.7
6,644.3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

e R R P e ()
BE=F—AFF A=t R
25 TREERES ()

2015
R4
Fair value Gt ess
AYRE impairment
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 AR Total
% 8 = WA 5t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEWT  AEET  AEET AHAET ARET
Financial liabilities at fair value EBRGZRRAVEERE
through profit or loss ZEMEE
Held for trading IR 5 i
Call options embedded in bonds ONE TS ALk
and notes & [l - 2.1 = = 2.1
Futures and options listed in ik B ZHE R
Hong Kong il 2.0 = = = 2.0
Foreign currency contracts BHme = 1.9 = = 1.9
Over the counter equity derivatives M4 AT 4 LR - 6.8 40.2 - 47.0
Over the counter currency B AT
derivatives TH - - 0.9 - 0.9
Stock borrowings AR - 120.1 - - 120.1
Contracts for difference EHEH 30.5 - - - 30.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as 4 2t B 1447
current liabilities ARBAR 32.5 130.9 41.1 - 204.5

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has
determined that presenting them by nature and type of
issuers is appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

]k B < AR R AR I R
JR A o ply 7S Sl 20 2 400 7 355 W B RE R J
] SEE R APE E R b A B Rk B
A 5 % A FUBR S (E R -

SR BEAE I 2 MR~ e SR B oA > A
5 M E DLBRAT AN BB 25 B
o

NEEE AT BREE S — 2 =/

B — AR VB (R AR A (] A 7 R A
TR BT A5 A R (MR ) Ao

BB EE RN R IR — a2 )
E5N > W& s R AR T L (BPAEA% ) s
i (R BB AT ) Bl A BT

59 TR A T A AR R T )
95 1 3 R 2 7 o B0 2 1 (7
e
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220 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Unlisted equity securities included in available-for-sale
financial assets under level 2 are measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Based on the relevant
agreements, the Group can require the relevant investment
manager to redeem the units at net asset value by giving
a written redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted
equity securities are provided by the relevant investment
managers.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there are
debt securities under level 2, the debt element of which
is recognised at fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement with fair value change at
each reporting date recognised directly in equity until the
instrument is sold. As at 31st December, 2016, the fair
value of the debt element is approximately HK$287.4
million (2015: HK$153.5 million) which was calculated
based on the present value of contractually determined
stream of future cash flows discounted at the required
yield, which was determined with reference to instruments
of similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2016 ranging from 5.63% to
10.83% (2015: ranging from 4.64% to 11.45%). The fair
values of the debt element have been determined by a
firm of independent professional valuers, Greater China
Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).

The option element of debt securities under available-
for-sale financial assets was classified as “call options
embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and grouped
under level 2. This derivative element is recognised at fair
value at initial recognition and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each reporting date recognised
in profit or loss. As at 31st December, 2016 and 2015,
Hull-White Term Structure Model is used for valuation
of derivative element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into the model were
mean reverting rate ranging from 0.00 to 0.04 (2015: 0.00
to 0.03), default intensity ranging from 3.80% to 8.70%
(2015: ranging from 2.98% to 8.55%) and short rate
volatility of 0.01 (2015: ranging from 0.00 to 0.01).

The fair value of bonds and notes under level 2 at the
reporting date were derived from quoted prices from
pricing services. The fair value of stock borrowings and
forward currency contract under level 2 at the reporting
date were derived from observable market prices of the
underlying financial assets or liabilities.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of a financial asset or a financial
liability under level 3, the Group engages external valuers
or establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally
to perform the valuation which are reviewed by the
relevant management of the group companies.

FEACRI A B el A SR ROk B
AR I AR R 2 B (E R -
AR B 2 ek > A 42 ] T % 1 — {8 3 T
F19 B[] 58 R0 22 SRA B 45 T A B DL 7
P8 [ BT o L T BE 2 2 S (L R AR B
ZRE IR o

F A AT A Tl E R A SR AR BIE
B HARBS A AWM TR H 4 N T
TeRE B BE R T AR 45 B H 2 A TE (B E)
FHE EEMERS PR HEZ T HES -
MRoF—ARNET_H=1+—H - EBEZD
ZNABEA) Fi287 AT W T (R
4E 1 153.5 F BHETT) - GFE IR ESR 20k
RITHRIE S EEZ KRB SRR
BUET RS > Bk Z Wit 29 2 I ek
2 TEEEE BB —F—7N4E+ A
=+—HZEBFHRANT5.63%%10.83%
(ZF— 4 A F4.64%%11.45%) o &
TR N TAE AR B 78 57 B 2 A1t L i 72 2%
FHEA PR R (TEEHEGEE ) fEE o

Al B A A T A R S R R Y RE
15y > T5 438 B 55 1A 18 15 R 4% 08 T8 (B i B
ZaMEENEEZ [ AER M EH
] B L [ R | M R AR Ak e TR T
ELEB A A A0 4 FE R 2 N P B (B FE R > B
B GEE H 2 N EEE B R E R
PR S RN T ERHE T
A=4—H 85 TRaEs LIE =g
FIATA T H A8 T Hull-White g #2844
FERDEAT A E o 5% AT 2 B K A B B
{8 8118 A F0.00£0.04 ( —~F—H 4 :
AF0.00F0.03) ~ & £ A TF3.80%E
8.70% ( - FE—H4F : /F2.98%%8.55%)
Te e BRI 20 B 0,01 ( —F — F.4F - v 7
0.00%£0.01) »

AESEH B A R EIRZ A
TEE TS U B E (8 AR s T 2 B A o A
Ho B Mz AR o B W5 4
ZNHRE TSR B ARB MR E s A 2
Al B T I A

B EE kAR AP EEEEL
P2 P AERIBIE 2 BAR RSt o IRt 26
=R VA B AR R AT EER
A B P R0 SR ik (L i 5 pby A AR % 57
ZAGETT iR LIEAT A (> SR AR 2
A 7 L B o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following table provides further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under

level 3.

Ao G T 5 e AR B RE (58

WE—F AT A=t B LA

25 TREERES (&)

TR S =R EREREE (AF)
{2 — 2 &k}

—B-AF
Valuation technique  Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fhERE FUBEBAYE BAREBE DY EE
HKS$ Million
BEAET
Available-for-sale financial assets
TREESHEE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5% 422
b iR AR 5 BB ER cost of capital
IIHEF 4 A A
Average annual HK$54.3 million
dividend pay-out 5437 BT
BETYRERS
Held for trading investments
BEXERE
Equity linked notes Monte Carlo Equity growth rate -0.07-0.34% 17.7
RS 8 R Simulation model éﬁiﬁi
SR R Volatility 2.21-4.36%
U
Risk free rate 0.57%
A 3
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate Option model Volatility 41.8% 1,052.0
P £ — B A RO R A MR U
Risk free rate 0.9%
kS
Equity 1.1%
growth rate
R RR
Estimated HK$954.0 million
equity value 954.01 # i T
HE s B (E 5
Unlisted call option for shares listed Option model Volatility 55.0% 124
outside Hong Kon HHERTY i
LA AMI L i fy 2 JF b T RR Risk free rate -0.15%
B AR
Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
EERZRREREATEERE SRHERE
Unlisted overseas equity securities with a Market comparable Price to book ratio 1.23x 826.1
put right for shares approach and [jif 32
F Mt s HE 2 I b AR A S option model Volatility 5.5%
g L B
HHERLR Discount rate 1.9%
Equity growth rate 1.5%
%fﬁ@%%
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 2,871.6
LM RS B I (> AR AN
Financial liabilities held for trading
REXZRARZERMAME
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a na (2.9)
SANBART A TR counter parties A NEM
R T iR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o B e M R (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEFZ—-ANFE+A=1+—HILFEE
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25 ERMEERER (F)
2015
SE-TE
Valuation technique  Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
ETY ATBE AR LIV G A
HK$ Million
HEET
Available-for-sale financial assets
THEESHEE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 39.7
T i AN B R 2 HRB SR cost of capital
DIHEF- 5 A A
Average annual HK$54.3 million
dividend pay-out 5437 BT
BETHIRERS
Held for trading investments
BEXZRE
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate Option model Volatility 19.2% 707.0
I b 2 — TR e o SRR U
Risk free rate 0.6%
S 2
Equity growth rate 3.1%
iR %
Estimated equity ~ HK$1,100.0 million
value 1,100.0H E T
M I (A A
Unlisted call option for shares listed outside Option model Volatility 63.1% 259
Hong Kong SRR ]
éfﬁbﬁ’l*ﬂﬁ EtFﬁEyJﬁJ\Z J i AR R Risk free rate 0.002%
S B R
Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
EERERREREATEERE SREE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares issued by Discounted  Contractual price of HK$267.8 million 267.8
an unlisted company cashflow  animpending sale 267.81 #il T
— R LA R B AT 2 AR ISR B 5 2
BHRIER
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Market comparable Recent transaction n/a 7789
unlisted companies approach price N bl
BT RIEAT 2 R LT R R TSy L Rl 2 3
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 2,286.8
P S E RS W A A
Financial liabilities held for trading
BB HE 2 0 HAM
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (40.2)
SAMEARTAE TR counter parties Nl NEH
o T BT
*  The Group has determined that the reported net asset values * AR [ E > i R IR R A

represent fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds.

The management believes that possible changes in the
input values would not cause significant change in fair Ep
value of the financial assets and liabilities under level 3.

There was no change in the valuation technique during the

year.

B 2 R -

EHEMG WAMBREZEEEY AT
A A E I B AR B R
EDN -0

TR B BR IO A (B 5 6 0 A ol -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: FHHRIT -
2016
ZE-RE
Recognised gains or losses
BRRkEIEH Balanceat  Unrealised
Other 31st  gain or loss
Balance at comprehen- December ~ for the year
Tst January sive income R+=A  FRA%
R-FA—8 Transfer ~ Profit or loss Hfth  Purchase  Disposl =t-H  Bh&EH
ZE8 &8 B 2EkE BE i3 &8 57
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER HBEET EBEBT FAERT HEART  EBER  BEER  BEET

Available-for-sale financial assets THLESHEE
Unlisted overseas eqity securities 7 LTSN A # 5 39.7 - - 25 - - 422 -
Held for trading investments BERFRE
Equity linked notes &S AL - - 09 - 186 - 17.7 0.9
Over the counter equity derivatives SOMEATE TR 0.7 - 0.3) - - - 04 0.3)
Over the counter currency derivatives S EMmETR 0.1 - - - - - 0.1 -
Unlisted put right for shares F bz —HEE AR

in an associate Befyab it 707.0 - 3450 - - - 10520 345.0
Unlisted call option for iz g e

club memberships R 93 - (1.0 - - - 83 (1.0
Unlisted call option for shares listed outside - 7 Ao £ Tl f 2

Hong Kong LR 259 - (135) - - - 124 (135)
Investments designated as at fair value ~ EERAZATEEREZRE
Unlisted convertible prefered shares — I LA Z

issued by an unlisted company ARG 267.8 - 0.1 - - (267.9) - -
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by FEMARRTZ

unlisted companies EANIE e 7789 (775.0) - - - - 39 -
Unlisted overseas equity securities witha &2t 2

put right for shares* F B s AE - 7750 511 - - - 826.1 51.1
Unlisted overseas investment funds F EingIME RS 2,2868 - 4352 - 3848 232 28716 4262
Financial liabilities held for trading BERZAEZERAR
Over the counter equity derivatives BHMEATE TR (40.2) - 373 - - - 29 19.6
Over the counter currency derivatives M EMMETR 09 - (1.0) - - - 19 (1.0)

On 10th December, 2015, the Group entered into a convertible
note agreement with an overseas unlisted company (“Issuer”) to
subscribe a convertible note in an aggregate principal amount
of US$100,000,000 issued by the Issuer, and entered into a
subscription and shareholders’ agreement with the Issuer and its
holding company, in respect of the exercise of the conversion
right under the convertible note agreement to subscribe for the
Issuer’s ordinary shares with a right to put back the ordinary
shares to the Issuer. During the year ended 31st December,
2016, the Group exercised the conversion right and the Issuer
allotted and issued 100,000,000 shares at US$1 each, which
represented approximately 4.55% of the enlarged issued and
paid up share capital of the Issuer. The put right is considered
as an embedded derivative. The Group designates the entire
unlisted overseas equity securities with a put right for shares as a
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss.

AR —HAE T A T H o AR R A
4 48%7 £5100,000,0003 JC 19 1T 6 % 22 4 B
— AN IE BT AR (T84T A ) 5T 57 Al #
JC S Wt 5 SRR AT 8 T 40 R S4B R TEL T

{00 JI AU DA 0 A A\l e (A 1) 34T
N [0 it 3 98 i R R ) > BELBEAT N T Ho42e i

NI RT LRI R AR ok o I E = F— N
A= H R AR S E AT iR
JBERE > 8 AR AT N\ 24 B0 35 o T o S 88 AT
100,000,000/ » #1875 8547 N 5848 K K B
B AR [ 94.55% > R T REBIAHE B — A X
ARATE TH - 238 & B s i 2 Ik ki
T AN BEAS 78 5 B A L 4 E 1 B R A
B A A ST (L B B 2 4 Tl o
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Available-for-sale financial assets
Unlisted overseas equity securities
Unlisted overseas investment funds

Held for trading investments

Over the counter equity derivatives

Over the counter currency derivatives

Unlisted put right for shares in an associate

Unlisted call option for club memberships

Unlisted call option for shares listed outside
Hong Kong

Investments designated as at fair value

Unlisted convertible preferred shares
issued by an unlisted company

Unlisted convertible bonds issed by
unlisted companies

Unlisted overseas investment funds

Financial liabilities held for trading
Over the counter equity derivatives
Over the counter currency derivatives

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

THHESREE
LT AT
L i S

BERIRE

BINBA R E TR

EAMRATE TR

I kT~ A A T s

Lz @ G R

BHEUSMLE LA Z
LR

EERRAVEEREZRE
— [ LA T2
T Lo e e
FEmATRTZ
LT
F LM RS

BERZARZERAR
SONRAME TR
BRI E TR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

o B 55 e AR B ek (7))

BE T NE A S H IR
25. TREERES ()

2015
e S i
Recognised gains or losses
E il W Balanceat  Unrealised
Other 31st gainorloss
Balance at comprehensive December  for the year
st January Profit income 1 Y| FRARE
R=A—H or loss Hl Purchase Disposal  =t—H  Figis
ZE BE WG L3 i 25 B
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK§ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEET  HEEC  BEECT BEEC BEBC AABx Al
355 - 42 - - 397 -
123 = (0.8) - (11.5) - -
- 0.7 - - - 0.7 0.7
= 0.1 = = = 0.1 0.1
= 596.0 = 111.0 = 707.0 596.0
- - - 9.3 - 93 -
- 259 - = = 259 259
39.5 205.2 = 21 = 267.8 205.2
= = = 7789 = 7789 =
831.5 1342 - 1,560.9 (239.8) 2,286.8 80.2
(49.7) 95 - - - (402) 95
17.8) 16.9 = = = 0.9) 16.9

Annual Report 2016
=% — A FF R
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R e A T
25. TREERES (&)

AR AT A S O =R - AR
ORI 5 | SO 0 TR 1R DO s R
I e A T 5 =5

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

There was no transfer in or transfer out of level 3 in current
year. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change
in circumstances that caused the transfer.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the
end of the reporting period were as follows:

75 48 ) 4 A Y i U OR 22 R T 4
T

2016 2015
—E—RE —E R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A&
Financial assets at fair value through B IR A EER M
profit or loss 4 P
— Held for trading investments - FEXHIRE 3,739.2 3,310.8
— Investments designated as at fair — 16 7E By B R 1R 4R AR AR A7
value through profit or loss BRI /& 3,701.6 3,333.5
7,440.8 6,644.3
Loans and receivables under BRI B 2 B
non-current assets JRE Wi R
— Loans and advances to consumer Y INNIE -k )
finance customers (note 26) R (FtsE26) 2,521.2 2,741.3
— Amounts due from associates Y- C/NEINE
(note 30) (Fft5E30) 257.4 73.5
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 K HoM I i 3k I8
(note 29) (Ff5E29) 507.3 1,734.6
Loans and receivables under WA TE B E 2 B Kk
current assets JRE i K IE
— Bank deposits (note 31) — SRATAE AR (BE31) 1,257.7 1,501.4
— Cash and cash equivalents (note 31) - B4 R BL& 55 EY) (M5E31) 6,296.1 6,926.0
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 F HoAh M 3K TE
(note 29) (B 5E29) 3,924.9 2,306.9
— Loans and advances to consumer Y NIl & T
finance customers (note 26) (Ff5E26) 5,752.2 6,080.7
— Amounts due from associates — W N R R K
(note 30) (FfF5E30) 121.0 233.3
— Amounts due from joint ventures - BBERAFARK
(note 30) (F5E30) 11.1 14.3
20,648.9 21,612.0
Available-for-sale financial assets A 631.6 505.0
28,721.3 28,761.3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting period were as follows:

B R M EE (48)
BE - F-AF T HA=Z1T—HILFE
25. TREERES ()

A B2 [ < B A i AR 2 R T L A
T

2016 2015
ZB-RE CF A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H T
Financial liabilities measured at e 4 B8 VA T OEL 1 4
amortised cost I=Fi
— Bank and other borrowings (note 36)  — R 47 & H Al fE & ( Kﬁ‘ﬁi%) 5,612.3 6,883.1
— Trade and other payables — B 5 B H A AT K
(note 32) (Ff5E32) 181.8 164.2
— Amounts due to associates — RIBEE N —J,)\IE 7.3 5.5
— Amounts due to joint ventures - REE AR 0.1 0.1
— Notes (note 37) - EE (Kﬁuf_37 5,017.8 3,316.6
10,819.3 10,369.5
Financial liabilities at fair value 75 40 18 g MR A B (B R 2 2
through profit or loss SHAE
— Held for trading - FE 5 & 125.8 204.5
10,945.1 10,574.0
Financial asset and financial liabilities offsetting EHTHEEREHMAE
The disclosures set out in the tables below include N 2P B R A R T A A A

financial assets and financial liabilities that:

— are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”)
signed with various banks. These derivative instruments
are not offset in the consolidated statement of financial
position as the ISDA Agreements are in place with a
right of set off only in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy so that the Group currently has no legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts.

:H:ﬁ“ o
>~

— LR AT AR A R PR e 25
%EM Pl T B S AL B sl P REBR > A
é R RAE B £7 A B DLER N

?lﬁ

AEEOFT VLA TATE T AR S Hz
B FERATEFT IO B B A TH E
% (TISDARHE ) FIrifiEs o i N ISDA sk T
B 41 BB T A T 40 ~ £ o
AT > WA 45 1] H i 4B 1k m o AT
REFFESH O R R & 58 > sz A T E
S 4 7 A B A IR T R B o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#EERF Mk (45) 227
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBILEE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREEREE ()

Financial asset and financial liabilities offsetting (Cont’d) cREERESRAGERS (&)
Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting, ZHEEY ~ A] R AT AR5 45 ek A
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar AL B ST 0 B 1) < Pl 2 I AR AR
agreements:
Net amounts
Gross amounts presented Related amounts not
set off in the in the set off in the consolidated

consolidated  consolidated  Statement of financial position
& A b
Gross amounts statement of statement of ERRGEHBRAERA

of recognised financial financial BHNEBRE
financial assets position position Cash collateral
and liabilities ~ REGEHH N Financial received
ERACHEE MREA  BHERREX  instruments BEWEE  Netamount
REEAE EHAE  250FE SRIA BR bt

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
H#E T - HEB HEBT H BT HEIT

At 31st December, RZE-RE
2016 +=A=1+-AH
Type of financial assets SREERY
Financial assets at fair value Bl GRICATEE
through profit of loss R SRR 1,450.8 - 1,450.8 3.8) - 1,447.0
Receivables from brokers JE M 8 4 SR 1,059.5 - 1,059.5 (111.5) - 948.0

Type of financial liabilities sRaBRY
Financial liabilities at fair value #8484 M4k /A T-(E (H

through profit or loss BB EHAR 115.3 - 115.3 (115.3) - -
At 31st December, WEE—HAE

2015 FZA=1—H
Type of financial assets SREERD
Financial assets at fair value BRI AT EA

through profit of loss RHZ EMEE 1,654.8 - 1,654.8 (188.6) - 1,466.2
Receivables from brokers T 48 40 FOR 146.5 = 146.5 (5.7) = 140.8

Type of financial liabilities sRaERY
Financial liabilities at fair value % #R¥ i ffdk /A T8

through profit of loss RHZ EHAR 177.9 = 177.9 (177.9) = =
Payables to brokers T} 45 4 2R 16.4 = 16.4 (16.4) - -
Further details on financial risk management of financial 4 P EE T A 2 < R B B — 25
assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 40. w17 O B RE40 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE

CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets

Movements of impairment allowance during the year were

Hong Kong

Mainland China

Current assets

as follows:

At Tst January

Exchange adjustments

Amounts written off

Amounts recognised in profit or loss
Amounts recovered

At 31st December

All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest

rates.

A B B s iR B RE (48)
R = ES N K
26. HAMBEFERR BN

2016 2015
—EE—-RE N S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HEH O
NP4 % F B
P& T
s 6,989.8 6,839.9
HH [ A Hb 2,193.1 2,932.3
9 Vo AL A (909.5) (950.2)
8,273.4 8,822.0
By 29 H M RTEZ A
JE i B A 2,521.2 2,741.3
i 5,752.2 6,080.7
8,273.4 8,822.0
SRR A s E R
2016 2015
—E—RfF —FE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT H EW T
w—H—H (950.2) (756.6)
[TEE 5, 3 4% 23.5 19.1
g 2 IE 1,054.0 1,363.7
A8 5 R 2 #KIH (876.6) (1,446.9)
Wiz [ K IH (160.2) (129.5)
wt+—HA=+—H (909.5) (950.2)

Fir A B B BRI e i 35 M et L
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 26. AABIBEFERR B (&)

CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due w31 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H LI E

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$7,388.3 million
unsecured (2015: HK$7,803.9 million) and HK$885.1
million secured (2015: HK$1,018.1 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEZR
Neither past due nor individually Sifz 3 78 1A 5 A I

impaired ER S
Past due or individually impaired A2 340 A ) el (L

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

AN B 5 5 5 A8 I i oy FA N B 5 ¥ 2
A% > T T Wi (e Pk A ~ AR 3 R PR K
B (L4 R 5 OR RRR P AR AR P AL A 2
%H#%%&@?ﬂ&(%\’%ﬁ%) LA Al ok {458

DA 75 1 i o5 01 R da A 1E S ol (i 2 FA N
VA B 5 B e G 2 Bl T

2016 2015
—B-AF  —“FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H T

519.6 571.2

129.7 147.0

58.1 124.7

139.8 397.6

169.8 103.5

1,017.0 1,344.0

FANFA 755 5 5 30 Bk o3 o AR S A
> BH0I

AGEEH > AN & 5 S AR 45 4
AT 7,388.3 E it 0 (. FE — HAE:
7,803.9H Hvs T ) I A 4T &E k8851 H A
WL (CFE A 1,018 1HEBHIT) o F
Tt S BB 2 (AR (A )

2016 2015
—E—XRHF CE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I
7,238.7 7,420.9
1,034.7 1,401.1
8,273.4 8,822.0

Jor e MR R IE BRI AT % 8 o T
Z A5 BB A 7 DL E o
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230 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE 26. AABIBEFERR B (&)

CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

—  for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

—  for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares
or debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimate of fair value of collateral is based on the valuation
techniques commonly used for the corresponding assets at
the time of borrowing.

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

In respect of the secured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with the carrying amount of HK$808.0
million (2015: HK$819.1 million), the fair values of the
collaterals of such loans and advances can be objectively
ascertained to cover the outstanding amount of the loan
balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

JITREHEA i S A B 0 R 4 Y BRI An
T

—  HREANEFO DUETY &S s &

—  EAREME > LIRSS - B HAEY)
SEFCAT ~ A HE AT A RN
HEAF o

— MRS FEIEIRIL S I 2 B B
VRRES IR S IR U P N
J5 o A7 B B A 08 v IR RO A A
PR RS > S g vt 9o (EL A A4 2 15
SIBR > B AR dh B T (L -

PR ity 2 PRSI SR bR T — M
T2 T AR B 2 PR (EL D 36 T

A BE 1 ) 7 BHR AT 3 A B R U 36 - i
15 U A AR ok AR S0 78 R 1 7 B R A5 8 o
RS RN A SR E/E S (S
B

BRI (B A5 808.0 F # s o0 (T — HAF
819.1H &) 2 H MM ANMBEF &
R BGERT 5  FH B B 3k B B 2 HE A
2N TAEE T RBIEE B 2 DARE T B34
R RIEREHH -

AN B 5 5 5 A8 I Gk 2 R T L B L 2
P fE A -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

27. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

At Tst January, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Disposal of subsidiaries and joint venture
Recognised in equity

Recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December, 2015

Exchange adjustments

Disposal of subsidiaries and joint venture
Recognised in profit or loss

At 315t December, 2016

BRI aE (8)
BE_FAETASt—HIEE
27. IEREFITE

AR SR B TR A A B ROR AT AR B e RR )
ESERLIH EE M AR L) KA B B 0 T

Undistributed

Accelerated tax earnings and

depreciation  Revaluation ~ Provisions and Unrealised others
ilfd ofassets  impairment gain K2R Tax losses Total
RERE BEEff BERAE A2BUE BAREM HEFR by
HK§ Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
T A& Tk A ET A& A&kt AEET
RZ—F%E—~H—H 290.9 354 (369.1) 67.6 78 (95.4) (62.8)
HE i 02) (1.6) 204 62 - 04 15.8
AT LA B AT (59.0) (0.1) 10.9 (13) (5.0) 15.1 (394)
T R RERR - 50 = = = = 50
& R 9.8 (3.0) (297.6) 5.6 0.1) (3.6) (288.9)
R-Z—-HF+-A=+—H 2415 35.7 (635.4) 68.7 27 (83.5) (3703)
I i - (0.6) 37.6 40) - 0.6 336
HEREATRAEAT = (3.0) - - - - (3.0)
& R 116 9.1 (130.3) 94) (2.7) 10 (120.7)
R=Z—AF+-A=+—H 2531 412 (728.1) 553 = (819) (460.4)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of
the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets

A0 SiE 3 JH B4 13
10 S T VHL

Rk HAYT S >  TIREBIHE E K& A
B LT A B B JB > ) 4181 © LA J A SR 1

B R BT A RO AR AE

BLIA A AR AT :

2016 2015

e N
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BERER HE T
192.1 173.1
(652.5) (543.4)
(460.4) (370.3)
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A B B s iR B RE (48)
R = ES N K
27. JEEBLE (8)

232 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016

27. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$5.2
million (2015: HK$5.3 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,993.7 million (2015: HK$1,809.8
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$473.5 million (2015: HK$398.7 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,520.2 million (2015:
HK$1,411.1 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$1.5 million that will expire
during 2018 to 2021 (2015: HK$1.5 million will expire
during 2017 to 2020).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$788.1 million at the end of the reporting period (2015:
HK$897.8 million). The taxable temporary differences have
not been recognised as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

AR B A » A 48 [ 22 R e 2 Ml B By ey
EHRBS2E Elr (FE—HAE 53HH
W) B a8 R 2 ME SR B s A 2 Ak R R
) B JE 481,993, 7 F kot (N F —h
4 :1,809.8F B s T) o HH 473,58 &
W0 (CFE—HA 3987 H B t) 2 bl
Jhe 5L TE 08 AL ol T o IR R RE T A SRR R
JRE LA 6k RO - TG ERERR AR R 1,520.2H
BT (CFE A 1411 E BT &5
8 2 1R GE B TE i o AR R B JE i 18 B 4
A = — ) EE 4R 2 HIE
158 BT (CF—HE: F—LFES
TR CRAFR| A 2 T 5 A ST o

R B AR L B T\ 4E—
H— H i 2B A (30 g 2 ) T A5 A
BRI B S BN TEFIRL o AR IR > 3 4
ol P R O ) B T A A1 B P 2
788 1A B IL (—FE—F4FE:897.8F &k
TG ) A GR A PATES RS B R TR AR ALl TE A o
F 7 A 2 (5] AT 2 1 8 ] [ Rl 2 A 2 IR
T B R 25 A T BB AN & 7 T S 2 3 o]
TA] LM ST 48 i 0 JRE R B PRl 2 46 o

AF TR B IR > 7 4 A R e RR 2 T
PN



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %35 BA#FERF Mk (45) 233
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE

28. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER 28 SHEYEREMEFEES

INVENTORIES

2016 2015

—B-AF  —FnF

HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBER H #HIT

Properties in Hong Kong R A ES 44.1 44.1
Freehold property outside Hong Kong & W 5i 4 2 7k A SEREY) 2 - 135.0
Other inventories HAtAr & 0.3 0.1
44.4 179.2

All the properties held for sale are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value.

At 31st December, 2016, the Group changed the purpose
of the freehold property outside Hong Kong, being a
property in the USA, with a carrying amount of HK$135.1
million (2015: Nil) from the purpose of held for sale to the
purpose of held for capital appreciation or rental earning
or both and was therefore reclassified as an investment

property.

In 2015, the use of certain of the Group’s properties
previously held for sale with a carrying amount of
HK$119.6 million was changed, evidenced by the
properties being rented out under operating leases during
that year and were therefore reclassified as investment
properties.

At 31st December, 2016, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$44.1 million (2015:
HK$44.1 million).

FI A5 o B W) S 4 Pl A BEL AT 5 B T (E Y
IR AR

W oE—RNET A=+ —H > REEE
TSI Z K A ERE £ (B — T M 1 (B
F135.1H S T2 MR X 2 ) (-
F—FAF  4) B F i 1 S 5 o 2y FRE
A T Bk R 4 2 A B A ol PR U
CENTEAREE-

A — AR > 35T AR 4E B 2 i AR T E 2
119.6 8 Bz f thBEWEZ FIEC &
W A B E O NS AR
W HELE EH AR EYE-

MRoT—NET T H=1T—H > {441
HEHBIL(CE—AFE 415 8B L) 2
Frib B EC M 1E A AL M BRIT R E
A B8 2 FEA & o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from brokers and clients*

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %%-& BA#EEF M sk (458)

BWE_ZTANFF A=t HIEFE
29. E5 R EAMERKIEA

A S K
1K 7 A 0 K
BB AR A

JE Wi B o Bk — 7€
REAC BB F 2 SRR IR *

Less: impairment allowance BB AR A

Guarantee and consultancy fee JRE SR 78 e K
receivables J [ ¢

Payments on behalf of customers** B A e

Less: impairment allowance R IER i

Notes LR

Other receivables A 8 g 3K TH
Deposits fRa
Others HoAt

Trade and other receivables at TS A 2 B 5 K
amortised cost HC A B o K I

Prepayments TEA A

Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2 E TR Z 4
Non-current assets I B &
Current assets E) G E

* Subsequent to the year ended 31st December, 2016, receivable &

from brokers of HK$803.6 million was settled in January 2017.

**  Payments on behalf of customers represented payments made o
by the Group to reimburse the beneficiaries of the guarantees
(“Holders”) for losses the Holders incurred because the
customers failed to make payments when due in accordance
with the term of the corresponding debt instruments.

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT B B
2,671.9 3,129.5
393.5 438.9
0.4) (95.9)
3,065.0 3,472.5
1,096.4 186.5
0.4) (2.7)
1,096.0 183.8
1.5 1

59.4 21.
(56.1) (17.0)
4.8 6.0

147.4 242.1

53.8 80.5

65.2 56.6

119.0 137.1

4,432.2 4,041.5
46.3 38.5
4,478.5 4,080.0
507.3 1,734.6
3,971.2 2,345.4
4,478.5 4,080.0

RBE —E-ANFEF+ A=+ —HILFEE
% > MEWLAC AL FRIEB03.6 H B s T E i —F

B Al

& 5 AT kR bR % 5 o Ae i BEAH JE 085
TEL 2 SRR 3 U IR S A RO > A AR [ A 3K
Pl tR 2 Zag N (THRA A D) BT A

AR 2 4R o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2016
29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other

receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at
the reporting date:

Less than 31 days PIR31H

31 to 60 days 31%60H
61 to 90 days 61%90H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H LA E

Slf7 48 AR i 2 AR % B

Term loans and trade and other

receivables without aging* T At R S P *

Less: impairment allowances BB AR A

Trade and other receivables at T 58 A 2 B 5y e HoA
amortised cost JRE S IH

* No aging analysis is disclosed for term loans financing, as, in *

the opinion of the management, the aging analysis does not
give additional value in view of the nature of the term loans
financing business.

B B s R M e (4)
WE AT A S LA
29. E5REMEKFIER (8)

LAR TR K558 B 2 5 5y B H A R MO IR
PR B A B A AR 2 R S AT -

2016 2015
—E—XRHF CE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I

36.3 20.1

7.9 14.1

6.2 5.6

1.4 4.4

7.9 13.4
59.7 57.6
4,429.4 4,099.5
(56.9) (115.6)
4,432.2 4.041.5

L R - B AT B K Y S
B MRS > A B AN K R S A 8 A
B IR AT
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236 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) #%& BASERFLMI=E (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIREE

29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT'D) 29. BE5REAMERKE (&)
The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting TR S A Tl (R S VA 2 e 4 T (B
date and the movement of impairment allowances during B2 BT

the year were as follows:

Trade Other

receivables Margin  receivables
FEW  Term loans loans Hity Total
ESEN RHEXN ESMR EUXE st

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE®T T H T HEW T HEW T

At 31st December, 2016 R-E-x"§+=A=1-H
Gross amount of impaired A ARG
receivables k| 1.8 2.0 - 60.9 64.7

Individually assessed impairment @ fil 7% i

allowances Bt
Balance brought forward wETER .7 (95.9) - (17.0) (115.6)
Exchange adjustments HE 5, 79 % 0.2 - - 3.1 3.3
Amounts written off HsH R - 59.7 - 12.7 724
Amounts recognised in profit 4 HERR 2

or loss HH 2.1 35.8 - (54.9) (17.0)
Balance carried forward AT 0.4 0.4) - (56.1) (56.9)

Net carrying amount of impaired € (B Wit 3 TH 2 B 1

receivables FHH 1.4 1.6 - 4.8 7.8
At 31st December, 2015 WoE—HEF-A=+—H
Gross amount of impaired (B B R

receivables sk 33 320.4 = 23.0 346.7

Individually assessed impairment {7l 5 £ i (2

allowances i
Balance brought forward B b (14.1) (4.8) (119.9) - (138.8)
Exchange adjustments T 1, - - - 0.6 0.6
Amounts written off s R 0.1 4.4 9.5 - 14.0
Amounts recognised in profit or i fH % R 2

loss H 2.0 (95.5) - (17.6) (111.1)
Disposal of subsidiaries B 2w 9.3 - 110.4 - 119.7
Balance carried forward BIET (2.7) (95.9) - (17.0) (115.6)

Net carrying amount of impaired B\ (B IEIRFIHZ

receivables BT 5 0.6 224.5 - 6.0 231.1

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
JAN BEKRBARA2A oOE — N AR A W



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
29. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, term loans and other
receivables is recognised in profit or loss after review by
the management of the relevant group companies, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, term loans and
other receivables, and the latest announced or available
information about the underlying collateral held.

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days DiR31H
31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H U £

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 40.

B B s R B e (48)
WE AT A S LA

29. E5 R EMBYWEIER (F)

AR R 5 I W) 2 A L A PR M ) iR
O AR A RGN 1 BLR (1R
PRI 5y MR IF ~ A7 0 B 3 H A B ek
TECAY S 17 DL S B 2 A 575 21 B9 A5 Bl 4K
0 BB ) 2 (B R R B 2 R

DA 7 i i R 2 8 2 1 (H S s (B B
Oy B oA RE WSO 2 B i 70 A -

2016 2015
—E—RE e i
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &0

10.6 12.4

5.2 4.0
3.7 5.1
2.2 3.8
0.1 0.9
21.8 26.2

RS AR THE 2 B 5y K H A RESGR I /Y

R TR L B L P (R A

B 5 B HAMRE UK IH 2 4 B o B 2 o

— 2 RE AR RO M EE40 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES

@

Amounts due from associates

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

Gross amount of impaired
advances to associates

Individually assessed
impairment allowances
At 1st January and

31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired
advances to associates

Ao G T 5 e 3R B R E (4]

BE_F-ANFHA=+—HILFE

K
BB AR A

7 2 BT 2 2 A
i By
B &

8 5 A
WAL AR

30. BEARAREEDATRRK

() EZEQATXK
2016 2015
—B-AF  F O
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H#EE IO
395.5 323.9
17.1) (17.1)
378.4 306.8
257.4 73.5
121.0 233.3
378.4 306.8
17.3 17.3
17.1) (17.1)
0.2 0.2




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as
current assets

Gross amount of impaired advances &

to joint ventures

Individually assessed impairment

allowances

At Tst January

Amounts written off

Amounts recognised in profit
or loss

Disposal of amounts due from
joint ventures

At 31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired
advances to joint ventures

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates and joint ventures.

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint

ventures are disclosed in note 46.

o B 5 e e Bt vk (4)
WE—F AT A=t B IR

30. BENARRESE QTR ()
(i) EERATXI

2016 2015

—B-AF  FnF

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBTT H T

B 11.1 53.3

ol (L A - (39.0)
523 H A

B L E G E 11.1 14.3
N F A WAE

%i\fj’\’% # - 441

18 Fl 5EA
NN IERE ]

w—H—H (39.0) (13.7)

S 2 IE - 13.6
m&%%%z

EQ] (1.0) (38.9)
HjEA,K&/\_‘I

R 40.0 _

wt+—HA=+—H - (39.0)
/NI N I

B T (E - 5.1

$%@@%E&ﬁ% BNTF BB AT

A AT Wi [ S BB A A L B (0 a0y
?%ﬁﬁi%ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬁ@ﬁ B -

Bt N F BB B N R O 2 — A R
T B E46 ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

31. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposits with banks with a term

Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits with banks with a term
between 4 to 12 months

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note

within 3 months

40.

32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accounts payable to brokers and clients

Deposit received

Other accounts payable

Trade and other payables at

Accrued staff costs and other
accrued expenses

amortised cost

WATAE B LB &
=8 A A E 2
AT E BIAF K

Hla KBEEEY

A B B s iR B RE (48)
R = ES N K
31. BETEH RERESEEN

VYA —AE A R E 2

SRAT R WA K

2016 2015
ZE-XRE CEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT BB
2,585.6 3,146.2
3,710.5 3,779.8
6,296.1 6,926.0
1,257.7 1,501.4
7,553.8 8,427.4

SRATAF 3K B B4 2 () < iR

HA-FEEME -

AT B KB &% EY 2 & mE R
BB — A R O BT EE40

32. ESREMESKIE

2016 2015

—B-RF  ZF 0

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBTT HE T

AT 8 40 e 5 P HE 3K 4.8 19.8

EAE e 2.0 -

A R A5 B R 175.0 144.4
TS A Z E 5 K

HAth A R I 181.8 164.2
JEAT B TiAs J HoAth

T2 195.1 207.9

376.9 372.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE

32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D) 32. ES5REMENKE (&)
The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other AR B IR &5 H 2 B 5 B FUAt e Ao RIEAR
payables based on the date of invoice/contract note at the PR B A R PR 2 IR S AT -

reporting date:

2016 2015
—E—XRHF CE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I

Less than 31 days PIR31H 43.1 70.8
31 to 60 days 31260H 9.4 9.1
61 to 90 days 61290H 8.5 7.2
91 to 180 days 91£180H 1.8 0.2
Over 180 days 180H LI E 0.9 0.6
63.7 87.9
Accrued staff costs, other accrued S 4 B % 2 A B RS
expenses and other payables oAt B K
without aging HC A B A 3K TH 313.2 284.2
376.9 372.1
The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at TG A FHE < B 5 Je A BB A SRIE IR
amortised cost approximate their fair values. TE L B FL P B B A
33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. &
Number of
shares Value
igrig 4= BE
HK$ Million
ER: 3
Issued and fully paid: E AT AL
At 1st January, 2015 W oFz—hFE—H—H 183,342,118 2,221.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled 5 9] % B oy (5,090,000) -
At 31st December, 2015 and W oEFE—hnFE+_H=+—H
1st January, 2016 M =E—RF—H—H 178,252,118 2,221.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled EADPNE RN (1,432,000) =
At 31st December, 2016 WoE—ANFE+_H=1+—H 176,820,118 2,221.7
During the year, the Company repurchased 1,432,000 FENARRFEIEBRE L EE > B [E
shares (2015: 5,090,000 shares) of the Company through ##%51,432,000% A & B (—F— H4F
purchases on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate 5,090,000/%) » BACAE &) 457 3 1 & T
consideration of HK$57.3 million (2015: HK$193.7 (ZF—N4H:193.7A BHETT) « I Kk
million). All the shares were cancelled after the A ] AR L g o
repurchases.
Further details of the repurchase of shares are disclosed in A I8 1] i IS 3 4 2 — 2 AR U AR A 0
the section “Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares” in FE s TR~ s s ] B | — i

the Directors” Report of this annual report.

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
JAY BEKERBEARAF TOE N AR AE W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

34. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

35.

(EXPENSES)

For the year ended 31st December, BE-2-R%

2016 T-A=t-HLEFE
Availableforsale financial assets ol
Reclassification adjustment on disposal A IR/ 7 Hi

of subsidiaries B
Transfer of revaluation surplus upon TR A i B R

disposal of subsidiaries HEEfa R
Exchange differences arising on translation 4 5-165hSE B AR IR 6 A 2

of foreign operations T3 2%

Share of other comprehensive income  FEf I /4 R FA 42 i

(expenses) of associates (%H)

Share of other comprehensive income  FEff A8 A R HL M A& i g

(expenses) of joint ventures (&)

For the year ended 31st December, HEZZ—HAF

2015 +E+EME
Available-for-sale financial assets WS SR
Reclassification adjustment on disposal M 24 Al i 5

of subsidiaries BRI
Reclassification adjustment on liquidation ~ —F £ /A r] T

of a joint venture CE Vg
Exchange differences arising on translation #1416 5hSEH5 AR AT 78 A 2

of foreign operations EsizEs
Revaluation gain on properties YR (i
Share of other comprehensive income ~ JEff B 2 1 Hoh A g

(expenses) of associates (%)

Share of other comprehensive income  JEfG AE /A A LB A T

(expenses) of joint ventures s (&)

RESERVES

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve
Translation reserve
Non-distributable reserve
Capital and other reserves
Accumulated profits

Dividend reserve

g
sz/J\

wE —-E—

£ B 55 3R Mt R
AR =t

(#8)
HIEFERE

34. Hft2EWs (BR) 224

Non-controlling

Attributable to owners of the Company

interests

HRARRER. FERER
Share of net
Property  Investment assets of
revaluation  revaluation Capital and subsidiaries
reserve reserve  Translation other reserves  Accumulated Efh
ES RE reserve B4R profits  HEAR Total
EfifE BfifE ErifkE HibGE Zitad REE g
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million
A BT HEET LY EE Y HEBT AEBT LY
- (22.5) - - - (1.3 (23.8)
- - 0.1) - - - 0.1)
- 4.3 - - 43 - -
- 0.1 (123.8) - - (368.0) 491.7)
- (99.7) (310.4) 149 - (134.1) (529.3)
- (0.6) 2.0) 0.3 - (1.5 3.8
- (127.0) (436.3) 15.2 43 (504.9) (1,048.7)
- (12.0) - - - (5.5 (17.5)
= (3.0 (0.7) = = (5.4) 9.1)
= - (0.4) - = (0.7) (1.1)
- 02) (62.2) - - (264.7) (347.1)
456 - - - - 65.7 113
- 434 (322.7) - 03 (93.2) (372.2)
- 1.0 (1.4 0.5 - 12 13
45.6 29.2 (407.4) 0.5 0.3 (302.6) (634.4)
35. &
2016 2015
—B-AF  —FnF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT T
e RO ] 244.4 244.4
8 A 176.0 303.0
[ifE 50 fatk (294.9) 133.8
HE BEUR 2 ik i 55.2 55.2
AR A fi 5 31.5 15.4
2wt i Fl 18,997.3 16,085.4
Ji B S 327.1 285.2
19,536.6 17,122.4




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

36. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

7o s R M e (48) 243
BWE FE—ANFT A= —HIEFE

36. BITREMEE

2016 2015
—E-XxF —E -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBERT A&
Bank loans SRAT R 5,553.3 6,848.1
Other borrowings HoA & 59.0 35.0
5,612.3 6,883.1
Analysed as: N 1y
Secured AT 840.8 584.4
Unsecured AT 4,771.5 6,298.7
5,612.3 6,883.1
Bank loans are repayable as follows: BRI
On demand or within one year gkﬁﬂ/\ B —4E R 2,054.9 1,995.1
More than one year but not exceeding ~ —4F LA F{EAS & i
two years 4 1,753.4 2,240.9
More than two years but not exceeding W4 P F{HAS &8 i
five years R4 1,074.2 2,027.7
Bank loans with a repayment on HA B RER G
demand clause are repayable ATE IR
as follows: BIRWT
Within one year —E R 210.8 73.2
More than one year but not exceeding ~ —4F LA F{H A i
two years 4 450.8 65.2
More than two years but not exceeding ~ ®4F A F{H A 4
five years i a2 9.2 446.0
5,553.3 6,848.1
Other borrowings are repayable HoAb A 8 2 R R
as follows: mE:
Within one year —4EN 24.0 -
Over five years I AR 35.0 35.0
59.0 35.0
5,612.3 6,883.1
Less: Amount repayable within one year ¥ - 78 1% — 4F (A 8 %2 K 3
shown under current liabilities )?Wuu@jﬁ & 2 3K IH (2,749.7) (2,579.5)
Amount due after one year — AR 2 R IE 2,862.6 4,303.6




244 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
36. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are

denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are
set out below:

Australian dollar i
US dollar

Further details on financial risk management of bank and other
borrowings are disclosed in note 40.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank and
other borrowings are set out in note 45.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings

A B A s iR M E (4)
e S ES SN K
36. SRITREAMEE (F)

ALEF LI ST AS 2 B SIME 2 SRAT LK
B HAUFEEEF AT

2016 2015
—B-RF —FAF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HE T
24.1 -

424.8 451.5
448.9 451.5

ST B B e R L2 M — 2
R W 40 -

AL 70 SRAT e HLA A BT 2 A R AT
O B E45

SRAT B FC At B - R (L B2 F (R (AR

approximate their fair values. o
37. NOTES 37. 8
2016 2015
—E—REF —Ex R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HE#HBIG
US dollar denominated notes FEILEHE
(“US$ Note”) ([ETTERE])
6.375% US dollar denominated notes i =& — L4 JLH B 2
maturing in September 2017 6.375%% LR
(“6.375% Notes”) (6.375%%4 1) 1,777.9 2,270.0
3% US dollar denominated notes W oEFE—LFE+ AR
maturing in December 2017 3%F TR
(“3% Notes”) ([3%=# 1) 464.5 459.6
4.75% US dollar denominated notes ATE TR
maturing in May 2021 4.75%3 LK
(“4.75% Notes”) ([4.75%%98]) 2,225.5 =
Renminbi denominated notes N Ry
(“RMB Notes”) (TANRWEEED
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes B E— /)NFEH AR
maturing in May 2018 6.9% A R 9%
(“6.9% Notes”) ([6.9%2242 ) 549.9 587.0
5,017.8 3,316.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: T 2 H B BT 2 20 #r
Current liabilities N p=Ei 2,261.6 73.2
Non-current liabilities I i B B 2,756.2 3,243.4
5,017.8 3,316.6
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37. NOTES (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion guaranteed
medium term note programme. The US$ Notes are guaranteed
by SHK. The 6.375% Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange
and are issued to professional investors only as described in
the pricing supplement dated 17th September, 2012 and the
offering circular dated 13th June, 2012.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$9.7 million (2015:
US$19.4 million) from the market at a consideration of
HK$81.7 million (2015: HK$153.5 million). In May 2016, the
Group made an exchange offer for the exchange of the 6.375%
Notes with the 4.75% Notes at an exchange ratio of 1.05375,
and for its general corporate funding purposes. The holders of
the 6.375% Notes with a nominal value of US$115.5 million
(including intra-group holdings of US$61.2 million) accepted
the exchange offer to exchange for the 4.75% Notes with a
nominal value of US$121.6 million (including intra-group
holdings of US$64.4 million). In addition, the Group issued
new 4.75% Notes with a nominal value of US$240.0 million at
par, of which US$4.0 million was subscribed by a subsidiary of
the Group.

The 4.75% Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange and are
issued to professional investors only. The 4.75% Notes are
guaranteed by SHK. The nominal value of the 4.75% Notes
after eliminating the intra-group holdings was US$290.2
million or equivalent to HK$2,250.3 million at the reporting
date. The fair value of the 4.75% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$2,273.8 million which
was categorised as level 2.

The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was US$225.8 million or equivalent to
HK$1,751.8 million (2015: US$289.8 million or equivalent to
HK$2,246.0 million) at the reporting date. The fair value of the
6.375% Notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings based
on the price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date
was HK$1,810.1 million (2015: HK$2,383.4 million) which
was categorised as level 2.

e & A R Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited R #2015 36 e I& 07 o HH S35 88 4 75T
BEEAT T 32U ERHE o 22 U0 SR 0R F TR AL A
R o 6.375%5% 45 A Wik 28 B b > 3 i — 5%
— TAEJUH B B R EE R S R
— AFENH = H R A R A {2 )
BER G H LT o

AR A AR B DA fEST.7H o (U F
— fL4F 1 153.5F i 7o) 76 11 35 I A 2
HEI7HEET (ZE— 41940 %
EIC) ZF536.375% = o it —E—IN4E
A A SR AR 4% 38 HR B #R1.053 758
6.375%ZZ 8 28 1 Fh4.75% 22 5 2 A2
HoMER— AR ESHE - | (EA115.5
HEETT (OFEEEMEHE 26120 8EE
JG) Z.6.375%S M5 A 3 1 AN 5 #e 2 T E
121.6H & F 0 (BIGEE M A 26440
BETD) Z4.75%5% 35 2 3SR 4 o LA »
A [E] )N B H B I (E 551 T I (H240.0 F #5355
TG 4. 75%5 45 Hh4.08 8 E o A
45 [ — W] B o A ) R B o

4.75% 2545 B A BT T S A e B2
BT  4.75% 55 B TR A IR o A A5
H > ZA0BREH MR A 2 281 > 4.75%%
P52 Wi £5290.2 F & FEIn oA 4 2,250.3
FEETT  REEE > N EE A 2
SEPRAR o AR E (RS TR A% > 4.75%%E
ﬁz&%ﬁﬁ%zznﬁﬁ*@%?ﬁﬁ s KRB
/57 :‘m& o

TAEETH AR E R 2 AR
6.375% 4% 7 TH{H £45225.8 F ) 55 T B A A
A, 751.8E B HE T (& — A4 :289.8H
BB TTEUA R R 2,246.0 @ B HETT) o RAEE
H > ZHnBRE M HEA 2 254545 R e
AR I ERABEAR » 6.375% 2245 2 /B E A
1,810.1 A Skt (= F— T4 :2,383.4H
N ST = it



246

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

37.

38.

NOTES (CONT’D)

The nominal value of the 3% Notes was US$60.0 million or
equivalent to HK$465.3 million (2015: US$60.0 million or
equivalent to HK$465.0 million) at the reporting date. The
fair value of the 3% Notes measured by discounted cash flow
approach at the reporting date was HK$459.6 million (2015:
HK$462.5 million) which was categorised as level 2.

The RMB Notes were issued by UA Finance (BVI) Limited, a
subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion medium term note
programme. The RMB Notes are unsecured and guaranteed by
a non-wholly owned subsidiary.

The nominal value of the 6.9% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was RMB488.0 million or equivalent to
HK$544.9 million (2015: RMB488.0 million or equivalent to
HK$582.4 million) at the reporting date. The fair value of the
6.9% Notes after eliminating the intra-group holdings based
on the price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date
was HK$570.4 million (2015: HK$587.0 million) which was
categorised as level 2.

PROVISIONS

At Tst January, 2016

Exchange adjustments BEE 50, 78 %
Additional provisions for the year NPl i
Acquisition of subsidiaries WS S S 2 )
Amount written back 1% ) 42 %8
Amount paid during the year N E AT ROE
At 31st December, =T —IN4E
2016 +=H=+—H
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 24 2 ¥ H B9 i {2 4347 -
Current liabilities i B A R
Non-current liabilities IV E A fE

h_F—NFE—~H—H

A B A s iR M E (4)
e S ES SN K

7. RiE (&)

REEHE H > 3%SE 8 2 H{H £60.0H & 3%
JLEAH 4653 H B s T (- FE — H A
60.0H # 3£ 0 ol AH & it465.0 8 # o) o
REEEH > 3%EGE T & 5 kst
B2 A FEE 4596 A BT (—F—H
4E462.5H BEHETT) > R e

N R 2208 o v 2 2 M8 A FIUA
Finance (BVI) Limited > #2##301& 35 jc HH H 22
PEEEATHI B EEAT o N R S48 A P K
H — M JE A BT N RIAE IS IR

REEH BAIBREB B A 2 2%
6.9%2245 2 THI(H 25 N\ B %488.0 [ 5 TG EA
HR544.9H BT (FE — A AR
488.01 & Lok AH & iR 582.4H B H5IC) © i
4R KNI AR B R 3G 2 B4 > 1
TEAE RS FT R AE A 6.9%22 45 2 /A F-1E(H
5457041 BT (& —FL4E 1 587.0[ &
WIT) s MBS ke

38. &

Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEF Hith et

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEEERT BEERT BEER
25.0 9.0 34.0
- (0.6) (0.6)
40.0 6.0 46.0
1.9 0.7 2.6
(2.49) - (2.4)
(20.3) - (20.3)
44.2 15.1 59.3
2016 2015
—B-XE F A
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER HE T

56.4 32.6

2.9 1.4

59.3 34.0
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39. EXEBRERE

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as going concerns while
maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued share
capital and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on an
ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt divided
by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and other
borrowings and notes less bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The equity comprises all components of the equity
attributable to owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

Bank and other borrowings
Notes =

Less: Bank deposits, cash and cash

equivalents Bl HY)
Net debt RS 13
Equity attributable to owners of the A A JEOR
Company JRE A HE 4
Gearing ratio EAFE A

BB SRAT A7 Bl I

A S 1 B M A T
HE(AS S R 5 7 AE R 46 T
St 2 5. 4 4 4 48 9 s B -
(RS -

ALEE I E AR (IEMRAT &
LAt £ 8 B S48 ) B A ) S SR A 2
(R38O BAT A St )

EXRBELR

A [ L O ) A R LA (RE S
FREBR LARE SR ) FRETAR S B A JENE o 5 13
TALIE AR 19 SR AT SO A 5 S 20 el
SRAT A7k B < o BB S (B ) - M 2R LA
A ) PR A R A 2 58 AL AR 4

RIEWRZ EARAFELRDT

2016 2015
—E—RE B S T
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT H W
5,612.3 6,883.1
5,017.8 3,316.6

10,630.1 10,199.7
(7,553.8) (8,427.4)
3,076.3 1,772.3

21,758.3 19,344.1

14.1% 9.2%
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and sound
risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. The Group acknowledges that a balance
must be achieved between risks control and business growth.
The principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s business
are market risk (includes equity risk, interest rate risk and
foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's
risk management objective is to enhance shareholders’” value
while retaining exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk
management is managed and controlled through relevant
group companies.

The Group's risk management governance structure is designed
to cover all business activities and to ensure all relevant risk
classes are properly managed and controlled by relevant group
companies. The Group has adopted a sound risk management
and organisational structure equipped with comprehensive
policies and procedures which are reviewed regularly and
enhanced when necessary in response to changes in markets,
the Group’s operating environment and business strategies.
The Group’s relevant independent control functions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound internal
risk management mechanism is implemented, maintained and
adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i) Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for investment
in the marketplace. One of the Group’s key
business undertakings is investing in equity and
is concentrated in the investment and finance
operating segment. Market risk arising from any
equity investments is driven by the daily fluctuations
in market prices or fair values. The ability to mitigate
such risk depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of the
investment portfolios undertaken by the segment.
More importantly, the knowledge and experience
of the trading staff of the segment managing the risk
are also vital to ensure exposure is being properly
hedged and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by the senior management of
the relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market” and
“mark-to-fair value” basis depending on whether
they are listed or unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and
stress tests are employed in the assessment of risk.
Meanwhile other non-VaR limits such as “maximum
loss” and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which are widely used in the financial
industry as tools to quantify risk by combining the
size of a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential financial impact.

e BRI M EE (8)
WEF—AE T = —H IR
40. SRR PREE

<5 IR P S A By A7 A JEL B > DY BERT 57—
35 1) JE B B A JEE - i A S LI I 2
A o A% B2 TR A5 L o e 2ER B S5 34 =
T 5[] T o A [ ) SE S A A FY) 32
<5l JRLRg: 2y T 353 TR (B A S e ~ 1)
JaRRRR e 41 EEJRLRgR ) ~ £ 50 e S L Bl <
Bax o 7 4 [ ) Ja e 7 B AR 1 B T 1Y
JR\ B Jo BR A7 W] 45 2 K A 2 B [ R 2T
1R 1R JBCRB (L« J B B 2 275 348 A I 2 P
A FEVE R B o

A B B 14 JRL B T 3 SRV ' T TR 2 T A SRS
6B > LATECR BT A A B JE B U 2 el A B
S5 T ) 5 A T I SR o NS B BR AN
— % A JE B A AR AR A I A
5E 5 I EUR AL FF - A B BUR R &
WP TAR ST - MO AE A 5 R RT3 ~ A
VR e B E  SE5 SR W% 2 53 Bl T R o AR
A T A I 80 7 G R O A R

1) T 0 2 D v A0 L A O it~ A
i B 85 R B4 Ay S R A B AR A o

@ TIEEE
(i) R B

WGRA R DA E R & E
Al - T AR 5 [ T AT 2 AR
Z— BRI 4 R A
G T ZETS A 5 o AT An] I 2R AR E T
AR 2 T JE R s R H T AR ek
N TR 6 B G R % A % 5
B ) RE 14745 75 TR AT T 3 b
THEAEHIHA R EHE N5
WAL - HHEBEN R 0 Wi
Lo 2 B T JE A P E
) SR bk S 6 B > e A JeRL g A e 0
R AR T R R o
IyEbZ B E B IR B A B
8 7 2 = s L gt > BRAE
RR &> W64 F3% 55 TH A Eiisk
BT [T ERE | K [T
& | w1 (E o A JEL RS IRr € i
FH B (B (T B (B ) ) K JBE g )
ko [ R > 7 s e o Ath I L Bt (B
FRAE U [ EFR | & [ E | R
8 DA FR 1l Fir T 2 ) 7 R g o JeL
Wi (L % R 7 0l 1 5 ol S R v (i
i B AS ARr R 2 HUE A
7 35 58 Al 3 B S 2 AR 2 VB A B
2 fF Ryl JR R T A
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s market-making and proprietary trading
positions and their financial performance are
reported daily to the relevant senior management
of the group companies in the segment for review.
Relevant internal audit also performs regular
checks to ensure there is adequate compliance in
accordance with the established market risk limits
and guidelines.

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis is
based on the assumption that equity indices move
+20% with all other variables being held constant
and all equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the indices are
expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2016
RZZ-AE+ZA=1-H

B R M EE (48)
BE FZ—ANFT+_A=Z1T—HILFE
40. SRIEMRERE ()

@ THiEEk(E)

(i) REE S ()
AL A ST A X B
B B R AR O & B R B
¥oi HER TN EE AR Z
A B8 e A R LA SE 1 < A B
A 08 6 A% 350 9 R B 1 E
B FER 7T/ ST RERT T 35 A
FRAE 65| -

T R A B ER I T i s ) AR
R [9H) ) R R B S 2B o X AT T
B R BT 48 B R YRR £520% >
S A A 5 BUPR R A B > T AR 4R

R ) i A M i T RL B 2 S ) o 4
B AR BERR -

At 31st December, 2015
RE=Z—-EFE+-A=+—H

Potential impact Potential impact

Potential impact on on other components Potential impact on on other components
profit or loss for the year of equity profit or loss for the year of equity
AEEBRERZ BRAMHSZ ZFEWEMEZ HEs A Y 2

By BEY VS X2
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Million Million Million Million Million Million Million Million
BEEn FEEBRT AREET BEERT A&k Ak FEET Ak
Local Index ESLE 4412 (450.2) 101.0 (101.0) 418.1 (463.7) 25.1 (25.1)
Overseas Index TSN 8158 (881.8) 128 (12.8) 676.9 (784.1) 79 7.9
There is no material financial impact in the form TR R T 4 B ) B A AR A4

of profit before taxation for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global equity
indices. Futures, options and knock-out options are
hedged by other derivatives in view of the volatile
markets and wide trading ranges.

JEE P9 A e ] 7 408 O B s
2B o SR I 355 0 Y I 52 By R N I
270 W B~ I HE I PR B S0 DL
b A7 AE TR o
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(if)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from term financing
in the investment and finance segment and loans
and advances to consumer finance customers in
consumer finance segment and bank and other
borrowings. Interest spreads are managed with
the objective of maximising spreads to ensure
consistency with liquidity and funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2016, assuming that market
interest rates moved by =+50 basis points (2015:
+50 basis points), the profit before taxation for the
year for the Group would have been HK$4.6 million
lower or HK$5.5 million higher respectively (2015:
HK$6.7 million lower or HK$6.1 million higher
respectively). Assets and liabilities bearing interest
below 50 basis points are excluded from 50 basis
points downward movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash flow
interest rate risks and the earlier of their contractual
repricing dates and contractual maturity dates are as
follows:

e BRI M EE (8)
WEF—AE T = —H IR
40. EHEMREE (E)

@ miEmE (%)
(ii) I B

M) 2 e gy o 1) 5 e Y BT 5 | S0 1R
2 JE\ B o A S [ 4 R 25 S oy B2
UNEEe YN E A P Rl G
LA B LN BAH5 7338 2 FAN B 5 %
J5 R BGR DL R SRAT B HoAt i
BoALEEMEZE BRER
HELCBENGESZMBIER

RoFE—RNE+_A=1+—H"
i T3 35 F) 2R 2 55 8h A i 5018
B (U — A 501 B
T) > BUASHE [ A AR AR BE I BB i
AN AN 4.6 A B TR b
F55H BB (F—HFE 5
Al M6 78 B oce L6 1 H
HHETT) o I A 50MH BT 2 2 E)
KE?*U%%B@SO@%E?Z%%
KB K-

A T e B M R R e
(B T B A U -

T H A ) R 8 H L B A 2
H AR R s

On demand
or less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
REXEE to 1 year to5years  Over5 years Total
IHREA  SfEAREIE 1EB5E SENE @it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BB BB BB BB BB
At 315t December, 2016 RZB-RE+ZA=1-A
Loans and advances to consumer finance 4 AR5 % P & &k
customers #H 084.5 - - - 684.5
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents STk B4 kA% (M 2,0043 - - - 2,0043
Bank borrowings Rl (5,403.4) (.0) (145.0) - (5,5534)
At 315t December, 2015 REZ-TE+ZA=T—H
Loans and advances to consumer finance ~ fh ARHHS % F &2 Ik
customers #H 981.9 = = = 981.9
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents  $AT7730 B& R A% (A 23953 - - - 23953
Bank borrowings RitEH (6,848.1) - - - (6,848.1)
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(if)  Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair value
interest rate risks and the earlier of their contractual

o 55 e 3R M RE (58)

@ miEEE(H)

(i) FIFE R ()
A5 T £ [ 52 A AR EH S el B
(B T 3 o P18 () 3 Ja
B T HLA A ERT E(E H BB )

BE-F—ARFE+_HA=1+—HILFF
40. RIREREIE (8)

repricing dates and contractual maturity dates are as A P ERET
follows:
On demand
o less
than 3 months 3 months 1 year
REXEE to 1 year to5years  Over5 years Total
AOMMER  EAEIE 15558 SEE @t
HK$ Million  HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million
AEBT AEBT AEBT AEBT AEET
At 31st December, 2016 W=B-~E+-B=1-H
Amounts due from associates I EUNGYE - 441 - - 4.1
Loans and advances to PABHE P&
consumer finance customers Tk 2,113.6 34343 1,952.6 88.4 7,588.9
Debt securities included in FEATIHE L E SRR 2
available-for-sale financial assets fEH - - 278.7 87 287.4
Bonds included in financial assets at 7T AR 4 MR A TE(E
fair value through profit or loss RHZGHERELE5 3908 21138 4568 - 10594
Term loans AEE 5408 2,180.5 343.7 - 3,065.0
Notes included in trade and other FTAE 5 R MR
receivables LER - - 1474 - 1474
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents $77730 Bi& R4S 4457.1 7115 - - 5,168.6
Notes =i @3 Q4 @751 - (5,014.1)
At 315t December, 2015 REZ-AETZA=1—H
Amounts due from associates EE-UNGYE - 448 - - 44.8
Loans and advances to consumer RAMHEF K
finance customers K 2,759.6 3,098.9 1,853.6 1280 7,840.1
Debt securities included in AAT e SRR
available-for-sale financial assets BB 4 - 1270 8.8 17.7 153.5
Bonds inclued in financial assets at fair - #F AB R & IR A T-EERHE
value through profit or loss LERBEZ RS - - 602.0 246.0 848.0
Term loans HIER 2255 1,284.6 1,962.4 - 34725
Notes included in trade and other AT AE S R MR
receivables 51k = 2421 = = 2421
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents $RT3 54 k5% % EH) 41944 1,091.8 = = 5,286.2
Notes L2 (6.5 67 (32434 . 3,316.6)
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iif)

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or
capital arising from movements in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises
from currency exposures originating from proprietary
trading positions, and loans and advances
denominated in foreign currencies, mainly in
Australian dollars, Japanese yen, Malaysian ringgit,
New Taiwan dollars, Singapore dollars, Renminbi
and Thai Baht. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by senior management of the relevant
group companies. The risk arises from open currency
positions are subject to management approved limits
and are monitored and reported daily.

At 31st December, 2016, assuming that the foreign
exchange rates moved 5% (2015: =5%) with
all other variables held constant, the profit before
taxation for the year for the Group would have
been HK$7.5 million higher/lower (2015: HK$21.9
million higher/lower).

A BRI M e (8
BE_F—-ANET A=t —HIEER
40. eEREMBERE (8)

@

TS (&)
(iii) S MEEE I B

B HEE L i T & 1 e e 4 528 ) 3 25
Bl A 2 R o

AL 2 ShHE B E B A
B G B R R I L AN 51
R LB EE W B
(B~ R 2 7Y SR 4~ B 5 W
I3 TE - N B W B 4% 8 o S EE Ja
Bax Fh A B 4 1 ] v AR LR AR
B K R o AN R A
R 2 I Ja\ i 7R 3% v A BT
it 2 BRAF PR > Sl 2R g F A2
S 42 T 1) G R

RoFE—NEF+H=1+—H>
RE SN TER - IR 5% (-
F—HAF: TR A5%) > BT
A H At B BR AN > HI AL [E]
AR JE 2 BRI A - T
758 BT (S F— AR
T FH21.9F B IT) o
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as the
Group lends, trades and deals with third parties, there will
be credit risk exposure.

The Group's credit procedures, governed by the relevant
executive committee of the relevant group companies,
sets out the credit approval processes and monitoring
procedures, which are established in accordance with
sound business practices.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to and
concentration of credit risk. The maximum exposure
is shown in gross value before the effect of mitigation
through the use of collateral agreements. The percentage
figure next to the gross value reflects its concentration.

e B EkFEMaE (8)
BE=F—AFF A=t R
40. RIREREIE (8)

Maximum credit exposure BEEERR
Loans and advances to consumer finance  fh AT & FEH &
customers B

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

Rt HE RBleFHEY
Uy e

Loan commitments BHRIE

Bonds included in financial assets at fair &t A4 IEEA T
value through profit or loss (A e MERE 2 B

Amounts due from associates T UNEIVE

Guarantees R

Amounts due from joint ventures CE-UNTVE: S

b) EERKE
KF A G BT REEITNET
A B R o — B R T
= WHZ G REE > ea s
AR B o
AREEGERT (ZHBEEBR AR
BT B e HE) sEAI(E St K&
WERT o 2 E T TR Rt & 19 vl
BT ET AE
RS B = A B S R R AR
T e JEB DA ZRE U o M R R Rl
A B s Dok D JaRL B 1) 2 2 o MM 55 1Y
o B s LA AR o
2016 2015
“E-NE “E-FE
HK$ Million %  HK§ Million %
BEER HEET
8,273.4 35% 8,822.0 37%
7,553.8 32% 8,427.4 35%
4,432.2 19% 40415 17%
14125 6% 1,157 .4 5%
1,059.4 5% 848.0 4%
378.4 2% 306.8 1%
186.6 1% 139.2 1%
11.1 0% 143 0%
23,307.4 100% 23,756.6 100%
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b) FEERE (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread between “loans and advances to consumer
finance customers” and “bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents”, which represent more than two thirds of
the total exposure. The breakdown and aging analysis of
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”
and the breakdown of “bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents” are disclosed in note 26 and 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised by
the relevant executive committee of the relevant group
companies and with other controls in place to monitor
their performance.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to individual
customers. The aggregate credit exposure in relation to
the ten largest outstanding consumer finance customers,
including corporate entities and individuals, before
taking into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, at 31st December, 2016 was HK$662.5
million (2015: HK$465.9 million) of which 47.1% (2015:
77.1%) was secured by collateral. There was no recent
history of individual impairment allowance recognised.

The unsecured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers of the Group include second mortgage loans
in respect of which the Group are not entitled to the first
charge of relevant mortgage properties. The management
considers that the second mortgage loans are classified as
unsecured loans due to the impediment in repossession
of the mortgage properties and the practical difficulties
to ascertain the residual collateral value after claim
by first mortgagee. The carrying amount and the loan
commitments of the second mortgage loans are as
follows:

Carrying amount MR (E
Loan commitments BRI

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents is maintained in
reputable banks with high credit rating, the credit risk is
considered as remote.

A [ Py TR 3 0 B e A 0SB 0 A
[FAN AR % 5 Bk I i | B [ 4R 4T
T e R &5 EY ] 2 M (h4R
BB =2 o TR A B % 5 &
AIEGK ] 2 A E RIS 4T S [ERAT
1 Ha R E%EEY | 2 A E P
R A R R M 5E26 431 -

BT R T 2 B A B 4
A F 2 AR BAT 2 B S
MBS S A o 4 it DA B L A4 1
Ule

RN BA S B 5 A 3R S AR 2 £ P L
e IR AW 1| 75 5 4 B o A R — /N AR
+ - HA=+—H>H+ KKEKNA
NMBEF (B 8 BTl & EA)
FHEWGESEMRAZE CRHFA Z
AT AT FE A Bl LAt i 8 15 B4 ) A
662.5A BE#IL (= F—F 4 1 465.9H0
o) > Hd47.1% (ZF— A48
77 1% ) B HEAF G VEDE LR o 457 30 HE 408 1
AR L A4 o

A AR 2 FAN A5 %5 5 Bk
BELAE AR B AR A
WA I 4 46 ) 3 19 5 — 11T » A B
& R — AR B AR U IR
Ko PR WAL [ % 4 90 S A A IR 3 > R A
S — RO R AR AR FFRNE DL T
DABRERE B N AR (E - R BRIk
T B S FEFORPEM T

2016 2015
—E—RHF T AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIG

380.0 466.2

15.5 23.6

WATH O Bla KRB &S EDAFR S
R B 2 B BRAT - (5 BB
8 J MR AEE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

g2z I
W =g

F 5 i 3R Bt v (48)

BE-F—ARFE+_HA=1+—HILFF
40. RIREREIE (8)

(¢) Liquidity Risk © RBELER
The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk that a TEYE 5 B B R R RS E i
given security or asset cannot be traded quickly enough in B R A S REFE T b B AR 1
the market to prevent a loss or make the required profit. 18 2 ST 5 U6k A 1 JaU R > I B AR
Another goal is to enable the Group, even under adverse S A4 1 S8 A S A B9 T 35 A6 1
market conditions, to actively manage and match funds TR i A B AR R AT R A
inflow against all maturing repayment obligations to FEERAWEIREREEHZ
achieve maximum harmony on cash flow management. e AR
The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a A A ) B R B R L > AR
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved by a TR A Z B &5 R - A E
transparent and collective monitoring approach across the A R T ) A8 B D v o ) R R
Group involving the management of the relevant group B BT
companies.
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted A5 1 22 < AT 3B 19 4 7 R AT B
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual Bl L HAE B AT
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days 1 year
REREE to 1 year to5years  Over 5 years Total
HHRI0A 91BE1F 1255 SELE o
HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
F T FEET AT EF- 2o &t
At 31st December, 2016 R=Z-AE+-A=+-H
Bank and other borrowings * AT R A 19785 885.8 2,920.2 - 5,784.5
Trade and other payables B 5 B HCM e 208 181.8 - - - 181.8
Amounts due to associates B R 73 - - - 7.3
Amounts due to joint ventures ReBnalHH 0.1 - - - 0.1
Notes =R 62.7 2,364.7 3,130.0 - 55574
Indemnities on banking facility made i ¥ & &4 FISRATE B
available to joint venture” Ee 104.7 - - - 104.7
Cuarantees* fRats 335 40.0 95 - 83.0
Financial liabilities at fair ER G R A T
value through profit or loss JEEZ SRA 1153 - - - 115.3
At 31st December, 2015 R-F—REF"H=+—H
Bank and other borrowings * SRAT B FAfF B 1,789.9 882.4 44992 - 71715
Trade and other payables B 55 BOE AR R 164.2 = = - 164.2
Amounts due to associates SR R 55 - - - 55
Amounts due to joint ventures RAEAFFE 0.1 = - - 0.1
Notes %i:j%ﬁ% 78.6 118.7 3,510.8 - 3,708.1
Guarantees* fRig* 14.6 114.0 13.9 - 142.5
Financial liabilities at fair ERR G R A T EE
value through profit or loss JEEZ AR R 177.9 = = = 177.9
*  Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand v BAARESRAURIRSCZ AT K HAL

clause are classified as on demand in the above analysis
although the demand clause has not been exercised.

The amount represents the maximum amount the Group
could be required by the counterparty bank to indemnity
for the loans drawn by a joint venture under a banking
facility guaranteed by the Group. Based on the expectation
at the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that it is remote for such contingent liabilities to be
materialised.

& The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to settle
under the arrangement for the full guaranteed amount
if that amount is claimed by the counterparty to the

guarantees.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A AR A A

BRI b2 O3 A op o ST TR R AR R -
SRTIT % A1 SC 1 AR AT o

~ o M EBGERE R AT R e e B AT
RAE phy AR 42 [ 4f5 R 2 SRAT 5 SRR X
R RER A [ R 2 i A
ER R R 2 T AR R A |
Al a8 A8 T B 2 B hi

* DERSZBEEARESHT MR
— 77 ] B 1) A 2 T AR TR A MR 7 2 fix
PN
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st December, 2016, the Group BE-FZ-AFET_A=Z+—HILFE,
disposed of two non wholly-owned property holding ARG LA100.7 B E U TT ] — M 2\
subsidiaries to an associate for HK$100.7 million with a net EWMHEREF A E R 2EME AT
realised gain on disposal of HK$9.7 million after elimination 2 CE B A TR £49.7 A s T (K8
of HK$9.2 million to the extent of the Group's interest in the PP A H A I A B 2 AR 9.2 T B TT
associate. The Group also disposed of the entire interest in %) o A BE N LA5.9 U T [ L OF 7 iR
a subsidiary to its non-controlling shareholder for HK$5.9 JB R L 5 17— i B J 2 R 2 A AR < R
million. The net assets of the subsidiaries at the dates of disposal HEHW - MEARZ EEFMEWT
were as follows:
2016
TERNEE
HK$ Million
T E T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment property BEY 109.0
Property, plant and equipment UE Y Y& L] 0.1
109.1
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables ¥ 5 T FoAt FEWCGRIE 2.4
Cash and cash equivalents Bl B B 5B 2.5
4.9
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables 5 5 Je Fo At A R IE 2.2)
Tax payable JEATBLIH 0.1
(2.3)
Net current assets RBEEFE 2.6
Non-current liability FRBEME
Deferred tax liabilities MRIEBIIE A AR (26.1)
Net assets disposed of B 8 EE 85.6
Net cash inflow arising on disposal B AR 2 BB A
Cash Consideration HaefE 106.6
Cash and cash equivalents CHEHR e LB e%
disposed of (i=t7] 2.5)
104.1



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)

e B EkFEMaE (8)
BE=F—AFF A=t R
41. HEKRBAT (&)

The gain on disposal of the subsidiaries is as follows: B B g A m 2 MR AN R
2016
TR
HK$ Million
[E- Y5
Cash consideration received E B e E 106.6
Net assets disposed of B E T (85.6)

Release of reserves and non-controlling interests A 5 TR 43 [ i 5 2%

on disposal AR 1.4
Taxation BiIH (3.5)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries H B B o F 2 i 18.9
Unrealised gain A5 BT 4 9.2)
Net realised gain on disposal of subsidiaries th B B A W 2 S B i TR AR 9.7

On 2nd June, 2015, SHK completed the disposal of
70% interest in SHKFGL. SHKFGL and its subsidiaries
carry out businesses in provision of wealth management
and brokerage services and corporate finance services.
The proceeds on disposal of HK$4,095.0 million were
received in cash. Upon the disposal, the fair value of the
remaining 30% interest in SHKFGL on the disposal date
of HK$1,644.0 million was classified as an interest in
associate and the amounts due from the subsidiaries of
SHKFGL were classified as amounts due from associates.
Such amounts included a 1-year shareholder loan of
HK$1,061.6 million (interest at 6% per annum. for the first
6 months and 8% per annum. thereafter) advanced by SHK
to a subsidiary of SHKFGL. The loan was guaranteed by
the controlling shareholder of SHKFGL and a subsidiary
of SHKFGL and was secured by a share charge over the
shares of SHKFGL owned by the controlling shareholder
after the disposal. The loan was fully repaid in October
2015.

W —FAENH T H > Fris e i E
SHTIE L 4 A [ 2 70% B AHE o TR dk 4 e
1] e JEL B} Ja 2 ) 46 SR AL B A R A A
R HS DA Fe A 2E Rl AR5 2 265 > o 2 T
153K IA £54,095.0 F B oIl DA B 4 U R
ST 4 R [ % R 30%ME 4 S B H 22
ITAE(ET,644.0F BT 8 RFR /04
TR B N ) 2 MERS o SR ik 4 0 45 ) 2 Wit
J& 0 7 T R K IEIR 3 B B B N /R
PUEF RO HE RSB e S T i A 4 Rl AR
N — [ A A 7 — T — A A A R R
1,061.6 E BT (F B4R 2R 5 1 /56 A
6%IM HA% £58% ) o B 1% > 5% B3k T s
I 4 Tl 42 [9] 2 428 FSE B SR T S 6 3 4 4 [
2 — [HI R 2 RS AR > DA B F2E B B R B A
BT I 4 A I S S AR A R o iR
KER T F—FHAE+H EBER-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)

The profit from discontinued operations (the consolidated
profit of SHKFGL up to the date of the disposal and the
profit on disposal of SHKFGL) is analysed as follows.

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities
Net exchange loss

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation
Profit on disposal of SHKFGL

Profit for the year from discontinued operations

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Ao G T 5 W R B RE (4])

BE_F-ANF+A=+—HIFE

41. HENBATE (&)

PATR Z5 2K B B A& 1 588 3685 2 i Al (R
K< AR B A AR R AR i R LA

Jo R T A e AR T 2 i ) 2 T e

A
HAtUg A

AU

85 A B A ELAR A
KA A2

S P T 455 4 o P
AT

PV E T B AR 1 A
HEE s 15 1

AR

oAt 588 %8 11

Al S A

JEAG & 5 2 R AR

PR Al ¥ Al
BLIH

R 1% i ]

H B TR AR T 2 i )

A LR IR KL S 2 AR BE i A

WEA 77 :
AR R
422 PO i

2015
e S S
HK$ Million

AT

603.5
0.3

603.8
(8.2
(167.7
(5.5
(199.1
2.1
(4.3)
11.9
4.1)
(4.8)
1.8

)
)
)
)

225.9
(30.1)

195.8
3,033.5

3,229.3

1,324.0
1,905.3

3,229.3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL included HK$802.4 million
attributable to measuring the 30% retained interests in SHKFGL
at its fair value at the date when control was lost. The fair value
of the 30% retained interests is based on a business valuation
report prepared by an independent qualified professional
valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited. The valuation used the
discounted cash flow approach and is based on certain key
assumptions including an average growth rate of 32.4%
from 2015 to 2020, a sustainable growth rate of 3%, a non-
controlling interest discount rate of 9% and a discount rate of
13.3%.

The cash flows from discontinued operations is analysed as
follows:

H B BT i < PB4 ) 2 VG M L 45 78024
T B TR AR A O 25 0T R 4 A 4 4
il K T st i H30% R B M 4 2 P18
{8 30%1R B8 W 2 2 T {E 2 56 A 8 <7
B B BLZEAG R R 0 B ST AL A BR A F
JI i SR B SEBS AN (BB - A (B AT BB <
W RN T R RS AR =%
—hAERE T TR ISR E32.4%
FRAEYS R 23%  JF IR A5 T 1 229% S
ﬂ%%§13396°

EA RSB R BTN

2015

e S S

HK$ Million

[ER- Y5

Net cash from operating activities RBER I EA 2 B ST 67.0
Net cash used in investing activities PG T 2 Bl 9.5)
Net cash from financing activities il ST T AR 2 B TR AR 58.5
Net cash inflows B AR 116.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The consolidated net assets of SHKFGL at the date of disposal

WL MR L E H 2R EET

were as follows: (RN
HKS$ Million
A E# T
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment Wk~ S B 30.0
Intangible assets TP e 87.6
Interest in joint ventures TG4 N g?ﬁﬁ 4322
Available-for-sale financial assets AT A A 11.9
Statutory deposits KER S 45.3
Deferred tax assets A JE A TEUE 2.9
Trade and other receivables 5 T HoAth JRE W IR 7.4
Deposits for acquisition of property, I BEYZE - = M
plant and equipment B P 1.5
229.8
Current assets RBEE -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss IR i AR AR NP (R P 2 Bl 0.2
Tax recoverable AT ] 5 IE 2.1
Amounts due from joint ventures BEN ARG 0.3
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and a holding [7] 2 [ & 2 w5 K — [
company PRI R R 5.6
Trade and other receivables & 5 T HoAth JRE W IR 6,994.9
Cash and cash equivalents Bl B B S5 EY) 539.3
7,542.4
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank borrowings RATHEE (58.5)
Trade and other payables 5 Ko EoAth A X IH (3,666.4)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and a holding NGB - NG S|
company PEIR A R FOH (1,155.9)
Provisions EC] (22.4)
Tax payable JREAS A TR (47.5)
(4,950.7)
Net current assets REEEFE 2,591.7
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Deferred tax liabilities R AR I 4.1
Provisions B (12.0)
(16.1)
Net assets disposed of B 8 A 2,805.4
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEE A 2 B RATF
Cash consideration HaeRE 4,095.0
Expenses incurred ELXZEHH (12.6)
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEHERS KBS EY (539.3)
3,543.1




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

41. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

The profit on disposal of SHKFGL is as follows:

R B R M EE (48)
WE=F—AFF A=t R
41. HEMBAT (&)

HH B T A < R A [ 2 s DT

2015
ZER—TAR
HK$ Million
HE®IG
Cash consideration received B U B e AE 4,095.0
Net assets disposed of BB S R E (2,805.4)
Retained interest in an associate TR TR S 7 22 AR A R B 1,644.0
Put right for the retained interest in an associate TR R A B N )
procured on disposal* % B W 2 BB T 111.0
Call option for club membership procured on disposal /& 8 H 15 @ fifr € 4 2 1 i hE 9.3
Release of reserves and non-controlling interests on TP H B TR ] et S s ik
disposal R4 9.1
Transaction costs 2 7y WA (29.5)
Profit on disposal of SHKFGL 5 T e A < Al 2 ) 2 i ) 3,033.5

The Group may, during the option periods (which are the
periods of six months commencing on the third and fifth
anniversaries of the completion date) or following the
occurrence of certain trigger events, exercise its put right to
require the buyer to buy some or all of the shares it holds in
SHKFGL at a price per share equal to the consideration per
share paid by the buyer for the acquisition of the 70% interest
plus a pre-agreed annualised yield of 8.8% compounding less
dividends. Further details have been disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 27th February, 2015, Company’s announcement
dated 2nd June, 2015 and note 25. The fair value of the put right
at the disposal date was determined by an option model with
certain key assumptions including a volatility of 56.0%, risk free

7 45 (8] W] A B P AR AT ] (B 52 A B 4R 5 —
VRGBS ) TN T K e WA (D I I DY
TEREA A7 T s AR AT (1 FLRR TG A » Bk
R R A o A 4 Al AR T R 2 R A
oY A TR > A B R A AR AR A 7 i B SR
A7 0%ME i JIT 32 A 2 4 e B 43 AR > 55 Jn A
BAFHHE 28.8%F & FE (FUFRMLE) -
— S HBERARNF H A - F—hFE
AZTtHZ#EK - AAF HA _F—H
AEISH ZH Z A S RE25 R4 2 - RRGHE
A H A2 AP E B T DA A AR 7R 28 ]
T E R (AL P 1K56.0% 4 3 A
FR0.6% M HE it 1 = 2R 4. 7% ) T fiE 5E

rate of 0.6% and equity growth rate of 4.7%.

Upon the completion of the disposal of 70% interest in
SHKFGL, the properties that were rented to the subsidiaries
of SHKFGL and classified as property, plant and equipment
with carrying amount of HK$16.2 million before the disposal
were transferred to investment properties measured at fair
value of HK$132.5 million as the properties were continued
to be rented to the subsidiaries of SHKFGL. The difference of
HK$111.3 million between the carrying amount and the fair
value of the properties was recognised in property revaluation

reserve, net of deferred tax of HK$5.0 million.

W) S A ik M R -

SE R H B T 3 4 RLAE [ 2 70% ME SR AR > iR
HH B AL T T e 4 AR [ 2 B N )
HAE R Rm Katts (R A16.2
HEWIT) X YR BB E T e 4
Tl A B 2 [ A ) O i B R a2 I
N HE(E132.5 A w2 S
Z IR EE AP EEZ M ER1 1135 8
W OT (FNBRIEZERBLIES.0F B cfE) Bk
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

42. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had guarantees as
follows:

Indemnities on banking facility

made available to joint venture 5 B2 I A 10 95 £
Financial guarantees under loan B R S 2 B
guarantee business* R

The Group had provided guarantees to lenders of its loan
guarantee customers to guarantee the repayment of debts
owed by the loan guarantee customers to their lenders. At
31st December, 2016, the outstanding guarantee amount was
HK$81.9 million (2015: HK$139.2 million).

BRI EE (5)
WE=F—ANFFZAS TR
42, HAREE

TR IR > ASR I th 2 ARAEUT

Bie T —Ha B AR RAT

2016 2015
—B-RF  F 0
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEBIG

104.7 —
81.9 139.2
186.6 139.2

AL HHR LR T R R R 2 & > D
TR 58 B PR B 2 5 (B8 T R A 2 8755
MoFE—ARETZA=Z+—H > 2% HEE
AR A81.9F BT (—FE T4 139.2H
WD) ©

43. COMMITMENTS 43. EiE
(@) Operating Lease Arrangements @ REBROZH
As lessee 1ER RN
2016 2015
ZE-XRE “EF-nF

Minimum lease payments under JA A 4F e 52 A B

operating leases recognised KEHAz
for the year AR 4 30IH
Land and buildings o R A
Others HoAte

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEAT HE T

173.4 186.4
0.1 0.2
173.5 186.6




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

43. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d) @)

As lessee (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due
as follows:

HE-Z
43. E&¥E (&)

B B s R M e (4)
— AT A S — B LR

FReBOZH (H)

fERARHN (%)

T A5 R > AR B2 AR 2 A ] JRi
ERLA T T SN BRI B S A 2 H AR
HRYE B AR A T -

2016 2015
“B-RF Sk T

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
THRETF Htt  tRET HAt
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT BEET HEET HEET
Within one year 4R 147.1 0.1 168.0 0.1

In the second to EOEY Sk

fifth year inclusive (B4 & W) 89.9 0.1 152.2 -
237.0 0.2 320.2 0.1

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its office premises and office equipment. Leases
are generally negotiated for terms ranging from one to five
years. The lease commitments include rental payable to
an associate of HK$5.0 million (2015: HK$1.9 million)
and a joint venture of HK$15.2 million (2015: HK$33.1
million).

KA AT AR AN AR A A E W)
RN E SR 2 A A 2
R E S ENFEAE - HE
HRAEALFE AT — M & A 7l 2 fH425.0
HEHTT (—F—N4F:1.9A EET)
KIEAT—H A B AR 241524 &
oo (CE—FHA:33.1aEdI0) o
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264 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
43. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)
As lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$211.1 million (2015: HK$210.4 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms and
rentals are fixed at one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

4N

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

The lease commitments include rental receivable from
an associate of HK$0.5 million (2015: HK$2.5 million)
and a director of the Company of HK$3.6 million (2015:
HK$4.1 million).

(b) Loan Commitments

A —4F A

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

(c) Other Commitments

oAty A R

Capital commitments for funds
Other capital commitments

B (B E B RAE)

BORBIAE (AR EREWMA) -

B B s R P R (7
R = ES N K
43. 7 (&)

(@ KERNZH (E)
1E 2 HAN
RN IR S I F5211.1 H 8
Wt (—FE—R4FE 2104 H EHIT) ©
SR P/ E AR K i b & e i
B RR SR A A — B LA

TR 5 SR > AR B B L3 B R A A
AR A SO B S 5T 52 5 4 :

2016 2015
—E—RF CFE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT ER Y

172.0 149.8

132.3 80.7

304.3 230.5

FH BRI G55 R — M A 7 2
A05H W (- FE—HiF 25/ &
WL KEWRARNF —ZEFRZHE
3.6E BT (B —HAE 4E
Jo) °©

b) EBEFEE

2016 2015
—B-XE F A
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BERER HE T
1,412.5 1,021.7
135.7
1,412.5 1,157.4
© HAtAE

2016 2015
—B-XE B
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEET RS

457.6 411.5

4.9 3.0

462.5 414.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

44. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group
under provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who leave
the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions, in
accordance with the terms of the schemes, the contributions
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited
employer’s contributions.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to
contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries, while the employees
are required to contribute 5% of their salaries to the MPF
Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established in
the PRC are members of state-managed retirement benefit
schemes operated by the PRC government. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute certain percentage of payroll costs to
the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the specified contributions.

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions to
retirement benefit schemes for the current year amounted to
HK$95.3 million (2015: HK$124.7 million). The amount of
forfeited contributions utilised in the course of the year ended
31st December, 2016 was HK$nil (2015: HK$0.5 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group (the
“Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK. Following
management’s recommendation of SHK, shares of SHK were
granted to the Selected Grantees subject to various terms
including, amongst other things, the vesting scale whereby
awarded shares of SHK will vest and become unrestricted in
various vesting periods. During the year, 0.8 million shares
(2015: 0.3 million shares) of SHK were awarded to Selected
Grantees under the EOS. The fair value of the services rendered
(by reference to the market value of awarded shares at grant
dates) as consideration of the shares awarded during the
year was HK$3.8 million (2015: HK$2.2 million) which will
be amortised to profit or loss during the vesting period. The
amount expensed during the year in respect of shares awarded
under the EOS was HK$2.8 million (2015: HK$1.4 million).
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44. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

45.

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director of
SHK's subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved. Subject
to the terms and conditions of the agreement, SHK group has
granted the director of a subsidiary an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital of a
new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold all equity
interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be incorporated
in the PRC for money lending businesses in the PRC (“PRC
Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which is determined based
on the aggregate carrying amount of shareholders equity and
shareholders loans proportional to the shareholding to be taken
up by the director of a subsidiary at the time of exercise of the
Option. Prior to the period before the Option becomes vested,
the director of a subsidiary is also entitled a bonus calculated
based on the performance of PRC Subsidiaries. The transaction
constituted a very substantial disposal and a connected
transaction and its details were disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 29th June, 2012.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July, 2012
was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using the Black-
Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton Appraisals
Limited, a firm of independent and qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group. The inputs into the
model include an underlying asset value of PRC Subsidiaries as
at the grant date of HK$1,018.1 million, risk free rate of 2.74%,
volatility of 39.25% and expected option life of 5 years. No
share based payment expense is recognised in the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2016
(2015: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the Option is
the successful completion of the establishment of the Newco,
the date of which, in the opinion of the management, could not
yet be estimated with reasonable certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group's
investment properties, land and buildings and properties held
for sale with an aggregate carrying value of HK$6,827.4 million
(2015: HK$6,153.8 million) together with certain securities in
respect of a listed subsidiary with investment cost of HK$276.6
million (2015: HK$276.6 million) were pledged to secure loans
and general banking facilities to the extent of HK$1,802.3
million (2015: HK$1,382.4 million) granted to the Group.
Facilities amounting to HK$840.8 million (2015: HK$584.4
million) were utilised at the end of the reporting period.

Aot 6 T 5 e 3R B R E (4]

BE_TAEF A=+ HIEEE
4, EETF (&)

45.
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 46. BEBEA TR FZ R

During the year, the Group entered into following significant

transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions

385y o

AT A B B B AN L RTSL AN E R

@ XSIWME

(Income)/Expense
(KAN) /X
2016 2015
—E-RF el 2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEERT A H# T
Associates LN
Proceeds received on disposal A R 2 m E iR
of subsidiaries R EE N (100.7) -
Management services fee A R T 2 (34.6) (24.1)
Interest income AL B A 3.1) (34.8)
Interest expenses 52 2.8 -
Rent, property management and fH 4~ W) S B I
air-conditioning fee income - {ON (2.5) (1.5)
Rent and property management fee #H 4 J 1) 3 %5 # % 4.1 4.7
Manager’s fee EHANEH (2.5) (2.5)
Service fees income /&7 %- L PN (14.4) (3.6)
Brokerage expenses B A 1.4 1.9
Service fees expenses I s 2 4.7 4.2
Insurance premiums paid A PR B & 1.9 6.7
Joint ventures BEAT
Administration, management, ﬁl’( ”"‘Iﬂ ‘
consultancy and agency fee Jo F) R A2
income A (10.4) (12.2)
Rent, property management and GEIEARY/E Y- $11J)1
air-conditioning fee 2z i 30.9 30.3
Manager’s fee EHANEH (1.3) (1.3)
Consideration received from H 4 B 2\ 2 i
disposal of subsidiaries ZHE - (640.5)
Director of the Company ANAES
Rental income H A (4.1) (3.9)

Note:None of the above related party transactions constitutes

)
pu=-
¥

i

a discloseable connected transaction as defined in the

Listing Rules.

C U EABEA LS W AR L
HI iy 5 %8 2 70 e 5 B 2 22
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’'D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits J5 4R A
Post-employment benefits IR RAR A

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

B4 55 e e Bt (78)
R = ES N K
46. HRAEALR SR (H)

b FEEEEAEME

2016 2015
—E—RHF T AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBIG
109.4 81.9
0.9 0.8

110.3 82.7

© RE|EPR NEMEFEEALTAU

following material balances with related parties: TEXREH:
2016 2015
S e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A # T
Associates e/ 268.8 310.4
Joint ventures =/ 11.0 14.2
Director of the Company A F)HEH 1.2) (1.3)

Entity controlled by a director — R AR 2 ) P

of the Company ZHH (2.0) -
276.6 323.3

The above amounts are included in the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group in the
following ways:

Trade and other receivables & 5 J At Uir 0 TH
Amounts due from associates 5 /3 F] K 3K
Amounts due from /N

joint ventures KK
Trade and other payable Ejﬁ,ﬁ\ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ A

Amounts due to associates KB /N ) EK
Amounts due to joint ventures X 5% /A & 3K
Notes Lk

At RE T VAR 575 AR AR I 2 &

B MBAR VR N AR :
2016 2015
—E—RE S g
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
AL fig BEBT [ER: R
15.3 9.2
(i) 378.4 306.8
(i) 11.1 14.3
4.5) (1.4)
(i) (7.3) (5.5)
(iii) 0.1) (0.1)
(116.3) —
276.6 323.3
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’'D)

(0

(d

(e)

®

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
the following material balances with related parties:
(Cont’d)

Notes:

(i) As at 31st December, 2016, the amounts due from
(to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-
term loan to an associate of HK$44.0 million, which bears
interest at 5% per annum and is due for repayment on
30th June, 2017.

(i)  As at 31st December, 2016, the amounts due from (to)
joint ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

During the year, loans of HK$491.6 million (2015:
HK$341.6 million) was advanced to associates and
HK$290.8 million (2015: HK$340.0 million) was
repaid by an associate.

During the year 2015, (i) 1-year shareholder loan of
HK$1,061.6 million was advanced to an associate
and HK$1,061.6 million was repaid by an associate;
and (ii) 6% unsecured term loan of HK$63.9 million
was repaid by an associate.

During the year 2015, a non-interesting bearing loan
of HK$75.0 million was repaid to a joint venture.

Ao G T 5 i R B RE (48)

HE_%

—ANE+ZHA=t—HILEE

46. BEEEALXR B R (F)

©

)

Q)]

®

REBEHR  FEERAREATEU
TERGEH: (&)

SR

(i) MoF—ANFE+_H=1+—H &%
RE (R WA 4 7 208 B SR ~
S B R SR A R > ME42 T — [ W
ENT 244,018 H s T I 4 48 1) 4
(4 1 i A A 5 TS > ST 2B
—E - BENH =T HER) BRI

(i) MoF—ARFE+_A=1+—H &%
KB (R) A0 vl 2K0E SIS -
BRI SR I o

RN B B F B B ER491.6 A
BT (- F— 1L 1 341.6 A Ei0)
T At — T B /N R (B 78 B3k 290.8 F A
Wt (FE T4 340.0F B o0) o

A — HA > (i) — [ 7 A
S AR A E,061.6 B B T X
K — [ R (B R — AR I A K
1,061.6 1 &5 IC 5 K (ii) 8 — R B2
FE B 6% AR A W B K63.9 H B it
j’Eo

R R —HAE [ AN FEE
S BB FKT75.0 5 # T o
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47. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

The Company’s statement of financial position was approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27th
March, 2017, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
IWERTE

Director

Ao G T 5 i R B RE (5)

WE_F-AF+_A=+—HILFE

47. ARTRZBBMRREK

2016 2015
—B-RF  —F 0
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE G
FRBEE
VE YT 1.7 2.4
A B s 7 2 A 1,300.3 1,230.3
FFF Jeg 2 R) R 2,843.2 3,118.0
4,145.2 4,350.7
REEE
7R AR IR AP E
SR B2 4 A A - 10.8
& 5y T HoAth B U B 17.8 8.1
FFF Jeg 2 R) R 502.7 437.2
e KRB &% EY 69.4 187.2
589.9 643.3
REBEE
& 5 T FAth A 0B 4.8 5.4
8 g 0.4 0.4
5.2 5.8
REBEEFE 584.7 637.5
WEERRBERE 4,729.9 4,988.2
B AS %
R A 2,221.7 2,221.7
fitiffs 1,332.0 1,090.3
S 3,553.7 3,312.0
kRBEE
R — FH B JB 2 R K E 1,176.2 1,676.2
4,729.9 4,988.2

EHAREE:

Edwin Lo King Yau
E=th
Director

HF

AR E BRI R E R GR —F—LF
ZA A E A R AR TR > 3R T A
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48. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

48. ARTF 2 #E

Accumulated Dividend

profits reserve Total

Z5HEF BREHE #5t

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

B E T H E G HE W

At 1st January, 2015 A E—hE—H—H 452.0 275.0 727.0

2015 interim dividend ZE— AR (27.5) 27.5 -

Dividend paid EftkE - (302.5) (302.5)

Second interim dividend declared B R ER Uk R R (285.2) 285.2 -

Share repurchased and cancelled i ] I G 5 1 Ay (194.1) = (194.1)

Profit attributable to owners of AT IR

the Company JRE A i ) 859.9 - 859.9
At 31st December, A E T

2015 +ZA=+—H 805.1 285.2 1,090.3

2016 interim dividend ZRANEF RS (26.7) 26.7 =

Dividend paid EfRE - (311.9) (311.9)

Second interim dividend declared F IR KRR (327.1) 327.1 =

Share repurchased and cancelled i [ B S R Ay (57.3) - (57.3)

Profit attributable to owners AN F R

of the Company R A ¥ 610.9 - 610.9
At 31st December, N R—NE

2016 +ZH=1+—H 1,004.9 327.1 1,332.0

R T —ANFE+ H=Z+—H > ARAF A
HEIREE T A\ R 2 i A B 361,332.0
HEIL (CFE— R4 :1,090.3H M T)
1) B 5t A S B B A i 25

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to owners
of the Company at 31st December, 2016 are represented by
accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling HK$1,332.0
million (2015: HK$1,090.3 million).
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49. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling
interests during the year and the accumulated non-controlling
interests in the consolidated statement of financial position as at

31st December, 2016 are as follows:

Aot G T 55 i R M RE (48)

WE—F—AET A=t B IR
49. RBRTZIRE

Profit allocated to
non-controlling interests

AEEREEEAFEREZNIEZEWE
NGl

BN BT R R A 2
TENEFT A= B Z AR S MEBIR
DR BT MRS anF -

et LR

Accumulated
non-controlling interests

PERFFERES 2B Rt FERER
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-RNE "E-HfE ZB-XE —“Z-hLF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEET BEAR HHEET
APL and its subsidiaries WA Wb o LR A ) 1,836.4 3,020.9 19,052.1 18,383.3
Other subsidiaries having HABEA R R AR
non-controlling interests Wit 22 (18.4) (25.3) 301.2 320.0
1,818.0 2,995.6 19,353.3 18,703.3
Summarised consolidated financial information of APL is set Wk G Ml 2 B S5 5 A S RS R G T
out below.
2016 2015
ZE-REF “EF—A4F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EH T
Current assets B 19,925.9 18,767.6
Non-current assets I Vi Eh A 34,425.3 32,049.7
Current liabilities =R (5,676.6) (3,435.3)
Non-current liabilities FEVE A fE (6,199.0) (8,075.2)
Dividend paid to non-controlling ST IR R A
interests Z kR 321.3 490.6
Revenue from continuing operations PEESFI L -E 37 FA N 3,974.6 4,594.5
Revenue from discontinued operations 2K B & # 11 5878 38 2 it A - 603.5
Profit for the year A A JE i A
— continuing operations — R 5,099.8 2,875.3
— discontinued operations —- DR IERE R - 3,228.9
Other comprehensive expenses A4 B H A 22 T
for the year % H (1,025.4) (622.9)
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2016 which have their principal place of operations
in Hong Kong are set out below:

#s o B 5 iR AR M (48
BE_Z-ARFE+-A=Z+—HIEFE
50. TEMBRATER

BB -AREF A=+ —H ARAEE

E%@’?@?fi&uﬁ"%‘%z}_%wg’&u %
BHIF

273

Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BRERERZ LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BREBRT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAE LERA FAE/HEARRE TEEEE TERH
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-RE  EZ-RF ZEBE-RE _F-4F
HK$ % % % %
o7
Admiralty Eight Limited 1 100 - 42 - Property holding
R EL/ES
Admiralty Eleven Limited 1 100 - 42 - Property holding
ERERIE S
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BeBEARAT lending and business
of consultancy
w0 ER
TS
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BEHER
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
(EI EERERIE S
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
s H A
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited** 4,250,524,762 14* 14* 75 75 Investment holding
A (Bl HIRA R 61 61 B
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Real estate agency
e E A RA RS
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of management
and consultancy services
SRLE T I R P R
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of corporate
services
R RS
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
A HEERARA R RERR
AP Diamond Limited US§1 100 100 75 75 Property trading and
E3 holding
SN USREELIE S
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. = EKBARIEE (&)

(CONT'D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BREER LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BRERMT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAF EERF ARA/WELERE FRBEE FTEER
2016 2015 2016 2015
“B-RE ORI ZB-RE ZF0F
HKS$ % % % %
T
AP Emerald Limited USs1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
%70 BRHER
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Money lending
fEE
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building management
ByEH
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
RRBRARAR EERERIES
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BREEHRAT BEER
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
b seeds
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 43 43 Investment holding
TR E A IR BRER
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100¢ 100 100 100 Investment holding
BB E & A IR A SRR
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BRI
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Security and guarding
EEREAHRAR services
SYE LT
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 25 24 Investment holding
S ERA WA BEER
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
RERRARAT B
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
LA R it
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
R EL/ES

Annual Report 2016
=% — A
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

o B 55 i R Mk (7))
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WE—F AT A=t B LA

50. TEMBARNESR (&)

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BREEER LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BRERMT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAT EERF ARA/WEATRE FRBEE TERY
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XE ZEF-nE ZEBE-RE ZF-6H
HK$ % % % %
T
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ESRERIES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BB
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited USS1 100 - 75 - Provision of elderly
BRI A A R ) %7 care services
RUEEME
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EERERIES
Itso Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding,
financial services and
securities trading
BB B R
KA
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
(E ERERIE S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EERERIES
Kennedy (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 42 41 Nominee services
AR
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
KA RAF RERR
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BB AR R AT BAHER
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 - 75 - Medical equipment
RERSA R distribution
R M 8
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
R EARAT EEZEL/ES
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
SRR/

Annual Report 2016
SF - A FF R
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

o B 55 e AR B ek (7))

BE_F-ANFHA=+—HILFE

50. TEMBLRER (&)

(CONT'D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BERER LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BrRERMT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAF EERF ARA/HWELERE FRBEE FTEER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XE ZF-nE ZEBE-AE ZF-6H
HK$ % % % %
v
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
BEBEARAR BEER
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Hotel operations and
LEREEHRAT property holding
TG A3
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BURREA R R RERR
Plentiwind Limited 15,000,002 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
51
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building maintenance and
TR IRE A A cleaning services
BT RE LRI
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Building management
RAFEE A RAE and security guarding
services
BT R
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BB AR SR
Rodril Investments Limited 1 100 - 42 - Investment holding
BB
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A E AR AR ERERIE S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
BEER R
Senior Care Elderly Limited USs1 100 - 75 - Provision of elderly care
%7 services
R IS
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 - 75 - Provision of elderly care
HEERA R services
{eft e R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) &S AR EHRFEMI &8 (48) 277
for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. =EKBARIEE (&)
(CONT’D)

Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BERER LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BrRE®RMT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
MELAF EERF ARA/HWEATRE FRBEE TEXY
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XE ZF-nE ZEBE-AE ZF-6H
HK$ % % % %
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 - 75 - Provision of elderly care
EELARAT services
R IS
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
MR BB A R A fis e
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 918,978,271 75 75 75 75 Investment holding
B LS EARA R BAHER
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 42 41 Asset holding
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Asset holding
BERE
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
EEEEL/ES
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BB AR R AT BAHER
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 56 55 42 41 Investment holding
HBAEA R A A HEER
Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited 250,000,000 100 100 36 36 Money Lending
A AR AR fiEE
SHK International Limited 10,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
BAHER
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
HBAERE S (Mh) AR | RERR
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding,

B EARERAR

securities trading and
financial services

REER S AEE
4 R



278 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %% BA#EERF M sk (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIREE
50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. =EME A RER (4)
(CONT'D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary BERER LA
share capital Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BrRERMT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAR LERE A2/ WEADKE KB TEXH
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-NE  CF-nE ZBE-RE  “FLE
HK$ % % % %
v
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 42 41 Securities trading and
HRAL AR AR provision of loan finance
R L MR R
M
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
RERR
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 42 41 Property holding
ERXCEES
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Corporation Limited REER
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
R A A RA T RERR
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,418 58 58 25 24 Consumer financing
M S A PR A AR
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Limited Bt
EEHEARAF
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 42 41 Secretarial services
TR EA IR A At IS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 42 41 Property holding
AR EARA T FEAE
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and
AR AERA R AR investment advisory
services
B R R
With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP FxAlaston Development Limited -~ AP
Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong Dementia Diamond Limited~ AP Emerald Limited -
Services Limited, and Jaffe Development Limited and Senior B s & A B R E R A R A 7 K affe
Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated in the British Development Limited 2 Senior Care Elderly
Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were incorporated in Limited i 5 8 i £ BE =5 sk i S 4> BAE
Hong Kong. Fiv A B JB8 2 ) 42 A A i e A A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HBIFEE

50. TEMBARNER (&)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT'D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2016 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set out

BRoFE R A S B AR
el LA R B o 5 S
I VB M - W ) B

below: mr
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued FERERR LA
incorporation/ ordinary Held by Attributable
operation share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries R, BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAF RBRmES EERA AR/ MEAERE KRN TEREH
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-XF CEF-EF  ZB-RF  FAf
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BB 1,000 ¢ BRI
Allied Properties Resources Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
B 5 AR 1% Efaceille
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
FBELRES (ESr Efaceille
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
A R4 FREL RS E3 BRER
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,001 100 - 75 - Investment holding
BB E LM 10,0017 B
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
SRR 17 BEER
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
A RAT TR SRR (EST PGP
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 - 41 Property holding
BUEEEE A RAT KBRS E3 SRS
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
pillEa R (ESTF BE K
KIMA Pan Asia Offshore Fund Cayman Islands Investment fund
— Management shares 1,000 US$1 shares 100 100 42 41
Bk 1,000 56 7e
— Participating shares 7,392.805 100 100 42 41
Sl US$0.001 shares
7,392.805/1%
#0001 %7
— Class B6 participating shares 223,060.3644 100 100 42 41
BOXIfI £ S US$0.001 shares
223,060.3644/i
#0001 %
— Class B3 participating shares 7,581.95 100 - 42 -
B3I 2 Sk US$0.001 shares
7,581.95M
#0001 7T



280 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) Z5& BA R M5 (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BEEZ—NETZA=1T—HIREE
50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. TEMEARER (H)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BEEES 2ILh
incorporation/ ordinary Held by Attributable
operation share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAE EBmES HERA KRR/ MEAERE KRS FEEHR
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-XE  CEFHE ZB-RE FAE
0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Lakewood Development Corporation United States of America US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
X8 1,000 7E REERTE S
LHY Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - 75 - Investment holding
e aeidy (ESH BRER
Razorway Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
e ey (ESF B
Rossworth Global Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
B ELRE R 1670 BB
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - 75 - Investment holding
PR LR (EST Eaceille
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
e aeidy (ES BRER
SHK Asian Opportunities Cayman Islands US$10,000 95 - 40 - Investment holding
Holdings Limited B2 B £ 10,0003 75 g cille
SHK Asset Management British Virgin Islands US$3,400,001 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
Holding Limited I LR 3,400,001 %75 BEHER
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands us$1 - 100 - 41 Property holding
WAL AR R S R 1670 ERL/ES
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republic RMB50,000,000 100 100 42 41 Corporate
Management Company Limited  of China AR #50,000,0007C marketing and
HivhAE () REEHARAR i AR investment
consultancy
7 )3
B
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited  British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Financing
e Jaeils 1% M
Sun Hung Kai Capital Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
TR ELRE RS (ESH BB
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 42 41 International
[Brunei] Limited Bk 10,000,000 fil 3 7T banking
business
I R AT
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
PR IE LM 503,000,001 7 BRI
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
e aeidy %78 BREMR
SWAT Securitisation Fund " Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 100 42 41 Securitisation fund
JEAR A B #29,968,9007C o[

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

o B 55 e AR B sk (7))

BE_F-ANF+_A=+—HILFE

50. TEMBARER ()

(CONT’'D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BEEES 2 LA
incorporation/ ordinary Held by Attributable
operation share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAR RRAEL HERA ARE/HRAREE AEBES FEEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-XE CEFHE ZB-RE CFAE
% % % %
Top Marker Limited * British Virgin Islands US$1 - - - - Investment holding
SRR RS BT BE R
Treasure Rider Limited Cayman Islands US$11,000 86 86 36 36 Investment holding
HERE 11,0005 0 B
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
SRR RS (BT BEEEIR
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 42 41 Investment holding
LIRS (ESTF Erd el
T SRR . S /1 B People’s Republic of China ~ RMB200,000,000 70 70 17 17 Money lending
FHA WA e INie i A B 200,000,000 S
K R [ 0 VB People’s Republic of China US$60,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
FHA MY L= INGET 60,000,000% 7 s
KA A B ARATC  People's Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
L INEE A #1,000,0007C consultancy
A R
KBS VBRI IRA R People’s Republic of China HK$250,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
i \ RSB 250,000,000i 72 GiS
Jo o B N AT RA 79 People’s Republic of China  RMB500,000,000 80 80 20 19 Money lending
i A RAEA B A EH500,000,0007E S
AT TN R R FRA T People’s Republic of China HK$350,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
i \ RSB 350,000,000 ¢ GiS
DO 4 5 R People’s Republic of China RMBT,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
AR AR i \RAEAIE AR 1,000,00070 consultancy
S I B
Y — 5 R () People’s Republic of China RMB50,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
AR AR LiE YN AR #50,000,0007¢ consultancy
S I B
I 5 LR (| ¥ AT R/A 79 People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 70 70 17 17 Financial
GiEINEE il AR #1,000,0007C consultancy
S I B
S AR BRI ABRA FD  People’s Republic of China RMB25,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
i \RAAIE AR 25,000,0007C consultancy
ST R
RS/ NEBEEIRA R People’s Republic of China  RMB300,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
i\ R ALA (2015:RMB500,000,000) f
A EH300,000,0007
(ZF—T4:
A R:#500,000,00078)
RS BRI RA R People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
e \ R SEF B A E#1,000,0007C consultancy
ST R

Annual Report 2016
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282 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) Z5& BA R M5 (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016 BE_FE - NET+T_HA=1+—HILEE
50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. X EMfEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BEEES 2ILh
incorporation/ ordinary Held by Attributable
operation share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAR EB A EERE  AQF/MELRRE KEBEL TEEK
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZBE-NE CERF ZB-RE CF 6K
0/0 D/D 0/0 0/0
H BTN R MK People’s Republic of China — RMB300,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
HRAHY GiE YN AR #300,000,0007C 553
H RS I E SR H AT People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
i\ RALAIE AR 1,000,00070 consultancy
S R
F ST N B SR FRATD People’s Republic of China - RMB200,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
LiE YN R #200,000,0007% f e
e B 11T SRR A A AT FR/A 719 People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
e A R AR A E#1,000,0007C consultancy
SR
e Y T S /DB People’s Republic of China  RMB200,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
HIRAFY LiE NSl AR #5200,000,0007¢ faft
e VR B A 5 A0 FRZA A1 Peaple’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
GiEINE A #1,000,00078 consultancy
gL
TR ANERSARAR  People’s Republic of China US$40,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
(formerly known as B i7if o [ v AR LFIE (2015: fii &
SRS MR BT IRE A )Y US$50,000,000)
(T 0 1 o O /R 40,000,0003% ¢
FARFULAR) © (ZF—Ti4:
50,000,000 7¢)
ST B REHIA RA T People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
LEINEE S]] N E#1,000,0007C consultancy
SRS BB P
VNSV E I RA ™Y People’s Republic of China  RMB600,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
GiE YN AR #600,000,0007C 553
T E/NER TR ATY People’s Republic of China HK$350,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
e \ R AL 350,000,000% ¢ 58
E S A S B A People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
HRAF i ARAEAIE A #1,000,00078 consultancy
SRS R
A SRR IRA R People’s Republic of China RMBS5,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
LiE YN ]E] AR #5,000,0007C consultancy
S
AR REREHEEI  People’s Republic of China RMB50,000,000 100 100 42 41 Asset management
HIRAFY i \RALAIE A E50,000,0007E HEEM
AR (WP A FRA Y People’s Republic of China  RMB300,000,000 100 100 25 24 Loan guarantee
LE YN AR #300,000,0007C BB
FEM S A 5 ERAR A IRA /19 People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
e A R AR R #1,000,0007C consultancy
SRS R

A\ ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016

50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

gz

I

o B 55 e 3R B v (48)

283

WE—F AT A=t B IR

50. TEMBARAESR (&)

(CONT’'D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of Paid up issued BEEES 2 LA
incorporation/ ordinary Held by Attributable
operation share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AL BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAR RRAEL HERA ARE/HRAREE AEBES FEEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-AF _ZHF ZE-nF LR
% % % %
MBI A DS People’s Republic of China  RMB200,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
HRAF L INE R #200,000,0007 S
PSR TIIRE T IR 06 /VEEEEC People’s Republic of China — RMB300,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
HRAT i\ RILAE AR 300,000,007 GESS
VRS A (5 BRI AT IRA R People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
LLE NI NE#1,000,0007C consultancy
S R
i 5 A s LA People’s Republic of China RMB1,000,000 100 100 25 24 Financial
HRAT GiEINE AR #1,000,0007C consultancy
S I B
TR GRS R SRR/ People’s Republic of China  RMB320,000,000 100 100 25 24 Money lending
A RA Y R (2015:RMB300,000,000) e
A B #320,000,00078
(ZER—EF: AR¥
300,000,0007C)
VRIS A (5 ST R /@ People’s Republic of China RMB20,000,000 100 = 42 - Financial
LiE YNGR A E#20,000,007C consultancy
AT R
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership o SRR AL W B R A A R A
interest held directly by the Company. Z el

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details
about them are available in their published accounts.

The subsidiary is a fund established and created under
Luxembourg laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the
fund, it is classified as a subsidiary.

- Although the Group has no equity interest in Top Marker
Limited, it is classified as a subsidiary of the Group as the Group
can control the composition of its board and is exposed to its
variable returns. The Group’s investment in Top Marker Limited
was HK$188.9 million at the reporting date.

(@)  These companies are sino-foreign equity joint ventures.
(b)  These companies are wholly-foreign owned enterprises.

(c) These companies are wholly-domestic owned enterprises.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

o ZAEME S A A BT A B S A
] 2 AR O A M 2 J E A o

N DR 2 R 2 AR AR R A T A 5L 2
& o pA AR B KA BT A AT R A
LMY 5% o < 5 5 — W] Y J 2 ]

v HESRAREEENR Top Marker Limitedilfi 48 i 4
HE AR > (F piy A A 42 [ R e ) e SR g i AL
Fo R 3% FOPE 8 [l i > TR MG 2 A AR S Bl 2
B JB 23 m) o i A H o ASEE R Top Marker
LimitedZ £ 4 75 188.9 1 # # T -

@ ZEARATIEEMRE-
(b) FZFEAE S EEE R
(© FEEAFBAHBEMRIE-
ERPTIIA T TR A R
TR oL A S I I S 4

AR e 2 ) o 3 R B R At R
J& xR REN > & ERIRIR TR -



for the year ended 31st December, 2016

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

wE —-E—

51. TEBEQTER

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2016 are set out below:

=2
ThE

Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) %% BA#EERF M sk (48)
NE+ZA=+—HILEE

—ANFET A= HZAREEE
BARERMT

Place of FEREEERRFE LA
incorporation/ Attributable
operation Held by to
Associates Ba e subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HeEAT EBRHE WEAREE FEMERS IREY
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-AE “F-HFE ZB-RE “THE
% % % %
APAC Resources Limited** Hong Kong 28 - 21 —  Investment holding
SRR R 7+ i BB
Dragon Mining Limited* Australia 24 24 18 18 Gold producer
bl HEEEN
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 21 21 9 9  Provision of online
ERELTEE education services
RATE B S
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin Islands 25 25 19 19 Manufacturing and trading
eI R of cashmere products
FHEREELA S
Purple Link Investment Limited Hong Kong 25 25 19 19 Investment in properties
FH A ARA il BERYE
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited  British Virgin Islands 30 30 13 12 Wealth management and
S MEEARAR SRR LR brokerage business
A R AR A
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 35 32 26 24 Gold mining operations
T and mineral
exploration
HERBEEH R
T R
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 49 49 36 36 Property development,
Company Limited** i property investment
R EA PR 7] and property
management
MHEBR YHELER
/eS¢
* These associates are listed in Australia and further details about * % AEE oS Al T A B AR Al 2

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are
available in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

k%

B A R

HE— A AR IO H A A 22 HR F Ao

%R A PR BT A BRI 2 —
PR IE RN A Z M H A

EERPBN A R )Y R AN B e AR
Eﬁwa7%%m$%gﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂ
AL B IGE o ] o SE S S 51 AR

FLERIRRITR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2016
52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURE

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st
December, 2016 are set out below:

g
%/J\

o B85 R Mt Rk (48)

WE—F AT A=t B IR
52. TEREATER

R E-AET A= HZAEEE
HREARERAT

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ BERERRRERZILA
Form of operation Held by Attributable to
Joint venture business structure B/ subsidiary the Group Principal activity
REAH BB E3Yiped WEAREH EEEES TEEH
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-RE “T-0nF  ZB-RAE “FRAF
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37 Property and
a7 A ik investment
holding
HhE KB A

The above table lists the joint venture of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other joint
ventures would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

ERIIN AR E R B AE AR
RSB BN A 42 9 Ay
AL GE N T]  EER I H A
BARINFEN > G ERIRRITR -
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Financial Summary

Results ES

Revenue* N

Profit for the year AR A

Attributable to: JEA 7 :
Owners of the Company AN FIAR
Non-controlling interests TR HE A

Basic earnings per share BIRIEA A

Assets and liabilities BERAR

Total assets G

Total liabilities A

Total equity 42 4058

Non-controlling interests FFE M HE 4

Equity attributable to owners A T IR EA
of the Company i

*

A 255 18K 22

Financial year ended 31st December,

BEt-A=T-HILBERFE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
ZE-THE R ZZE ZEHE ZB-RE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Milliog HK$ Million

EF- Y A #ETT H T H T HEER
4316.2 51814 5,766.3 5,304.4 4,101.9
2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2 5,978.8 5,081.2
1,394.9 1,333.2 1,655.7 2,983.2 3,263.2
1,369.5 1,317.6 1,581.5 2,995.6 1,818.0
2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2 5,978.8 5,081.2

HK$7.16¥#7C  HK$7.06#7C  HK$9.02#7C  HK$16.33167C  HK$18.34%E T
At 31st December,
R+=A=t-H

2012 2013 ) 2014 ) 2015 2016
TE-TE DE-ZE CERNE CE-[FE ZB-AE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

H BTG AEETT HEETT EFE BEBER
40,595.1 43,1284 48,777.8 49,240.7 52,651.8
(11,226.6) (12,238.7) (14,871.4) (11,193.3) (11,540.2)
29,368.5 30,889.7 33,906.4 38,047.4 41,111.6
(14,731.5) (15,101.0) (16,739.0) (18,703.3) (19,353.3)

14,637.0 15,788.7 17,167.4 19,344.1 21,758.3

Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations.

*

LR 1 17 B % O A I R 3 2 IO



Particulars of Major Properties . EY) B 287

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint 7<% [H] 2 [ff i /A 7] Jo & 8 A 6 it & — /N 4F
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2016 are as set out T H =-—H i EZYEERIF :
below:

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEEE AEE  completion
Lk HmE Sl (FFK) BEFAE% THER
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056 * R 3,475 75.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAY %
Hong Kong
HEAA 58
A ik
R K EHE7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 75.00  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BAYE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
e B L
A A
B TE150— 16458
60 Plantation Road, 2066 R 639 75.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BLA Y
A 11 TH
T H 609k
Orchid Court 2049 R 791 75.00  Existing
38 Tung On Street BlAY
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 75.00  Existing
2 T T HAEY
JLHERE 4
U385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 * R 596 75.00  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAY
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 79%# 75.00 Existing
FANIE=Y =) (Phase V)
FIREPN HAY R
H 1L E18%% (i)
China Online Centre 2026 ** C 15,680 75.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BLA Y
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Hh B A 4% L
FU T
5% Uat333%%
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

EEYFEER (5)

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEEE AEE  completion
=t Y8 1] #m Sl (FFK) BEFAE% THER
Hong Kong(Cont'd)
&2 (&)
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 75.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAY %
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp 697 75.00  Existing
BAIARE HAYRE
JUBE AT 3C H
T2 ES 9k
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 75.00 Existing
138 Java Road WAEYE
North Point, Hong Kong
B B e L A s
HHEALA
i e 1385%
No. 239 Jaffe Road and 2027 *+ P 5,083 37.50 Demolition
Nos. 10-12 Steward Road completed**
Wanchai, Hong Kong P TT
s AT
Wit 2EIE239%E [
LENBIET10E 1258
Fu Yue Building 2027 p 2,149 37.50 * Preparation for
241 & 243 Jaffe Road demolition**
Wanchai, Hong Kong A B A e
EEis:
AT
M 241 & 2435
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 75.00  Existing
Hong Kong BAY%
o
25 RIE 95T
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,452 37.50 °  Existing
138 Gloucester Road AWk
Wanchai, Hong Kong
T & JEE B R JEL
AT
A ATH138%%
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.50 ©  Existing
238 Jaffe Road BLA Y

Wanchai, Hong Kong
A o R AT S
FHE T

i 2 42385



Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

=t Y8 1]

Lease expiry

R

EEYFEER ()

Effective %
held by

the Group
REH
BEHEFHR%

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
Type EEEE
HHl (FFHK)

289

Stage of
completion

5% 7 PR BR

Hong Kong(Cont'd)
&% (#|)

Tregunter Tower 3
14 Tregunter Path

Hong Kong

i ) AR 8 R 25 3
i

Ho FARFEAL 1458

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

5 5 1410

i

R RE185%

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong

7 o o

T

HE L 2UE609E

Outside Hong Kong
BHEREH

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

United States of America

B 7B

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

EHER RN

2051

2053 +

2054

Freehold
TR SERE

2041

R 745 75.00

C 2,970 ¢

42.19

75.00

R 13,875,254% 75.00

H 73,866 37.50°

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
BUA Y

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
UREE/ES

Existing
BUA Y



290

Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

=t Y8 1]

Lease expiry

#m

EEYFEER (5)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REH
BEEFR%

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
Type EEEE
HHl (F7HK)

Stage of
5T A PR BR

completion

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BREN (B

Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park 2052
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China

TR K 2 SO ik

HaE R SEA

el

A HH [

Tianjin Tian An Cyberpark 2060
Zhangjiawo, Xiqing District

Tianjin

People’s Republic of China

PNE PN (LR

i NRILME

K

[iReg P

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043
NO0.889 Luoyu Road

East Lake High-Tech

Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

Je s B R

i N R

B SR

0 R 45t B 3% i

B i B 889 %

The Shuncheng Office 2046
Wuhua District

Kunming

People’s Republic of China

NEL S = o

i N RILAE

B

hHE

I 3,812 24.55 Existing

ERERVE S

I 2,040 24.55 Existing

EERERVE S

C 1,535 24.55 Existing

HAYE

C 1,237 24.55 Existing

EERERYE S



Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location Lease expiry

=t Y8 1] R

Type
&5l

EEYFEER ()

Effective %
Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
EEEE AEE  completion
(FFHXK) BEEE% THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BBEN ()

Block 2 of No. 101 building 2061
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street

Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

T NRIME

EY

R [

7 HAf 5 7 78 AR AT B

10152

Times Centre 2046
No. 160 Zhengyang Road

Chengyang District

Qingdao

People’s Republic of China

B A L

I ARILA

GE

5

IE R B%160%%

43, Beizhan 1st Road 2044
Shenhe District

Shenyang

People’s Republic of China

i N R E

w

{3 10 [

Jbsh — #4358

Huagiang Plaza 2050
Lixia District

Jinan

People’s Republic of China

R [

2 N RILAE

L]

BT

2,978 24.55  Existing
UREEYES

1,317 24.55 Existing
BA Y

2,038 24.55  Existing
REEYES

1,958 24.55 Existing
BRI

291
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Particulars of Major Properties (Cont'd)

Name/location

L8 1]

Lease expiry

#mFH

Type
&5l

EEYFEER (5)

Effective %

Gross floor held by
area (S.M.)
BEME REH
(FFK)

the Group  Stage of
completion

BEEFAE% THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BREN (B

SFC Sincere Centre 2050
No. 99 Wuyi Road

Yuzhong District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

SFCHih & L

FEANRILME

N

[

T —B£99%%

Sincere Centre 2051
No. 25 Fuqing Road Er Duan

Chenghua District

Chengdu

People’s Republic of China

{5 H L

rEE R SEA

AR

S [

IR % Br25 Yk

Yaopeng Mingzhu 2046
Yunling Road

Creative Industrial Park

Dali City, Yunnan

People’s Republic of China

TG PH 2

i NRIMER

Er K

Al L=

e PN

1,798 24.55 Existing
BlA Y

1,929 24.55 Existing
BAYI

736 24.55 Existing
BAYIR

Notes:

Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown, H — Hotel,
I — Industrial, P — Property under construction, CP — Car

Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a joint venture
Expected construction completion in 2020

* With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
“* With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

Saleable area
#  Site area
% Number of car parking spaces

i

WERR : R—EE C—H¥E G—HBE H-WE-
|- T P—fE@¥ ¥ CP—H

B 28 T 2 B
RN CECEERT

© AL

o R IUE

B 45 I AT
o R AR
#r B EH
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